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'* ¢, ware on tue comer.}

“ %

with rahotgum%. He was fired from both si&as st e

2,
an ' cross-fired. It was daylirht. They obserﬁad. Q-’*‘:
: him; they knew he hadla unifcrm. To then, *
? o thone conszgimborn » he was a policeman, - Iie ' ] L7
f had e badge, he represented cuathority, ani
‘{ | because of the aduonishment that the Couxt L . ,.
i ¥ A gave me a. few nouents ago, I #ill no: xap :ab Vr . A ]
. :
, “ .. what was sa’icz'in evidence, when he was being . ¢
Lot fimd upon by the man who'wae firing at him, -~ 3 g
' ; i 1 Mr. Evens, e ' oo
( 1‘ n exe , T -Xou recall those words he called them s ‘ é |
¢ and kept shooting at them., Cold-blooded, judt i ~ | ‘i
" .y 1like the others. Cold~-blood shooting. Coldf”‘
4+ blooded atteck. - o '
{ “i Shortly after 8 o'clovk, this heppencd: J ;
? ‘I'j; ‘j}ﬁi& poor Melillin was being uhot freom both ix j F
i§ if  sides, and then comes Evens down bhe strect r ’f "
\ ~ ‘and pumpé the carbine :in him, the bullet 1a
! j . still near his liver, ' S = o
| v\ . And oh, how the defen: o tried to ehow . u
o ! i you that the only t‘ning that bit McMillin we:;'ef: 5o u
. \?;' shotguns v 'mey worked on it and worked on l‘t ¢
! gl
1 ‘" and they 'smxmed to put up & mudkescréon in %
¥y w2
| front of you, perlmpa, f‘cr yqu to thi m. tha‘h zfi »
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This man 13 still in pain after all. theae

out, evaz;y time he: moves it er ipples him, 1t
7 hurts him; he is ati.‘i.l pqlling out BB's from

' h:ls body £rom the handa of theae conepiratora

Q

&

months, J.ike the rest of then.
N But for. the grace of God, he didn't pet & ‘a
' . o o

killed,either..

hinm, he vag ﬁonefst about 1'6, ha could have told iy

all about 1%, 1f he wanted to plan something.

I

,Again, this man, he was honest. lle !;

said, "I saw him from the neck up." Wha’l;‘,'argf‘ -
&ou going to see, the guri-and the face, tho .ﬁ
points of danéefv, and who wag it -- he couldnt't *J

remenmber what he wore, what he had on his 1'»er'd

and whatnot. . Well, who cares?

The ident ’(-é

lle says he remembers seting

o s : .%
somebody else shof him, not Mr, Evans. 7 _ g o g
It doesn't mhatt:er, Af one. of hia
corconspirators shot him with a shotgun, 11; i1 «5
would have been .1ust as much the act of Mr.’ i f
L 1, . ; :,”.
y Evans. It doesn't matter, but they Lried P .
. ¥ i . i &
iy ‘,A ! ) ¥
i ! . to put this veil in front of you and the evidence
| '. S " : N
RER h ¥ - . W ty
Py o 0 Lturned out a little bit different, didn't 1t? ¢ |
L] ¢ ' : : o
1"‘ i . This poor man 18 carrying a slug in : .
n Eo i hin and every time he moves he said 1t spread ;|




4849 . L j; ‘ . %fi ,
: nade much tha?; he gc}gs %o the hospitel and . ﬁ :
‘ £ tells this éirl, who has an enazingly -- has - z
j e a fantastic meréax'y, after all these montha énd ¢
[: | ail ol the thundreds of people that go through &
{, | the hospital ’ ahe ‘cam‘e' here and remembers .
f " McMillin. I wish ’I had tm.t memoxys I woulda't {:
; B ' need a1l those tools. \
| MR, TOLLIVER: . .  Objection to t~
: this, | k -
: " -;, THE COURTs . Overrulad. .
, i wR. vAvmim: She had & kcen ¢
v | ] {;J 'g}lempry egbout what he said afnd everything .'else,;;,
1 even the holes in his body;when she ptarted to
i, read th¢ report, she ‘goofed, bacause the dx:c't;oz;
" read i1t differently, didn't he?
¥ What was she doing agein? I ea:m';t unders
] ..et‘a;nd gome of the testimony coningfrom the stand
K h }. in thm case. Aven'd l‘im. looking for the truth? i
' If they wanted 'rg:hat report in, why didn't
N .» - they bring a doctor in? - Twill spend another
day to clear that up, | o
) | Poor mon 1s carrying ballets, still w
) J hia boﬁy.' How did he identify this nan? Ha. :
t . wés truthfn;l, even 1{£ ha thought those people |
|

over there =~ I know who shot him. He had never .
< B 3

*
3

e
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“he is tvlling the truth, because the other

seen ‘Ahmed Evans iq his 1ife before. Th%a ig. A
8! truthful man. - j _ N - '-'1;

5
ER R

w
LN

Hig answer ﬁas; "I don't know who shot
me," but when the officers went to his house Y
and gave him some pictures, hn said, "I pueledf;‘
them off, and when I came to the fourth one," :

he sald, "thet's 1t," end he says, "that's =~ ¢

the man."

Isn't he telling the truth? Absoluﬁely, '

peoplo also made him truthful.

- Mr. Turpin sees three men down there. i/

Ahmed Evans Jumping over the fence behind him, b

*

Mr. Toel Bees Ahmed Evans bacl: there. 5 fre
MR, TOLLIVER: ObJection, . .
THE COURT | Overruled. . ’,
MR, LAURIE; I will get to . ; ;

hig testimony more complete & little 1atéf 6n.ﬁ{i f

Other officers saw snipers shooting down

”

Auburndale.

p - Now we got the cincher to put in théwe..
7 2

Jthank God for officers like Sergeant Joyce, . if¥

Relss, Officer Garcia, who has the will to sﬁick; i
and to fight and to look and to explore, au

policemen should, énd they want you o kick

i v W
) b 3

I Yo T
K
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_ had over that bit of testimony?

them around becausd they finally f&und,.monbhs
later, éomeéhing in 591, a bullet. r

Do you rememﬁer the heigling oves* wa
Thoy lnes
1t would close a P, along with McMillin's
1dentification. ‘They fought like dois %o
get it out, but there i1s the Truth, £ollkn.

¢

They were watching. Thay would want

 you to beliéve, according to iheir examination

and the pictures end the problem we had abcib
+he photograph of 591, that we, sometime altor
that, a week after, sometime after that, took

i

this gun and put the bullet in there.

Again, attacking my integrity, hécnuse R

T

£

£
g BT
¥ ‘*’::“‘"“wa&‘ 5

b7 this pun was in my possession. ' R
| ' ‘ #
» MR. TOLLIVER: ObJjection.
‘ THE COURTS: Overrulad. #
v,
- [ .
' o ~;
j * st
:
. I sl ;w S
* T
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' MR, LAURI‘E I agled Se'v'g»;eant

S
o

‘Kovacics  "When did you turn this gun over to me?"

A imd he answereas A munbeﬂ of daya bei'm

they went out to get & bullet,
Ir I was going tb{ put a bullel some place,

. T would £4nd anothex pilace other than a car to put

1t in,

| MR. FLEWING2 Objection, % .’

THE COURT: « Sustuined,

‘MR, LAUTIIES That builet was

found becau;se of good police vork, God ofly knows, '

e

g

wa only have two hands apiece.

_w-

" ohis case took thousands ane thousands or

" hourd, many hours of marpover, and as Sergeant

Kwnelc told you onn the stand, he is ctill wﬁrld.ng

on this caze; This 18 only the beginnim

“Thank God for offlcers 1ike thase men, that ca:ma

¥
]
t

patience and hard worlk, ‘They dug 1t -ut, photo- |

here and worked hard, faithfully.

They found that peliel In the cad by

graphed 1t, brought it right dowm to the inim,ttg §

detalls, what '.;hey dld to. get 1t out, hog they

did 1t, when they did it, Ve dont't hildaz a‘uytixinga}
" 0all thom liare now? That's anothor

complinent we have to give ‘t:o the pol 1ce, bmiées

5 i ot
- 3

o
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haviyg thom dying on-the str-eto, nci we' > going
to cnll them Liowo, too? Toat's what th- ¢ want
you o do,

Thiz wasn't true, wht they 119; ihey
plinted there, somebody 3L  Good porlize vork
should be conpratiulated, not kicked oroind,

They brought that pellet tn, A bal’is ic ran

put 1t under tho mleroscope cod made a 1ol it

the hard way, not 1ike that «xport fiom P*labureh

that you mend it away and get it in o soer g
They made 1t the hord way -« hard worlt, ntickiing to
the job, we made a mateh, .

Let him explain that, when he gote up ang
argues his case - lir, Fleming and Iv. Tolliver,

I am anxilous to hear them, he: they (ve goirg to
eomment about this,

Oh, I expect that theie officers ave going
to get blautods Vhy dldn't thoy do 1t in July,
‘and & 1ot of things, vhy we @.dn't d- 1t 1o July?
I can Think of some things tht we e 11¢ b ve done
on July 23rd, in the afternoo., too, thot .ian't
dono; but not on the pame bas's as this,

You don't get all thit sture (1natl oting)
overn'ght, folltoy  there are - ascs, cthee e

in thig oity rolne on everey @ v, Wo bnve o oy

e A

B ¥ e RO - . e
™

-

—— inrton——————— i Sncbosc T -
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to dinbelieve thom now, becawre they cama 1y several

done over arain, not a bit,

panduich this ‘Lh o

MR, PLEIITNG: Objc:tion,
MR, TOLLIVFR: Objcation,
THE COURT: ObJ 2tion nustained,

The jury will dicrogard the 1l:ot remorlks b
I, Touarie,
MR, LAURIES ‘ The »ffic.r»8 cama

in heye and@ testified what they did, Ave you golng

monthn later with the pellet?
fre we golng to hear ome ary ment nbout
this car was ropalred, palnted, and this and that?

Hot a bit of evidence 4n there shows the inside was

It waos triled very hare by couel -
wasn't 1¢ completely repalredr -- trying to put

vords 1n that mon's mouth, and he wsay: n3, the

i

|

inside wasn't dona,

M. PLETIING: ObhJjetion,

R, TOLLIVER: Objc:tim.

THE COURT:s . ObJc :tion rustained,
IR, LAURI!E‘:' Anyvi vy, tha

evidence showg there ia'n't -= £ind 1t 1n ti “ve,
where the inside vas repalred. Took for 4,

this exhibit, £ind the word "complete” in {hoeve,

T e Ty ger e verw mnemore roems v
-5

[ T —

B R it R
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ir yoix will

Their exhibit, but all this evidence--

are we going to throw in'a phony now, with all the
i ‘ . . . ¥
tie-up we have got of Mr, Almed Fvang? ire ve
going to throw a phony in thevre?
. ¥
¢ ‘They said, "hat do you necd 1t fort"
. You never have encugh, 80 we get all wo cun, any |
) time we oan, If we hadn't locked for it ard 1t
{ .
i came oult that we didn't examine it, th.y vovrld have
i .
| been up here screaming, "Why didn't you exanine ©
) ., '§ si
5919 8o you are hit from both angles,
How we got 1t gl coverad, oo
i
E \ * ’ ” .4.} &g.“
i‘ ’ . * ] :-: ¥ "ik{? A‘?g_‘ N o
: | AL
5 ‘}Ki b i ' . -
! A %
o
@
£
i A
- .
i
i 3
4 ,: i it ) i .’i At %\? g‘.l ik
B ! ‘,;
ﬁl » & ‘;&v A




'l‘allcing abcut late in bringing m atuff,

. haw about tnai.v photograph I‘rum down in the basement

of thig tavern? There was no objection to that"
on ou part, . Let them bring 1n all tuey vant, 7

I wlllh hlt on that a little later,
'mat is suppo:aed to be a ahot( un hole in that bx-ick
wall, with a half‘ a BB i.n there, a 2-inch hole,

Good trick, if 1% can be done with a 7B, and the ..

‘man says he was akioi: upatalrs and downstairs,

Where wag he shot? What was he shot with?

‘ ' Pellets were fly'mg from the house on 12312 into.

. by snipers, not palieemen.'

' the tavern,. 'l’hem are holes in the wall, They §

bmught the pleture in, ' . anl

I don't k:now i tﬁey noticed or not, '
'mey wanted to bring in that elde of the tavcrn fo&'
the windows, and they got even the bad things with .
1t, be:sides the windows,. They brought in the haziea.
Thank God they did becauee we didn't have & picture
of that house. o e

So there was ﬁrmg from 12312 in there, too,
and this John Pocgc-me, 1f he was shot, he wus shot

e
P

What evidence 1s there that a policeman

. 8hot him? Vhere 18 the doudle-0 bucksihot m ﬁ‘l.m?

3 ¥ 4
And if it was a buckshot, 1t would have blown the

“
N P * 3 » 5 . 3

SN KA

FE) e, PR 5

1 ) . S e
i N N
. S :




SR whatever his nare was, because he told you vhere

&
A
- P
< foase -
e
-n‘k
F
L PELT R

othez- man's’ head ofi‘,, that man that testlf!.ed hexre,

: he was standtng when the man vas Bhooting fx'om up-

) stairs in there.
; Why, the spread of 10 feet would have
»% ' .
! knocked his head off', with double~0 buckshot,
Boy, they really got a defensc, and they are hopping
. « " on those things, ~ .
h MeMilling 1n addition to all of tha other
! evidence, put this man, Mr, /itimed Evans, shooting
: : at policemen, o S
| . ,: ", Mry Teal wag back there with It Evans, N
[ | f o o ) . % Lo A )
| ; .
i ;
b ' ' , A
‘f o
| SRS
SR S
i \ Lo
.’ X
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s ! Mr, Charles Teal was cnotler State's ~ ! !
i1, rooed
% 9% witnees, I believé he i & candidato now f‘m'

P
!

s m, LAVRIE:

v .
s 4

- B “?—‘.—‘-— x_»-——" -
g

W MRy zmm:ﬁm

me East Cleveland ponew Porce,

What page 1a that?
I'm not reading,

i
i 6

. He'as a candmata f’rm the ¥ast Cleveland

o+ b police forae. " He came hem and tegtiflied thaton

thaf; particular day, I mmk I mmmb o that pretty
wen, on that particular ddy -- |

ety

v Stou want to tale that cmt, Ba 'ze, please?

f '(Sergeant Joyce remponded to the request,)

. . 'Ha came down to the arez from visiting,

. X'think, his grandnother or somebody on the east .

side here, and found his way cfmiﬁg duwm Auburndale

='(1nc‘iicatmg) " There was some wmpuvm:‘lon iwm

(Mdicating) s Bome autamabue ar whatwer, gnd ytm

' remembar he testified that when he got around this

aven (indicating), ha maw, oh, four or Five

I don't know what 1t Was == & mumber of young men

¢ in an ammy scrimmage form, 1f you recall, armed,

He thought they vere toy gunsg, or vhatever,

but he recalls the formation, He was an ex-army

‘man hinwelf and used the army terminology 1n the

formation that 1t appeared to him 'aa,

. "And he heard gome shooting, i I recall,

= .
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* " and noticed the tow truck was shot up,

i this particular house (indicat ing), I guess, op

;V' I think he sald, loading his g'n, and at that time

" 'go in the firat and changed hie mind; and 1t waa -

- ducked in hij car and finally got around Beulah

. stopped here, near the tow truck driver (indleating)

- this garage over here, to get cover, and while he

_ his experience in the army told him) .

- Jumping over the fence,'cdhing toward him (1indlcating)

" he thought he was golng to shout him, Bqt'he walked
‘away from him, .

he was going to £o 1nto the second houcey

coHowe

in the northerly direction, and he van around,

'(indlcating) and came down hers (Lndicating), and
He got out of the car and he vent behind

was there he told-you that he vaw Fred Ahmed Lvans,
the defendant in thils csise - £irst he heard the

Jiﬁgling of ‘what he thbught wax the bullets, as

. : : i
He 1ooked around and saw Fred Ahmed Evans

b

¥

i

Angd then e have. this man, mr. Teal, coming
around this area (1ndtcat1ng), and camo, a8 he Was

about to go into thigm second house, he decided to

o
W

Jugt before he was getting in the housq,

1o and behold, he sces 591 come down there, You

remamber this?




\ ,
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L e T

S matio firmg,' a memlautomatic firing,

E T ¥ ,f 1
P

Now we'll find out if Mr, Fvang' Fxhibit 190

L wag not. a match. Get this point,

‘

8Be2 12 Hr, Garcia

YL 48 A 11&1'0 \

oy " bl

R As he waz sbout veady to go iuto that house,

he saw 591 ecome down and he hcard a burat of auto-
He notlced
. 591 crashed into the tree or sidewalk or whatever
1t vas, Coo by |
‘And vho wag 4in 591‘? ‘kho?
Patrolmon Szulkaleki and, nm’ partner, vhose hama

‘8lips my mind right now - oh, Mollanaiion, they are

!‘.

They. caxma dmm m mspome to the tm truck

i in 591,
driver -~ his parther app @m iy had called for
"belp at the ingbruction of Mellllln. Calling for

| help. | ' |

‘«‘ ‘ We find a burat of semloutomatic fire dbelng

! fived, HoMillin tells us there aré three men,

‘mw with shotguns, one a earbine, Homents later,

’ monwnha, we find 591 commg dom,

Teal saying, "I heard the fiﬂ ng, "
And is this such a surprise that we find a bullet
of the Exhibit 190 in Car $91, which VTelongs to the
defendant?

- It fitey Xt fita,

Szulcalnkite leg was hit througih the door,
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T

1

AL ?he car was shot in various plcces on the

, Ybu remcmber the big rhubarb‘we had about the pieture
N of that car, the ‘hole 1n the driver's slde of ‘the
car - ihe door, not the driver, the paﬂaenger's aide,
ﬁnl ; syukalskl wasg hlt in hic legz, anong: other
plaaea, and he's still got a cart on hio leg, that

$w‘pqog fellow, all ﬁheae months, ntill got a cast,

a right Blde, as the pieture or the car rhovis, because
the firing was coming from this directlon (1ndlcat1ng)
Evang was seen,‘momente earlier, at the

4

fence, by Teal. ~ Moments, . As goon ar Tehl got

4

d ta the nouee here (1naicating), the car came there

.1 and we heard a blaat of eemiautomatic fire (indicat~
wa). . |
How do you put that in together? B
'3 Again the car tracke in my driveway, You Just' '
can't dispute facts, . It's Jurt thatacléar. ' ;
Yho even ghot, Szukalak!? Who had a gun of
that caliber in the area at tho time? !

“

One of the three sntpevs, one of the three |

men idontified by Teal, (ma«.cm,mg) -
YR, TOLLIVFR: o Objection to that,-

X

THE COURT: - overruled, .
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.

" he wag m the cm“ tvh@n he fell tmf: af tm cax', ‘

arounm -

An\‘f mmmbianea Qi‘ memy? . )

,,
g

) Mﬁ. mm:m; T We 1’1:1(1 hw@,
folke, 3 '&haf: not mn‘w mﬂ ha g:ﬂ: i’ir@d ‘on whue .

. 4 e 'il v

.wa gut E’aﬁmlman ?agom cans an tha Leeng and

h@ mw ahota cc)mmgg {rom Aubu“ndale cim«m t:ewardm

i

. whem syumlsm feli out and tried to gat oovax'

I
"

w.‘ +

into a gutter a:c’e:a.

" " e maw the dlvt flya.rx; amum:‘i Sowalskl,

with ‘bulleta (mﬂicatmg) » Wrm wﬁmn m wam nn the :

[

Yeu think tham m am ¥ merey m this caae?

f f‘ vet o
ﬂ

» o """‘ '}é f* ;\";»
We find the cax- that: was stopped hem

.ﬁx
¥

(mdmamng), the patmlman that carc, bemg zagm

k and his partner, xm for the gracae o God again e

them were two bullet hole.«z, one on the windahmld
part where the drfi.war was; o1 on tm xmmmmw
alde, and other ﬁspam in the car = had they gce
‘out of the car moments later, they would have’ heen
kﬂlexﬁl,l too,
What a holoéaust:. Chaotie, That's the
leant you can say sbout 1t, .
N They are going to mak: much about Mr, Teal's

identification. They are golig to cone up screaming
he didn't fdentify him, Pon't you belleve it for

#
;i"*
T
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Let's reveal what was sald, VWhen he was, .

3 th‘lnk., a P. I‘.’. !r:orker et the time, worklng in

t;he district o1 aomethtng, deliverm@ , supervising .

ka paper rcu'ce or somethi.ng, anyway, with the P, D,

You reaall his 'ceﬁtimony. ' T ey

The rxe,d; day or two, uhenever 1t vas he

| gaw Ahmed Evanq' pioture ini the paper and 1t came
to hic mma, "'l‘hm 15 the man I saw on Beulah,"

.when 1t was t‘reah in his mind, What did the man . do,

as a gédd eitizen should do? - He made inquiry of ‘a

aupervisor o sombody," e R T

I

w’,' 'I'ne supewiaow aéid, *You had better get: to
the proaecutor or the police department ;"

' What a1d this good man do? lie 41.d Just
thaty He aid Just’ that, immrdlately e- well, not

4

the same day, but whene\rer he saw 4t, he went dmn :’
and told the police vwho he sav, Ha told t:he:il * '
police the facts and cirscumstances, o
| Ndw,‘ seven, eight months later, for the

aecond time 1n his life, he looks at this defendant‘
and what does the defense ask him? Det me ten |
you what he asked him. ‘

" By Mr, Plening we 13 —- R

MR, FLEMING: What page? S
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e

fication am there le for convietlon? ' Letom be -

~ congistent in all our proof,

1363,

L0 %mag o my kmowledgeé, he was,® | - Al

i : Mg N .

P ] . Sy &t . N o
- s
&3

) ¥ .
MRs LAURIN: I'11 give it to you,
» 5 R

' . Wre Fleming, on recross, KNow, get this,
Wi ‘x'eval,, are you absclutely pomitive ﬂxat
this man 48 the man that ycm gay back ithere,"

and it's "m&icating_", I guesa vhatever he was

. indicating ate

‘ And the ansver was: "1 ecouldn't may I'm
abdolutely positive ut to my kuowledg: he was,”
Did you get those mm: few worda? .

Bm't let tm:n fool you when th:y come ‘up mm N

.sereamlng he didn't identify him, : .. - - SN O

2
What in the name of heaven is "absolutely po@ﬁ:tvé”?
Beyond any doubt? Beyond a ehadow of n doubk?

The degree of proof is, be&ond 1 reasorable doubt v
Is there another kind o? proof or identls !

!
#

TBut to my knowledge, ho was,"

Now, this 1z months lator, Polnted him
out to you, who he was. o hls knowledge, he was
the man that fumped over the fewe.

Let's take that one step furthcr to sce if
he 12 telling the truth. | Ty |




t

R
wf@ A

rorEr . Shefiae £ %

teolls you he was‘the;*e? Lot them get ardund |

this ons, _

o

Mcmuin gays he was there, " Vho elge ;

.'z'hey calléd in ¥r, Turpin, Turpin saw

e, Bvans Jumping cver his backyard at the fences

He put him in that area, | '
Now they're going to come bacl here,

I'm certain, and say Me, Teal did not ldentify him,

Well, then, are thay maying that llr, Turp'l.n'aleo is

1ying, in addltlon to Mr, MeNillin, that doesn't

¥mow what he sav that nightv

. m-. 'I'urpm nakes rw. Teal e-mupti.many

honeat, " - ’ L L “;;‘, G N L W
"o my knovledge, he vwae,"
And the bt_xlléi: in-the car sayc he vas,
'Ivtm. Schepperd aays thore were three men
on the corner, One had a beard, he 11&8:9 hz:mdaqmei

man, God 1'ove her, I can undergtand her pogition,

You den't have to expand on 1t, A fine womang
She told you she maw the same action
i of '!-'fcmlzin saw, three men back thero but right
away, aven bef'ore I agked the question we you
vemerhar? == she qaid, "He's not the van,”
She came hare pmpar'qd, obvioualy, for some

unknown reason, and I guess I know why,

)
sadke e cad i o i
0
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R

WO MR, LAURTE:

eonelueion,

Y will glve you what she =satd,

4886 Lo * -
‘ .' MR, FLEMINGs: ‘ Objection,
h . WRS %‘OL&MR-{ Ohjection to this,
L, guage. - %“ ,
& THE COURT: The ohlection is
' .- ‘sustalned, ,
| e MR, mhmm;z ' You ¢vn draw your e
TR Mﬁ PLOMING: Ym;zx' Honor, Ve
.; i . vequest that, the ey be instrusted to ﬁimm«gdx‘a ¥
: g the mmr&m. ,
| R | THE COURT: You are admonished
v to ignove the remarks that couriuel Just wade, ﬁﬁét
:{‘ he j{mmm The reason, - . o=
{ w mel e 4

Draw your ovn -

L i P BA LR
B e G ek
2
"_,

“fe

8ha sald, even before I asked the questlon, "He is

not the man,"

Who are you mﬁ:’émmg to?

. ask you that,

. not @ liar,

- MRy TOLLIVERS

'She ¢ldn't say that,

' THR COURT:
MR LATRTR:

anage you get from that?

She's obviously a fine voman,

Why did she say ﬂmt, even mtmmt ny .

I d"}.ﬁn't evan

n g,
A x

ObJe¢tiion to that,

Overruled ."

Vhat 12 the infere

4

Cm:*ta inly,

- L;u‘.L"‘Fm. s
o w

,; "

R |

§ —ﬁ," % -
%
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o mm eonclusion, f . \l« . T
.- WR, TOLLYVER: | Objection,. '~ . .
; TIE COURTS Well, aheiggidg_ o
‘He 18 not 1n the courtroom, o < .
t That iz my recollection,
i R, LARIE: . In othor words,

"+ she dldn't make an identification before I even

i

o
AN
,_‘ ¢
{
]

i % e
it W .
"™ . B g ﬁ‘",, N L
) g EC
v LT

asking for an mentiﬂcation of anybody? She wés'

prepared to nay ne vas the man, go you dravm your
l

asked for an identification,

R, FLEMING: Objection, -
That 1s not the wa;}'_ 1t happened,

. . ;
! . - C e 8
vy

MR, TOLLIVER:. '

“r g e .
i35

Objection, -

\ y ot {
THE COURT:- Overruled,

IR, LAURIE: You rcad 1t vhen

you get 1t,

MR, FLIMINGS You rcad it. .

M, LAURIE: You rcad 1it,

5

You're the one that: made the ohaection. o \ ‘
"qHE COURTS B Continue, Mr, Laurie,
MR, LAURIT: | But ghe put people
i’ix"ing at HeMiliin, She makes MeMillin honest.

She’ puL a man with a beard on the corner, a hanasoma

She testified on what she saw, and I tm.nk

' man,
‘ that she was a truthful person - L
. e oy Pk 4““‘;‘? FL. R}
b
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. »
L

MR, Fremiwgs I'm sorry, I didn't

i
. ¥

hear, ’ v
!

MR. LAURIE: And T think that

. she was g truthful person, whotever reagson that

sha had to make this atatemnt o

MRy FLIDING: ObJection.
| MR, TOLLIVERS ‘ ~ ObJection,
TﬁE COURT's ObJection sustained,
MR, LAURIRs He hod further some,

information as to the use of the wempon, I neglested

to mention to you that the weanon that shot nfx‘icar

t.ieutmk Joseph was the M-2, Exhlbit 89, which
« wag found in the nandm of one of tha co-eonapiratom.
,'mmm -~ not in his hand, but by of having bullets

in his pocket that corresponded to use of this gun, —-|

with'm:aim Jackson, one of‘ the thyee mung t@ican over
by them when they took f£light and cover from
apprehension at what's-his-namc's - Me, Matthewa!
home -- was this army carbine, |

| éemamt Kovacie testisied he had g test '

shot from this particular weapon, He had the

.. Pellet that came out of the body of Licutenant Jones,

who vwag found killed in front cf -= well, not quite

in front, but in the driveway orea or close to the
front of 12312 (mdmmm) # when he d‘x*oppédg b

I?\‘

Y
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O ‘ Bor .
The penet matehes {rom thia gun ( mdicatlnz)c
o . this gurshot-- | | L |
i? 1 , ‘ . MR FIEMII;G: ) £0bje;=t1rm. $
' E MR, LARIE: ‘we Lieutenant
; : ' ‘Jo‘seph, , , »‘ A .
il o THE COURTs - Overruled,
i © MR, LAURIE: There 18 no question |
| %, K about 1t, If you belleve the testluony of Sergeant
’: I T 'Kovaeio, who Bays == | |
. 5 o MR, TOLLIVER: " - I confuned,
{ o THE COURT: - Well, I understand
sf ‘ 1 " he 1s talling about the 'ceatlmony of Dr, Kovacic e~

MR, rrmxmcs o Objection, your »

Honor, B
MR, CORRIGAN: . Charlie, .
MR, LAURIE: . I wrong in

© saying "Lieutenant Joseph £cll" - o '

MR, FLEMING: . You're wrong,
MR, LAURIE: Wait a while, ijwill

you? o | |
THE COURTs - Continue, e, Laurie. i
MR, LAURIE: Licutenant Josgeph

was shot when he came around this corner ( 1ndioating)

. and f£inds his way back under the mallbox we mﬁ‘gx

Licutenant Joseph, not Joneg, I was coni‘uai_.l:gg
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- the mon that came in here eripplad and nald that

.. he would never get any petter - that ig the man .

““ x I8N
" gest shot from this weapan (indicating).

? Kow are :mu going to get around this?

talken by one of the three men twnt mani, there to

] hiw'

. and the bullet in the other mxﬂ'm poekc,'b fli:a the

"Joma " for a minute,

¢
¥

L‘,l entenont 3%@})&’1, the man '%:hai: was wmmded,

That ho was shot froem this weupon,

[ o
The pellet was taken out of his leg, motched the

1

Row are you going to gel around this?

L

 And thig uveapon was found in Mottheus' home,

How are you going to ge‘zi: aroundd tm%?

5 .
A *f i
f

With the tullet In his pooket that fita that gun,”

the third man tm& the mller gj,um :

4

other gun, and

You can't get around 4%,

W
o

These are ciroumsgiencetts
Congpirators. - |
t ind, agaln, but for thy grase of God,
Lieutenant Jogeph could have Laep dead,

Ve have testimony from Mr, Stolker,

Mr, Shaniland - who were at the point vhera this

man, the deflendant, was spprehended, W, Stolker,
if you recaim, tentified that he was one of geveral

of ficers that wes in front of 138{& that mﬂpandad to
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B F ALY MR, LAURTE: . i No, == Mr, Jurpin,
- » ' a "i-‘ R A
. T )
© , to com2 and accept the surrendsr of Mr, Fvang, who
a . ﬁ i ' i
oy wanted to surrender, .
P ’ . . : .
L y :
‘ E! = , He indicated to you that they told the man,
n o 4 B N
TR P M, Turpin, to have Mr, Evans, or whoever 4t was,
A ; e
( i w1 have the man come out with his hands up, i
R . Py . . oy
ot - { [ .
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' @efendant was pub up ageinst the houce and

. e ‘ . ' ' 3
T wlghts, _ ' " i T

He told’yau thot that was aboud 1:&0 B
otclock In the mb&qiﬁg‘br thereabouts. lnm *
told yau’ﬁhah whe@‘pe ceane oul, fhat tha
patted down for weapons.

He t&ld yon at:that’time thet hae had
instructed him as to his Conctitutlonal rightél

and then procecded to have sume convorsation

with him. Do you recall That?

All right., We'll bake it up from thove.
"I advised him e 3129,

bt
v 5

"I advised him of his Constitutilonal

o %
4 B L

13

o
z
¢

"What did he do, or you do, m?tur.ﬁhat?ﬁ
"He asked me, he sayc, 'How nany of my
men died?'® .

Again, adding to the mountain of ovidenca

that he was the leader of men who was in n warfare.

These are the words of the defendant to Dutoebiy

-

Stoiker. | ,‘ ‘

"Question: - What &id you say?
N\

%E

"Answer: I said, 'Three or four.'
"Question:  What did he say? ;

"Re said, 'They died for a good cousg, '

'

Now, herg's his own worda.

e - £ ot L,

? t .




| ' r . "They dled for & good causge." R A
, N Whatever it was. And we know frcm tha Lo |
; g other persons that testified, the cause waz = '
i to kill policemen. This was the good eause
; ‘_JNc‘»w, doesn't he even ‘tell you, through !
' | - Mr. SLo.Lker, that they died for a good causg? ‘
: . They had & reason? They had a plan? God, ; ‘
“ _ the evidence 1s Just mounting. ‘ "
Ce 4
A ) ! "I sald, 'Mhree or four.'™ T yead that,
| 1 | "Questio;n: " What did he ‘eay ?" ﬁ(zll_, " %
: . Xyead tmat, - L
| ; 1 "They died for a good cause," - "{% 1;;‘.\,"
o * - _Next question:  "And after hearing this,
414 you Have any ‘furthes” conversation with him a
" R " at this point or not? ' ' e l‘
B | "Answers - Wall, I asked him how e ".)4'
‘ By umany men he had in the area. He said, 'nround
by e - | o : _ R N
. o | We ended up with 5.  Now, those am'fg& i :
| his words. h So conunéxi‘deduction, if he bhad ' *1§ :
£ '17, there are some others_. someuhgre. ’ ’ m-,d r o
1 " "’He gaid, | tAround 17.'" : ! . s
s Ve got 5. 3 ax‘e dead, is 8 ﬁo" plan®
E' " .He didn't know what was going on? Ho didﬂn'fb |
R have hig boys out .th‘eré &'“oixigl the dirty worlk:




.l S R Y g
. that they had ﬂedided‘ﬁo,db ©n? Ko wgué ;
Ch S MAYL right. %heﬁ - 1ncidﬁntaﬁly,&hwWai¢% é‘
; dia hw appear to ymu wh&n ha was talling? * ;
'§ \ ' "Ha talked freely.“ |
’3 “‘ ’ Down to the bottom of %ha pa{@, it aayéf’
. ; © "Hew did he appeary j gw
" "fe appeared calm." f
5 Cold-blooded,killing, cold-blooded, pree’
; meditated act, - ,' o B
g ? - Text page, 33.31..
3 A MR, trommm: “ What page: ; ,‘
; e i‘ i MR.; mmm: L 3131, ...
i}.

P

i BT e

"What 1 amything did Detectiva shankland

s&yﬁn him, in yaur presence?

"He asked Evans iL he had been aap”tﬂed 5

of his rights." | *

3132, top of the page: ™"Did yﬁu ‘do any ”

g,

thing with Mr. Evans?

” .
H

shutting the door, I

"I put ﬁim in the back of the police eay -
, . £

. with & uniformed man, and at the time T wac

aaid, Whare 18 your gun?r

"He said, 'In tne bush2a. ’

mabm 190, tkm cmﬂbi ne, which xmr 1"ound

k3

there exactly where he said.

%

rw,

_ "Question:

et 2

‘, All rigbﬁ.x Gd‘&he&ﬁ.
BT S Y




-

b,
Sl T

Ay

b i .

- hia belt with the ammo and in there we fouhd

A ey

"Answer;’ I made & quick check of

. the buahea and di'dn't loolc tno good,because

I was in a hurry 'Lo gs't back up with Sban,r]and

up on the third floor.®

[,’ Priﬂa!‘il\v, hig concern was to sae Lhat
his pai'tner had iproteetion when Lr. spa:m:n.:ma gg.

was g;oin{r up to the third floow, When thiny

[

. Went up there, what did they rind there? 1o '@ °

. 8nd behold, we found something else that thorg

a
wy
£S

dovetails in with the evidence, daesn't 1¢? '
Banana c'l.ips that £it the carbine,

this maehine gun- marijuaxm cigarettes 1dent1ried, 7

tested, proven to be. Testimziy of mari;juana -

was also in somo of the pockels of ona cr two R

of the other men.: :ffhe teatix.lony, they smoked

't pot or weeds, whatever they call it, reei‘em, 1n

Ssome of these shops they had. ) i .‘ ' ],_
What a bunch of men. o

- MR, FLEMING: . i.Qidn'b heay -
' ‘ .. MR, I.AURIE. ‘ / What a bunch of
men. When they mcnt dovmstaira . they lool.cd

back in the bus shea and they found t.he gun wxo pped ’ :

Up in a dashiki end in the da.ahiki was his web ww

1
P

v




4376

I égﬁ. : S
- tracer bullets, Tracer bullets. o
: nw. |
f "Well, on & éarbina, bufore Qmu can taoke .
a bullet out of a chamber, you have to take the
; clip out becauseif you take onc out, another
{ oné gonsg 1nAérum the clip, so jyou've got to !

; reamove the clip and pull the b 1t back (indicating)
' and that will eject the shell if there is eny in
the chamber. ' - ‘
:- Dig thot fraaiy'cmﬁa ot ? |
"It freely came out."

.whara is his gun Jammed? His gun wasn't,

. umed.’  When 1t got too hot, this man toward
covard and bid in tha attlc. That's what he

. @id.  He lef his man. He's not the leandor that

he wanted them to believe he wuas or he would have

UG O S S N WU S

&

veen on the street, R e
( Do they know this? We know this. i

‘ S

3 Ay
m o
\ ? ) N
« |
3 1
10 .
I: « ¥ LS
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,’Iﬁ got dark élose to 9:00 o'elock.

He kicked tm door in, after that, ig *

you wu.l please, or when 1t wrs getting dam,

according 1;0

'l‘urpin. Turp n gives you 't,unes,

bui; ha gives you darkness, too, at tho timo ao

the:y don't go toge"chers

'

Tt aian'ft get dark efier 7:00that night.’
He kieln :

l,v N »
in Tupink door. Mr. Turpin says that thigs !

man wos a ‘gentlemnn, kind to him, ang I nsln

‘him, "What do you mean kind? He busted in

your h.ouse.' He wag hiding from the pollce

1

in your house, this kind man." o ;‘ ~

. o
3 r

Apparently, thera was some relat’tonnhip. :

gy

He knew the man around the arei, had come

‘experzlance with h).m, associating with hin oL ’

 he worlchous:e, he seld a couple of times,: but

what did he do? o | 3 . !
Even though ha said this kind man o .

didn't bother him, l'e closed his door, had

his children and wife get on the i‘loor —n

MR. FLEMING: Objecticn.
‘ THE COURT:
MR. FLIEMING: His wife woon't

even therea.

‘MRm mmm: e i - Weuq

Overruled, . 7 2




7 wrs A _ Had g
it was, hia mmily, whoever it was thﬂm.’ I
’ , q can't remember evarything J.n Jdetail, You (g@? [ i
up and tell me wher? I was wrong. % *{ 6‘?
f | MR, FLEMINGS Iwili, & &
; MR, EMURIE: M. Turpin
"says he saw him .jxix;zg over the fence eariier F ~‘
: ! befmm_z he came in ‘tﬁhe housa, Then he B&Y3
:‘ ( he cang in, It was dark.
,! I tell you, mdﬁes and gentlenen, 1hore
a - We have an hour and an hour and a half of + Lmey,
: ¢ abt lesst, for this man to get back tcv whaere he f’
’ - ’ . wae gaing to go, gaﬁ back in the aree, and halp
3 R i out his buddies and when he saw 1% was gatt:ing
% too hot over there, he came beck and kicled
v din tha.i; doox ahcz v-mm;ed 'tp hidoe and liae%?
f | I say to you he was a coward. 1 tell
you. He took off his identification, wrapped
. it around the gun, and hid the gun, sc when he ' :
" 1 ‘came out, they didn't knmv“~_or wouldn't k:r..xbw i"mm {;
. | was a Black Nationalist or connected with' tiat
a L group. l((‘Indicaﬁing;).
\ Tm.n is the kind of a hero he turng out 'L
) to be. He taci* off the identifying marks ! mt 4
! ha had. He comes out bare e:cept with his : X
péanta on and sandals.  He tella the off‘fémrssg
3 {

oo Y R v




- o *  "If ny gun badn't Jammed," Dcbtective Starr,

. "I would have shot some more, killed some tiorg

O policemen. " "é o S j E.
‘ " ' " He'a not é'leader; lle's a‘cpward; a ? *
i | . énipcr éuward. ) ‘ :
4 | ’ R | MR, FLEMING: | Objoction =e
| : | : ' THIZ COURT: . Overruled.
(R i e | | | WR. PLEMING: ~= to ‘the yelling.
| 1 S . MR, LAURIE: " I don's hove
é j ‘the time, I guess, tolread all of tpc statnments
% ; that Detective Shénkland indicated when he _ %
§ K SR testified wba‘c Mr. :curp:m had told him In the ,5 ‘
ﬁ" | : You recaii me a;kipg Mr. Shankland - .
r“g I hope you can reéall in your own memoriesn . fg ,
i B C { what he said Mr. Turpin told him about uec?ng ;
e N 5o

three men, ‘not two, a8 he told on direct, (o R

ey

i dqwn Lakeview to'Beqlah and he saw his, his :‘%
o Lo "nesghb}:r told him == this is what Mr, 'rurpm'lf‘ |

tells Shankland, which 1o & little different -

. '.from what Mr, Turpin sald on dircct. FH s

- .~ " Ho told Mr. Shanklsnd tm tthree men
4 | e ~ went up tthere, two of them he identified at ?§4§'

{ ? . .the Morgue, which he'saﬁ at the Morgue, haviﬁg f
__ been killed behind 1395, Bernard Donald and szgég*




N . L (oo s
% . James :: éidney Tayloxr wé;aﬁﬁwm of the mon of $‘§~
- "?“* P the three that he saw going dom Lakéviau”anﬁ ;J;
' ‘ ®E
E ) the third man he doesn't identlify at Lhat puint.%
: ; ) . Ut
ivﬂ v Howave?, he dosartell !fr. Shankleond ' %
;t B that he saw Evans jump over hius back fence ;
¢ | and sometime ‘later he came in and kicked hic ! ;
% ; door in and waﬁt up to the att. .c.
;z f "Then some later time that ﬁighh, he .
:E i wanted to turn himself ing that ig, surrendcr, % (
f again}using the Army texm "surrender."  .Who w
; : " 414 he want to surrendar to?  Two black. - <
: P ofgicemé.; Draw your own inference. ”%
k I . : ) ¥
$f‘ ' ) ‘So, therefore, we.find Mr. Turpin ﬁelling%e
Cee . k
e Mr. Shonkland, Detective Shankland a little = .
differont étory than he told in the court here . L
., , on dircet. ; | s : -
; ‘ A;ao the time element, he was urong. 34 E
b + Now, he puts the -- Mr. Evans eventually in ;»é
; ‘ ;
?hat house and why they do this, I don'g knmw,:? '
) ﬁecanae 15 didn't get dark after 7:00 o'elocl. f
§ 1 He hadn't even gotten out of ths house yel, : gﬂ
ix ! by enybody's testimony. | x

He was talking to Forbes about 8;00

i

; o'clock == 3

4 b

I .

MR. TOLLIVER: ObJection.’ 4
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THE COURT: - Overruled. .

.HR. LAURIE: ~= 80 how in

the ﬁame 6f heaven ﬁﬁs he gokng to be in anpin';'j

hoﬁef | l

Neverthcless, fox some reason, ha coys
that Mr. Turpin -« Mr. XIvans v:as in his house.
He put hiﬁ in befora any shooling; before any .

. Bhooting in this hﬁuse, time~irise, not daylightf:

- or darkness, time-wise, end he put hinm in there“
unitil 11:30 whén the pﬁlicamen came in and he
aurrendered to them. |

i

We know this isn't true either because

ot
3 ot

#f

he. surrendereqd about 1£oo otlock. Now, what s

.18 he doing? Who is ﬁé shiclding ﬁnd why ?

Mr. Evens after shooting ﬁcMillin, B
shootling at ¢ar 591, had amplc time; aceoxding
to Turpints statement, before he went in- that 'al
ﬁouse, to go back at the héadquarﬁers, halp ﬁu

bhis buddy do some doamage in thot area, make a

S

determination it was too hot. This is the A‘
only inference I get. Whatever inferense you.

get,you can make from 1%. A

]
Y %
. :
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R A ) j‘;@ v, & g e
‘ . < } & po | T L
PR Go back to Mr, Turpin's housa, who he {
: l ‘ ' kn@w 1% a fx'mm. { Oﬁvioualy s they met ‘beim‘e‘%
. j ; | He tomtified mwre. ' He mad good words fox & :
| ” him from the stand, "Treated me kind."
“ * | He ’buatad in his houre and wanted ‘ka
get in. Turp says no, 80 then he goes up "
3 ’ | t‘he‘ ottic. He wag yunning away from thet . =
G f‘ ) which he hid started. He wig runnliug, awdy : 1
. : from the murdera that he had started. ' EHe
) ; ! gave up., He surrendered.
| o | ,‘ You can'd auxr:anﬁer the blood that is”
1 ) S i on his hands and the malign%nt hear that he ' ; _
{ " _ % ' ﬁas. That steys with him, dig can't surrender 4”‘
1 : back to yc;u the dead people that died beca.use“ i
) o d
o © of him.  He can't arase thot 23vd day of ¥
* Jﬁly in this conmunity. 3 ‘3
‘He can't undo that which he did and *
) ' initiated and controlled. ~ He eurrendered o
s ! & coward,
Floyd =~ Flood asked him in the car, L
, the colored officer, "Mr.Evans, what did this
. sccomplish,” words to that effect. A fine
officer. ‘_He paw it was a fitile thingy a ‘
E vicious thing. | "
‘In response, he said something o tha’

N

kY
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i

A

, fatention to try to concluda shortly? - :

“

4
L3 TN

1

kY

»

Mv God; are we going to see more? S
{ #a N N *

. i .
{ , Judge,can we recess? “
i ) . " '

THE COURT': | Was it your - .

'
4

m. U\Ul IB‘ NO’ J'udgf!, >

i1

: I Carlft’ really:

THE COURT: We will adjourn

by
. +
* "

until tomorrow morning, folke. * S

Now, ladies and.gentlemeh, you know I

3

have beén giving you this adnonitlion time end

$ime and time ag,ain every day. I emaure every

h‘

B,
Ao
S

Judge has the same faeling that 1t‘a almost’z

%,

& < g

like playing a record over and again. o o
The law requires that 1t must be dmna.“
Nouw, certainly, as of’ this stage, ot

least, of the proceedings, while 1t's beon é«?
important up to the present time, let's QY
it 1o mofe important ﬁow bec:iausa you are élllyg; *
awara of the fact that all the evidence i8 in..

We ore drawing this case to a conclue=

slon. Don't talk with enybody about any
phases of this case at sll. pon't discuns
it with each other. 'Doﬁ't,parmit anybody to

talk with you about it,

i
- Poa— « £ .
ki - L s i alai AL i e il
%

LY TG ‘.’:'E‘.i- ’
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L Don't formulate or express any opinion. -
1‘x x . J 1 ‘ i x "
I ' ‘." 3 5 i ){
i+~ Don't even have any jnmind, ec A mattor of fack, ,
4’;*;3 R | gy
i . T until the entire matter 1 concluded and whan ¥
+ x‘“ B ! i o & ?"ﬂ
3 i 'y : . .
. - the 12 persons who are to decide this case are
4 . ' in‘the Juxry woom., | ;
T L ; . '
i ! i t 5 ¥ #
¥ . . We will adjourn court vntil 9:15 to orrov.
. g ] -’ b
i ; ' e b P A - )
L ot (Thereupon an adjournm.nt was Laken to - .
il ) - P . - ‘
ih l g 9:15 a.m., Friday, May 9, 1969, at whixh tiu:
Thaa vl ' !
't » ‘j vy % . 4
gt Cob f% the following proceedings were had)s - o
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THE STATE OF OHIO, ) ' ‘ FRIDAY SESSION . g
SS: T MAY' 9, 1969
,COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA. ) . McMONAGLE, J.
. 3,. . i .
IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS.
f (Criminal Branch)
H
THE .STATE OF OHIO, )
’ E ' : ' ) , fm
Plaintiff, ) :
\ ) .
vs. ! ) No. 90,257 '
. ) ‘ ‘
, FRED' AHMED EVANS, )
i ' ) |
i ' Defendant. ) »
! ‘
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7, ERIDAY, MORNING sxassxow _ MAY 9, 1069
£ “ - |
; | § . .
g‘ - . iTHE COURT: 'Mr. Laurie. : 7~ ;
J “;i SASQ_ W MR. LAURIE: Thank you, Judgp.‘
|  § | Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, 1 :
| ; 2 believe yesterday me ended where I was relating
’ % f:‘{:the sur;endef of tha so-callexl leadér at 1384 ‘ I
i ‘ : Lakeview Avenue. = S
: : :“ ’ I was @bout tolreiate to you; very ' ,z é
i *f%i briefly, on the trip that he took downtown ‘
f ﬁ ! ‘ after he was belng arrasted. :
i ; ; i . You recall the evidenae of Detective 1
? | L Kuchar. . He indicated that on'the way duwn-dzéé
i ,»  town he had some ¢onversation with this : fvﬁf';
i ' | defendant fegarding to smoking marijuun&.‘ :*j§
: ' He indicated he wasn't en addict, but hc had ﬂ ;
i | been smoking some mar;auana that aftefﬁoon.j jt;;
K ? Taking all of the facts togethef, you, é‘iﬁ
: ) j} ' have a piéture of what type man you're denling ié a
| ‘ ; .with in the person of this de?endan%. i 3 %
| The defense in their side of the } 'a§%
. 4 .
; ; ( presentation created smokescrazens. That'a o1l, "
g

'/ their testimony thatAhqlwasfnot the leader? Au,f

Can they and did they produce any evience in "y

IRV i
RECE S

Ed
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~ e . That he vas not armed? That he did not buy
4 %? « ‘these guns?  That ha did not supply thesé’ﬂsyaﬁ Q’é fff
', " oo | -
é ‘ ) with emmo?  That he did not train thom? E, ?
%; ¥ ; Contrary. Some of thelr own witneases;% : 4;
5 "] put credibllity to the testimony of th: State's g ;
y ; L | Lo 3
‘2" ’ witness or witnesses. , ' t i‘ o]
Y i ol 1
i ¥, f ' You recall the young 1ady,,3anﬂraisom@-t . .
{{ ? e § thing or other, Brown, the girl that hadn't i Aﬁ
; , éﬁ E%% 'worke& for over a yeéx.. Her demesncr on % E
y %;;~f§§ the atmnd,Aher candor. Her background. You -
% »g i f can draw your ouwn 1n£araﬁces what kind of & ‘ %
- 13 ;‘ :: woman she was. y g
( 3 § ‘ I cross-examined her, mghtly 80, ke . /
' i I do all the witnesses. This i3 my Job. Vhether % W??
.. 'they are wcmen, men, children, or what, Me : -
a ? are searching for tha truth in the case end
: " ? sometines ycu;ve got to pry to get the truth.
.g- ‘: Pry. I pried. ' |
S ,5 g | What happened? After T got thruuph y
‘ ) S - i
;,\ 4 | with he?, I don't think she's bslievable. The  2\ ig
C ‘ | many things she sald. The tastimony to :
Er certain aspectaiwash't worth e plug nickol, but
f: ghe d14 put herself into the headquarters of
i { these killers on the ﬂayiin question.
| ' _Conveniently, she was there 12:00 o'clock.
; | B
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N M K o ‘3_ G % ‘ﬁ» »
¥ _ L
| . o L
L T Washington left at 12300 o'clock. They are not
P v . C : . ooy
fs? ! going to put her in there before 12 because .
F- {1 Y ’ : " ' ‘ gt
¥é, i she's poing to see -~ show somcthing different
}&Hi £ ' than Woshington, She barely reiiembered Lanfer.
5 ) Her signals were wrong on that until I reminded -

hex of the name "squirrel.”

Then she renembered, "tell, he was around

q‘wx 1 there somewhere," because he stoyed there later,

L §w'5p ~ you remember?

; “;, i, % | She iput guns in the house. ihy? So ;

o j | does Washington. So does Lanjer. So do all of {}h;
g é'! g% the gun sellers put guns in this man's hands’ E% %
| o ~Y and his fellow conspirators; by purchases. . ; ;

; ,;‘ - She sald they were buying guns for a ¢lub. The )

- “. ' . club was organized to kill police; not targot ;

ﬂ ] 1 _ : practice.  Since when do you go target prucmgf‘i* 3
! é ;; % ticing with a carbine, tracer bullets; 30.006, %'g |
¢ - | the most vicious type éf weapon, and the likeh,; "

: | hight-velocity weapona? Target}praéticeé | ‘m§§§ o
2 ‘ o . ' You.know what their targets were. You %‘ :u

know them, parading in this roou, crippled;

some crippled for 1ife. This wan thelr terget, ‘~§

R . not some piece of paper that you shoot at. NN

.;‘ ! Don't buy that story. -

. a ' ; “ "ﬁ
B ' He took them at a .range somewhere fn' .. .0 .

Y T 3

L
1
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Geaugs Céunty. You remember when I pried
that out of hex?

Then we get into anotiher defc ime witness,
Johnson, I guess his name was. that alter this
is all over, he buys & hunk o" properiy scmeihere
in sqmaothé; county. Ve were ﬁélking akout
buyingiproperty. What was he oing to buy 1t
with? Cleveland Now funds? Who boaght tho
propexrty? The Johnsons. "they can buy whnbe
aver tﬁey wish. It*s their business, but I'm

saying as far as the evidence shows in this

case, they bought it sometime, I think it waé,

. in September.

Was it ever used for n tnrgét practlice?
Wa didn't hear snything about that. Who uved
ité And 1f so, who cares? What was Jdona
on the 23rd is what we want to kﬁow,'ef Julye.
But they are tryiﬁg to build up smokogereocns
to come up hexre 1ater‘on, gur 3, they bvought
guns. It isn't unl&%ful to buy guns. Too
bad I didn't have anything to do with thaih.

{'d make that unlawful,'too.

MR, FLIMINGS ~ Objretlion.
MR, TOLLIVER: Objectio .

THE COURT: Overruled,

Aom m ene

-

—— —~ b

L%
- s
i < N .
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M. LAURID: They ‘ro gring to

., eom2 up aereaming it vas a le ;1timate deal,

. Unfortunately, they were logiliimate Cralg,

Buylng; guns, 1if you please, m et des{ ucti: » ammo,
unfortunately, vag legltimate purposcy, Ju't to buy,
but not the way they used 1t vaon't 1 fLitt te,

\

This 1s another probl-m I'11 %alkz t') at

" another time, Hottever, the’r witne. sel vuove put

on merely so they can give you some e planai:lon,
even g8 bad ag 1t 1o,

Are you roing to eat it up? Arve ;ou going
to accept 1t? ‘Taat thlé is what this man vas?

ind who legitimately gocs out and rerounges
émund o buy all the weapons he can, all ii.c ammo
he can, especlaliy at the "D" hour, thie rers hour,
running here, muning there, biying ginsy |

Any qucetion in your mind that hapy ‘nad?
Do they do thle for target praiticey on pelicemen,
yese  They fulf{illed that dutr, that plcn of
thelrs, |

They were all phony wiinoogeg ~-

MR PL7IINGs Objectlone.
TiHE COUNTe Overiled.
MR, LAIE: ~e e plately,

because thay cven nmake DeFores! Drown a llar,




4850 -, . h v : w‘,‘,
‘%;-z;""' becaﬁx;e he sald, "3»4*@ cnmma in money for pamt i B
o T§ and to fix up the eﬁm}r place.,” You remember.”
What happened with the 3300 this leader cf
h . ‘ ‘. killers did then? Did he buy paints or dld e buy |
A ;»“ F paintsy fmat iz, DeForest Brown nald he snw A
‘ " gallons of pé{nt s repremnting gome of the mmey
; 3 ' g L ‘ he gave him, Stepladders, You can duy & roomful
. of paint for $300, | ;
: “‘ - i %s S Bt never‘t:helmé, this zirl said, "~ \
‘ f ‘ chtppeﬁ 1n and paild for that, Ve wer: boing pald,
x i ! g not for making aomm s pat for preparin: a nev place,”
N i ., Waling a liar out of DcForest,Irown, again.
EJ f% ‘\,"‘E,She vas something. R R
- :T“ Pofense gave you more rmokesercens about ie
? what heppened in the tavern, You don't belicve ‘&
._ ; that, do you? Wag there any credible ev ldence
. that that was true? Any credille evidanca?
", - ’ Any ldentification, even es short am 1t esuld be,:’;
..if- u; ; about vho did thepe acta? |
L ' o Ye have ‘émtmo;z& j'ab!.}u‘?‘ there was grnfire
. a ‘from that bmwm, the tév;em,, and above the tavem.
. 'The palm;‘s oi‘f‘ieem‘tolﬂ you, cépecially Patrolman '
L | f: " Hart., You mmnmher when he wos up on the other
| gide of the street (mammm@;), he wes belng fired
| from the tavern,. He wae acrons the rireet.
) op L
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You gay the police wemn‘t Justified ¢to enok: ont

* that placa? They'd be derelict in thelr duty if :

He came and showed you how they crippled him,

£

they dldn’t, and gearch those piople that we'c in

. there; they would be derelict in their duty 1£

they didn®t, . They had to do waat they had to do,
No shooting. ‘
Double~0 buclkehot the police had would have
blown their heads off at clome ranzge; 10 fect.
.As T 1ndicatod before, brought in plctures
to shou wr'xe.re. the bullet holeg indced cane Irome
T 'tha'c man got ghot fml:that place, ﬁe'gob ohot .

s
l 14
<

from the snipers —-= |

1R, TOLLIVER: object1on,
THE COUR'T: - Objection overruled,

MR, LAURIT: ) Ho waz upsialre,’
he sald, when he got ghot upsat.drg, | |
. When he was downstairs, do you remenber, :
T got shot once,”" Conflietin;; testiuony. | ]

' The girl puts ‘bﬁl‘léts in him in the Lack,
'f"x'onb, whatever., They mlqr_'a puiting touvels over the
places where he waé hit. h

Some gald thcey’.vmﬁ searched outulds, |
some sald they were mearched fuside, Uhera were

they soarched? Smolceacrecng,

"t

S e e

i
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-_11: N | Th:a man across the gireet, that von tn . ¢
- the houwe, told *Lhmt man to come ine 1de, vhat wam
. nm name? ~- I forgetie on ths corne hzmw.

¥R, CORRIGAN: Reed, .
S - MR, LAURINz  Reed.  He indlosled that

H {
‘ there was somebody outside that wonted some cover,

and he took him 4in the house ang they spent -e

-
P

what vas 4t? -~ from 7230 - €:00 oveloely,
#7300 ofeloek, I guces he had the shoothig riavted

earlisry; around 7:00 o'elock o 1:00 o’c¢losk in .

i

. '%he morning -~ never learned the man's ram:

Tmm he coumee out with his eyes fnu of gau
4

.. and he can see everybody in the ﬁarlmeae. Ty

-
W

Iemal: an eyesnight he hag, Boses being broght

.out of that tavern,

¥

You Inov, there are g n boxes brow 1t out

4 e m £ an aa

pf the plgme noxt doox, he couldn't ¢oll Wh*:x%:‘kihd
4 Of bores 'thé':,r wera, He wanbtcd you to Taply the
pollce were hijacking this bar, talcine the ?&tfa.e;* out,
What & malacions story,

Thelr follow offficers being k1llad o1l
‘around, bullets fiying all around, bulless lying
gll around e i:hay'x"e going to be worrted ahout &
botile of beev, cases of beeps - "

Blackening the names ¢f the fine men in blue.

,.;u L
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4093 g% :
Swl Continue the same program, Maybe you'll™
’ A belleve 1t, That is their hopeauzu; - .
o :‘ And the theft they talk about, You recall "
; ' that girl? . Wnat an 1nau1t.to the policemon who l
é; | 1eld their lives down for us, vipreparcd, without |
.8}:1: . adequate counter-warfare equiprant, They want
" you to believe that they went 1a there and viivled |
; ; that regiater,.taking the 1liquer off the bér e
IR, PLIIIGE . ObJection,
t . THE QOUT’.T: | Objectlon auutainéd.
| " fhat wasn't the testimony,
e L. MR LARISm . e gixd sald -y
; CV R e courms _ That wasn't the

‘testimony, as far as the fggiai'er s ¢oncorned,. -
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MR, LAURIE: | My rccollzevwion
1s there was a2 lody in that ber that rald she
was in the baszement and she hoard thot the

sleohol, if I'm not wight, she used the word,

was bcing removed, taken off 1he bar.
{

What she meant by "alcohol,” T suppone
liguor. She also testified t1hat mon y -- she
heard money being token, to m xacollscﬁlen.
Now, mind you, she was in the basement, T re-all
becauce I erosecd and crossed her if :he kne
who turned the chairs over, who turncd the

tables over, who was taking the money, who

- wag trking this alcohol,

She said police. Because thy were

" all coming here to hit the police, Wt when

I said, "Did you nctually see 1t?"
She said, "No."

My God, how can you bdlame a polliceman

‘if you don't sec 1t?  She didn't know who

was up thexe. Thore were hour: douwn in that
pasenont. We know there was siriper five from
there. We know there were sni)ers Intherxe
downatairs and up, but then crmes the real
cincher, this lady.

Her husband owns the lar, who xright

- arrww  tr v
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U
5
%o
2w . 1
FCON :

& locked compartment under a key.,

e
KK ;

away, instead vf going to the Prosecubcr'a

| «.:.. t :

office and talking abouta theft, whera docs she

gp? Where does she go? Pown to City uall .

and makes a claim.

She doesn't maké a claim for brol:en

'

chairs oxr broken tables or siholen beer or

broken whiskey or damage to Ghe property. She |

was looking for tha money She made a $200

claim. This is their witness.

You reoall I hung on to her becausgse X

wanted to show you that what they are telling

»
]
£

you 18 a bunch of lies. o z

a" ar
S
M

Was the registered tumpered witi?

- T
v WM .

No, 1t was jJammed, There was no money“

misaing from the register and now, they want to

label these police officers esg thievea. Doesn't

4,

that knock wind out of that girl 1n “the base- )

ment, hearing those fn11hmgtnanga she heaxrd? y,»

i
Then where was the money? It wao in‘

Wos tha

e

‘compartment, whatever it was, a secret place

they had, damaged?  No, 1t vasn't.,  Opened

, §
with a key. Who had the key? She said, "I do

and two other of the employee:,"

kg




- 4896 ; &4 ;
, “ 1y :!‘x ingx;, N N ;L
o I'm sorry I didn't. | Did you collect $200 iy
3 ¢ 5 ) ji , . %): i
I- % from the City Holl? | Because 1f she did, she’' 7
! ' ) é o '\‘ %
& i’ i ' % ¢ +*

g4 =

£ it e e g e
SR 1

R

Ipolice&an,who would ever think of molesting a

' have happened between themlanﬁ the police, haqfﬂ

owes 1t back to them.

"MR. TOLLIVERS

v

THE COURT:

{

MR_.IAURIE:F

Overruled. - .
But Llame the
policemen. At any cost, thay're.expcnaablé.
They'vre no good. Here's our chance to ahﬁw“

brutality. Here's our chance 1o show that

! . n

© they'ye: improper.

Undex thuaa'circumatancea, let alone a

i

*

woman? " Oh, they'li go to no end, tear down §x .t

thease fine men in blue. To no end. . "

I'm not going to 8dd vny more dignity & . . -

to any of their defense. They gaw £it to put i_f
on the defense and they fell Ilat on theiwx i
A !

face. Did iley counteract tho real Liportant
thinga? | o

That aituatioﬁ at the bar has absolutely
nothing to do with the killings. = What might

%,

does that change who killed who? We know, a8

- T indicated very brk fly yesturday, that the

Objection.’ .

war was started from 12312; that they went out ..

]
]

¥
e
B3
£




Co

¥l

3
PR

5 e
S . A
- Rt . Jun et

b e fr

g e e e e e

" an arsenal (indicating).

* g
o s

%
‘:;513' 14 3
K4 5 i
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5,

in guerillastype warfare, armed with high-powered -
; 1 > 1

wéépons,ﬁuiﬁéts ail ovsritheir‘bodieg. This was
In this particulax
location, Here is part of i1t (indlcating).
ﬁere is the ugly part of what was there,l The,
murder weapons. The bullets. The remains of

hercen(indicating). Look at it. Cen they

. deny this? Can thej erase this from the evl-

dence?

- I'm anxious to hear what the answer is

5
F ]
>

§-

going to be to these arguments, Can they deny-’:

that these policemen were shol at by these -

il

snipers, co-conspirators of this leader (indie |
" cating)? .

As soon as they went nround the corner, . -

they were dropped. : As soon as they went

around the corner, thay were dropped. As

mg?-ﬁ'p.y!

¥

soon as they went around the corner they were

dropped. Gibbons went therc first and ss
he was holding aomebédy at bay with vhat, a
pistol, hé was shot in the gfoin and in the
back and 1n'm1nht§s,he was in the hospital.

In minutes,

Lieutenant Jones come: down here (indié

cqﬁing), passes the corner and gets hit by *, kJ .

T ke "

'f‘ 4§ i.‘jk

-

L7 M 5%
A A 3 Ty

¥
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light. All in uniform.

killer, killer's group place, p § i

snipers again -~ not again, but he hits him.

§on oy
) <

also. The side ofithé neck and he drops.

5 p
Can they deny this? ' These aro the cold feects -

of this casa, E

Patrolman Wolff comes around there arterx
hé h@&ddsomebbdy at day over thera,'obviously
chas? ™= i, He came by 12312 and caught
it 1n‘tha nose and he dropped. All in dayw~
All in line of duty;
Levy comes in end he drops around the

corner from guniire (indiecatini), from head=

. quartersi In the hands of ;hesa snipers; day-

[ <&

ight. C e
Smith comes élong. Herolcally he tries

.%o save a fellow officer., What happens %o his

life? He Qill naver be able t» walk like you

and I again,

(Indicating) .. There is the culprit. §
Rowell comes along and tries to help

‘ -

his fellow officers and‘he drope., " As Captaih
Dregalla says, they were dropping ~- they were J
gunning them down, is his words, Trying to
‘keep his men away from the ilnﬁ of firc thst

was coming out of the headquarters of this

R

i
. R st
v ¢ uy gl
" o iy » k) -
w 4 5 2 . oy, :
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© officers, two or three of the officers dropped -

‘there. ' !

‘this to you? Hart acroes the street, gets

They went to try to rescue thelr fellow &

y

»

8o Sherbinski, or whatover his naﬁe was,
goes upstairs to look for a vantage point and
he gets shot somewhere.,

(Indicating) Same place. Cen they deny

. erippled by gunfire.‘ Crossfire, if you wish.'r

Also from these houses (indicating). Can they

B e

deny this?

o m m s
SRS -

>
e i

Back at 1395 (indicating) more gunplay:
And we know ﬁhq was in there; There'a no‘
question about it, like we knew who wan in here:
(indicating). Two of them éot killed back

there, and rightly  so. They were killing v *

policemen. %licy're going to come up screaming . ‘y-.

coup de grace, They‘ﬁodidn't keephthegfn t
hands off their guns. ‘

Who What are you going to do, stang thgre
and let them shoot you? : ~And to borrow a

phrase from that fine police officer, Officer

©  Butler, they weren't piaying cowboys and Ihdinps.:

This wes a death game, :

“ .
L

X8
v 13
. & § §
3 ¥ , et

Mr, Butler-saxs,ﬁ"mgey didn't ask us to.. .. :
e " ! y
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.. . drop our guns. Why ghould we usk them? They o
werea firing at palicemen," he said.
o Thank God for the Butlers on that police;

.
L]

force and young, good, strong policeven like y
- Peter Ventura, the young John Wayne of the
01@veland ?olica Force. Oh, how I wieh we
; had nore. |
[ Al) these men either killed or wounded .
&v_ for life was done at the hanés of onc or more \
* . of the co-conspirators. = Tho act of one is
the acé of ®ll, and more viciously so, thg
gct of this defendant because he was the laaaerf%
‘ T )

He told Mr. Feagler, "I've become the . -

leader,”  Mr. Ungvary, "I'm the Prime Minister.”

. L
e m e e s e

Mr. Starr, he tells, "Hadn't uy gun jammed, I -
would be killing more of you pélicamcn.“ %
| Are they going to say now he didn't do -
any killing, if you beligve Mr. Starr? Hisu :
! own words to Detective Sterr, and he wants to
“shad in the last moments of this war, ¥ hils h g
‘' men, that he was not yellow. His color vag B
:  a deep yellow with a siripe down his back.
When things got hot, he hid, discarding .
this identification 80 maybe somebody will

- _ believe he is an innocent byﬁtander, but we've ™

P &_‘\vﬂ

wh 'éx‘
¥ ‘M "

L v L o




~Too much to let him go freé. You remember

got too much evidence for that, don't we?

S T
g

34

he told that other fina police officer, Mr. - .

Flood, courageous poiice officer ~« I'm sorry, *

Mr. Floyd in the police car, "What was this

all about? What did you accomplish?”

MR, FIEMING: Objection to

-the repetition, your Honor.

_THE COURT: ; Overruled.
MR. LAURIE: - "You haven't
seen anything yet."

Let that hold fast in your memory when

|

you deldiberate this case anddtermine if this

' _tion of this leader. And if you are ever for

a moment going to consider his innocence in

view of these undisputable facts, can you'

arrive at any other conclusion than that this .-

1
.

ian't a premeditated at the honds and the direce’

man ie guilty of the wviciousest crime there is,

murder in the first degree, and without nmercy,

o
-

if you please. Without mercy.
None of these policemcn were ;tiven one
iota of merecy. One inch of mercy. As soon

as they saw a blue uniform, he was practically

dead - P Lt P
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- Do you remember the direct and positive testiw & '

R PV

" mony who put this whole thing in motion? Who

" inJected the thoughts snd the hatred to kill

-offlcora?

1

o

vAnd you'ra guing to cxtend marey t§ : J
this men? I doubt 1t, T doubt 1t.. '
) Read Pages 8 %o 11, if I am correct, of-‘
thﬂ charge af the court, aidiant and abetting and
conagiracy.

,Moat vital in €thls case, Most wvital.

Don't let them fool you. Thics man wan never seen

. killing anyﬁoﬁy?

MR, FLEMINGS Objeetion.
THE COURT: Overruled,
MR, LAURIES Pon't let them

tell you he wasn't even there. He was hiding.

Hog 7

procured these teenagers, some of them, and

‘ This is the kind of mwlignent heart
thls man has. e is a cancer on our societly

and must ba cut out.

MR, FLEMINGS
THE COURT:
is sustained,

remarks of counsel,

ObJeztion.

The objdction

The Jury wlll dlsregaxd the 5
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MR, LMTI‘!IF: A ‘nis man ham a8
malignant” rwax*t - part of’ the ﬁei‘mﬂ 1.on that the _

Court is yolng to ggi‘ve you in Plrot-d: ‘pree murdex' -

a heart f'uled wi Lh hatmd‘
I had anticipated i’:o £ over vith you tn

detall all of the exhibits, You will prohably be

glad to hear I have canceled, X had 1t all outlined,

but I am golng to trust that yau are (o-lmg to

. yemember what transpired, as far as exhiblts wera

concerned,
For example, I wag golng to tuke Gun 1,

I had it all lined uvp, Gun 1, »ight dovm the line,

_with the many guns we had, ané tell you where they '

were bﬁught, who bought them, vho was with Mr, ‘Iwians,

“what type of amaumition ft:hey bought there,

For example, Gun 1 was bought in Forest City
Zmaterial Company, Type of gun: sold to_ Ivans
and Smlth and, with that, wve ,na{d Detective Birt ,
had found the veapon at .12312, and wiih tl"ltlt Wé had
the seller Ranc, Me, Rano gol:d boxes of shells that
fit that gun; angd with that, e wcre «omg to eay ;
wmre via i‘urther- had cartons that went with th@ gun"

I had antiaipated, with ny asststante s
the Pollce Department here, to take each gun and
each exhibit and tie 1t in for you, to show you how

i

T
v 5
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+, arrested theve,

e

direction of this defendant,

+ PR
L IS L

this whole pleture £1its hand in glove ot the

aid how these were

distriluted among the men, becnuse they were found

4
1

T .oall ovew,

They were found in the h@a'dquwmm.‘
{

. They were found at 12314, when the throe men were

one of those gung wan purchosed
by Evansz, obviwuwly glven to him, 7Tho wespons

that wore in the house - gomo xmmhmw} by Rvans ,x
left there by the amwm. A ain, found mhmgg

1395, T think the am;‘)y cma, the 30, ,06, which was '

- gold to e, Iifvmm, and found in the hoands 01‘ m’m §
- v

FANE B . - sy

I was golng through each and every cne,

‘HMy voice 1 hardly holding uvp, in addition to that,
plug the fact the matter of exsediency, becaune

Y am pure you will agree with ne that all. of ‘thﬁ}sé.

exhibite are tied in one way o» the other with this
Gefendant, L )
There i no question in our mind, i'm sure,
when you atart reviewing fhe e.hiblts, yourself,
vememba® that, em*tmnly, thie defendont worked ‘
pretty hard spending the publi:'s moncy, buying

wp 311 of thas%e gung, all of tiese articlen of -

‘ .amumtmn, gome uith nﬁhem, and pull?m: mﬁ the

B \...‘.x,

3

-oftmmtpem. co , Co

.,f Yo k¥

o2

Yo 2 ¥
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w o
T
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P I am goi,ng to dlscard the entire revicw on this
‘ ,anﬂ z m.:u. trust that you will keep 4n ymm mf.nﬁa

. in mbuf:tal .

.or gll we do really know th,e ¢ ttent of ymw

P B .
X $ie . y 4
: RS

3 ENE »

omery, aa Mr, Heclman mald, out of a hankroll oi'

.twenties and fif'tles, paying for most of thia stuff,

J

i Certainly, fromthe exhlbit of the chocks, !

!

he had bundles of money o do thta with, and all
preparing under the gulse of Llack oulturg w-

~ preparing for a war, -

So ’I am pure you are happy to hear that

all of the exhiblts 1.n this cz3e,

Well, we come down now to gom: final ﬁords.
This will be %h@ last time I will be talking ’co you,
as far g’ mm caze ‘is concemad.. I will not v B
address you any further, - ' ; _

As we indicated to you, the defense takes o
the next step, and then,lof con'ae. vie clcme up, B

I certamiy again would want to thank you
for tha courteocus atténtton 'ycm haliefie oiven this -

'your gsserifices, and I say

case, yowr patlence,

this sincerely. Hobody m this room, I am eure,

A

sacrifices you have madé, all of you, every one of"

#

you - all fifteon of you - but 1t wvas a neoded -

sacrifice, becaurs, as I told you earller,

U v e
e . i a LT Y svi.

1 EE

L }a‘
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of 1ife,

. the giwpm, strong enough, w

aemocmcy dogenty cmm eany ~~ and pl easm@ lat'a

not let it,

ae -

§

We lose i’i: By . ‘
You have taken a solem oath that you will

.
3

truly try this case and tme deliberinee nakea,

If you do that, we are all sztinfled, beeause you
have been pfmlrﬂi; of demogracy, part of what these
peopla wém fighting, the law and. ardor, our way

We must preserve 1t. We shall preaerve it.

Ang 1% shall never die, as long as we have 'y»:m, {

with inteo i.irsal
i‘oﬂiﬁuﬁe, to be fates tut t:u £ fix‘m.

|

m“&m:mq

g o . Dontt fear to deliberate and don't.

. deliberate in feavr, We gave you the tmth.‘

The truth 1o with you, It will go o you in your

- Jury voom, and 1t will be with you for the rwt of

VO“I' 1ives, the reot of YONX‘ ?‘lV‘C‘ﬂ. ; ‘w: &

&

You have not got to be ashamed about
veturning & verdict in this ezse by Jugt 1obking
at the evidence, turning bmr in your mind,

taucing about what was gald here, taking into .
i
conslderation the law the emt iz gmmg ta give

you, ‘The truth 1 on your gide. Low and. order

m on mw oide,

Are vie going to allow i:ha 1tkes of (:m.s

defendant and hils co-conepiratars to take overy.

2 " weidd e




__ | k9ot el ~ La s ,
SRR MR, PLEMINGS ObJecH.on. S
g}‘f(‘ ’ ., x t
A MR, TOLLIVERS _ ObJes t1on. ,

. THE COURTS: - i ' Overmled.

MR, LAURIE: ' fre e gong to

hava the 1ikes of theae people to eay to ug, in

; i : " arroginey, "You haven't seen unything yet"? |
| ' MR, FLIHING: Obgestion, your
SR R o : |
{ " THE COURT: ¢ Overruled.
: ok MR, LAURYR: | 0r ave we golng to
1 ~ ®ay, ve have had enough? : ¢
: * | You, Mr, Detfendant d1d wrong, You, & |
|7 "1 o, vefendant, 1n leading this conspirators, to
‘ , . k111, you, Mr, Defendant, must atand up with the
f . law, too, like ve are, and faca 1t and take the -
. ' : conrgquences. ! : T
f. , Youtve got the -tool'a. Ung them., Use théﬁ.
> | I truet that with the halp of God you will return
} ) " a verdici. that ie conslatent v u:n the evldnnce, and
: that 1ss ' Quilty of every covm: wltnout,
. without merey. . |
) | ' hank you ." " ‘ , ‘,‘ .
: | - .- i
: | TE COURT:: . Moo Toizzx}ér.;x" i
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ARGUMENT ON BEHALF OF THE DEFENDAIIL .. .

{
'

MR, TOLLIVER{

# A
X

- Judge McMonagle,

By
A4 4

3 !
.

Mr. Corrigan, Mr. Laurie, Mr. Fleming, ladies ,

k)

and gentlemen of the Jury.

. First may I take this opportunity to

R thank his Honor, Judge McMonagrle, for the most « +

. .fair end Just manner in which he presided at

i-, this triel. This has been a most long and mostw
difficult trial and, certainly, 1t we:z most |
tiying ugon any Judge to have to preslde at

a trial like this, with four Jawyera who too

v;“é. Tak Lk

often began to scream at each other, Sometimes

t
Ed

J I vondered whethex the Judge vas actuvally a
: Judgg or whether he had to be a Referce. - »
But, Judge, your paticnce and your . ?

Judicial tempersment ﬁas most obvious 1nhtﬁis )
| particular case and we want yhe‘racord to show
Pﬁhat as far as we are concerncd, you have E
dona'avarything that i8 pogsible judiclally
and humanly possible to see to it thet this
defendant was afforded a fair and imzartial
trlisl and we appreciate it, Judge, nmt only w

from the standpoint of us as lawyers, as the '

defendant, but ve appreciate it from the v

-t

3 : : v
g i o A st ek

4

. " - E
3
o $
4
¢ . L
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S i e wae smmalestied o

£

standpoint that this ie an example of whet we

%

mean in this countxywhen we cay that- every
defendant should be afforded a fair and impartial- .
trlal_and that you did, Judg: and we are most
grateful, | |

And we*expected and ot a most vigoroué,

a most;-- 6h, how should I sty 1¢, e most pre-

. pared prosecution of this cace from Mf.'Laurie

. and I'rogecutor Corrigan and this is what we

expected because, after all, persons were killed.

And you would expect the Police Department and
the Prosecutor to vigorously prosecutecthe '@%'i
T op

case and this la uhat they did and we reapect

‘e .

them forx it.

N

i
And I want to also thank at this time,

t

co-counsel, Mr. Fleming, a vcry capablaf;a
very able lawyer and it was & warm and extended

privilege that I had. to work with him in thiai 3

- case.

I want to tﬁank thae Court for one othgr

thing, too, that hé eppointed Mr. 8. J. Young,

" who was the Investigator for the iegal Alg -

*

Society; as an Investigator in this casei For

Mr. Young G1d the work of 25 men,

L

. _The Prosecutor hag an advantage, they -

i
;

L
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% e have got 2200 policemen. Wo didn't have bub
- éh . . one man to go and’ do the worl: for us, He :
o % Qorkeﬁ like 25 men1 He found witnesces. He ““ i
' ; o .1 interviewed paqple; He issued subpocnas. Ha .
) " %‘3 . dda &vurythlng and then some thinga he wa@n't k
c g' ‘ ? even required to da, He did them anyway, )
% “! “' © unexpected of him, and x do eppreciate tha ’

work that he has done, Thank you so muchy, Sed.

} . X Let me say thls to you, ladics angd '
fff L ; gentlemen of the jury. This has been a very -
| h long and tedious experience for you. And .
- ; ; 'éf all.&uriﬁé the time that you'have been hbre, f%(%:i" ?i
! , 'é" T have observed you. _ You wore o very elert < - v
(: ! ,§ Juxy. . Anytine anyone was speaking, you ?x;
0 . * would always strain, if necessary, to hear
@% o ‘f whét they were saying. ) -
'y I have had cases in which some of the
é - | Jurors went to sleep, but that wasn't so 1n. .
3 |- [this particular cage and this 1s one time I -

agroe with you, Charlie Leurie. Wa!appreniate .
the fact that the jurors made this secrifice

} . because this is how our system propels itself,

' perpetuates itself is by’dedication from such :

pexrsons as you, * You have bzen away from

. ' Jour homes, from your families, from youxr duties,’' .

¥
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', something that I shouldn't have said, or

1

K
53
o

i

that we were going to castigato and talk aboutf

from your responsibilities in order to make

the sacrifices to keep our system going and ve }f'

appreciate it so very much, | -
And may I say this to the Court and to

the jury and to counsel at the Prosecution's

table. If at any time during this trial I

said something or I 'did something which you

‘dop't.fqel, Judge, jury, Mr. Corrigan, Mr, Laurie;

. that 1s befitting a 1awyef and a gentleman, I

ask you for youf forgiveness,

IPoxr 4in defanding this defendanf, whom
wleeel is not guilty of these charges, perhaps
in my zeal to properiy represent him, I over-~ .

&

stepped my bounds and did something or said

shouldn't have ddne‘and if that be the casé,‘

I extend to you my most humble and sincere

epologies and let you know that it was a

mistake of thé head réther thea of the heart.
Now, let me réviaw briafly the evidencé‘

with you, 1I'd 1lke to start with the testimony

that began with Dr; Hof fman, | |

k3
&

NGW, Mr. Leurie made mich of the fact. Vi .

b

drunken policemen and you know, to mé, that 134,@N

.

]

¥
o
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| #f 1 a very fallaclous m'gument. | I"or ;Dr : Hafman,?. ‘
| | ;x N D Ac“;elmm, Whé:) wem the onec who alorted J ;; i‘f“
3 v | that there was alcaﬁol.,in their systen. We ;&
- | didn't find it, Mr. Fleming and I, for we -
, axe not doctors. Ve are lawycrs. We are not *
‘ i o pathologiat‘a. We ere lawyers.
3 a ' So when the .éubject of alcohol came | ‘ \
up in the aystems of these two men, 1{ was :
| 9 1 . brought up by the p:msecuﬁion on their examinie f |
T ‘ * “gion of Dr. Hoffmon and Dr. Adalson. s
i ‘E ) o | Now, they are saying ?\ra are going to » #
| | { kick & man while he is down. And I agree - ?
{ " with Mr; Laurie in one respect. We ars not + J'
« ‘ playing ganes h@re. | '
’ This nan's lifa is at stake here snd  * )
o after all, what is a Jjury for, ex.cébt 0 hedr | .
%} ‘the facts and the facts are that at the time '
; Patxolman Gwlcml#a was killed and at the time , a
“ . Patrolman Wolff was killed » thuy had aleochol |
' in their systen. )
‘ Ifow, we are not responsible for that. .
2 We'didn't put the aleochol in them., They did
\z that themselves, so when we ge-t:. ready to émeax:t
* on 1t, 'thesy are saying that we are kicking &
, .' men afier he's dead. e ) M
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;that?

~ 4in the blood." - r

b

je

Well, you aee, let me say this: to you,- L

captain Dregalla and Sergeant Ungvary told you ‘j‘u
* that the rules and reguiations of the Police
Department forbid drinking while worlking. x‘* 1
Isn't that whit they said?

Now, if t“ey are in violation of that

rule and that regulation, then whose fault is -

Now, what did Dr.'Hoffman’sa& in raspect
to this?. e
On Page 104 he says, "All right, so then,
1f a person is .20, what stage is that, Doctor?
".20 in the blood or the grine? P

",20 per'cent in the urine and .19 alcohol

The blood is what carrles the a;cbholf

to the brain. This was explained. o

"Mhat would put him in the second etage -

\

{

‘of tha five stages," ‘of alcoholism.

"And in your opinion would thls peraon "
be 1ntoxicated? '
| "Answers f"ne is undor the influcence of

alcohol at this stage.

It's thelrs, not ours. ‘ ' o

!

"™iell, by *under the influence of aléoholg'

P

you mean intoxicated, don't you?" P

4
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He satd, "I don't mean thm;, I think

M,

s ey
-

' N t?m word :tntommmﬁ alwaysc implies drunk, e:md
| 3 I wmxlﬁ prefer to put that in the thlrd stape. '"
"Well, a pamo‘n 8t .25 would be drunk? .
! P "At .25 and over?
3 . "Qiu;atmm Yes, "
o Now, this is what Dr. Hoffman snid, Now
Ej{ " why 18 it that this 4s Just ¢ dammabla thing a
L i thet we are talking about when wa' say that & ‘v
o b ' . man wae drunk? Bﬁacauéé in our soclaety, wo i
? z have thisopinion about pnli‘ce ten. Thie 18 |
.5 . i ‘the man whose trust -- this is the man whom ,d % )
‘ (- T wa trust to protect oumelves » families and é A
i our homes and our lives, ¢
I;te hag a publie trust. He has a pudblie }
§ imﬁge. And that public image.,w, that -public }_
, trust i1s violated if he 1s intoxieatod, undax'v' "”
; ~"?.he influence, drunk, or whémver you eail it, “§
n {because a person with tﬁ&‘t much aleohal In him, :13
as Dr. Adelson testified, it ia lmpossible :
: for him to perform his dutles az he nomally :
;' would 1€ he didntt have any a}.cc;hal in him, L
} " This is what ha said. o o ;! FH
i i "%' w ‘?‘
) ‘ . -
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First of all, let's unlerstand thic, | :

Va are a goverment of 1mm, not of men, &

"'You'm mghi:,‘ Mo, Laurie, but you gee the low 18

_a WD-way atx*ee‘s..

Torok testified that he was ths paitncr of

Simply because @ man hm a bac '‘we and & gun,

he has no right to break the luw, eitler, n. more

than the rest of ug have.

Now, now, as I undexstang it, Patrolran

i,

' _Patrolman Golonka, and that Patrolman Golon!z, .

‘with .19 in his blood and .20 in his wrine,

Al

vias dx*iving a oa::- abwt the streets of C’Levcland
and, i I remem‘bar eorrectly, he also sald that

'on their way or dur’ug the tima that they wx’e

worltlng together, they arrestcd & man, out on
Carnegle, at Scars ‘e‘and Roebucl, for boing -
mtoxi,eatea.‘ | | p
‘Now, Dr, Adelson told you that any person
that ia operating;' a Vthtéle with ,15 In hino | |
system, or more, 1s opmtir& an auto.wblle under
the influence of intéxica’tw beverég '8, angd mt :
is opainat the law, o - S
, o

So, when Patrolman Go onka wa3i deivi nz -

hi.a police car through 'che cliy streeca oi’ -

" Lty i I3 L i 3 S
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~ influence of mmx%csjwm beve ages, wnlch vom %

. - ! BT
o Yet, Pabrolman Torol would have you to'

33 e
o TP

M

agatinat the law, , .

¥

thmh that he wm vwith him all the €ive, tht

he nover saw him take & drinlk, that he didn't drink,

s ' f N
©“that he was perfoctly normal, :md pericetily nober,

Now, that 18 just degriding o ovr
intelligence, He Gldn't noti:ue anything e normal

“thing, and I wanted to eay thili, too,

one advantage that Mv. Corrigan wil" have

tmt I won't have o Mr., fMlening won't howve,

hea i1l have the last word, Just like ny wi_.@

And there are questions that Mre, Corpipan will msk

Cthat wo cam‘tg aNEWeTr, 8u you will have to a‘m&mex'

thesc things for us, and I am sure you will,

But 1t reminds ma of gonething my. & nmd»-j ;
mother told me once, when I wos a kid. Delog ,
raired in the Baptist ‘cha.mm, you Jnow, X wan i
alweys 8o amé:y about ﬁm reverend, ﬂm pre wchery,
and to ug, you know, the pmak:mr‘ was a oai b,

?

he couldn't do anything wrong.

'An'd ong day, you know, Reverend nall BONE- ..

thing, and,my ilttle inguisitive mind, X we 1t $0 ) -

R
-,

check out what Reverend said, and I found t b

: Bbout i.t'. Well, you lnow, tha® remindy ne f soméo‘

4

1 - ¥

&




higat A g : j{ ,: o
. Reverand waan'tx?elilhg the truth, and I went‘té_g
‘: R grandmother, I! é-am N ;'Gr.: ndoa, you know ‘
l . ;;' 1.'Rievemnd gald suchg-.fanéaﬁeubh a thing, I checked 1
3 - "1t out and 1t wasn't the truti,” o
; You know what she told me? She savys,
"Son, T want you %o understan| one thing," che |
N paid, "Reverend's mouth ain't no prayrloc': a
..» ,T » . aimoly '-becaua::-: it opens and shwutg,”

-

o
3
#®
3
B

JIn the beglimning, aimply beca we a mon 18

And I ouy the same thing about a police
offlcor, That'e why the Judge instruated you,

a poliece

Yo

officer, would you give his; testimony more °, .

5
¥

.

crediblility than you would anybody eloe's?
Becauze ¥e understand that a police officer

1s human and his mouth "atn't no prayertook because

4% opons and ehuta,"”

. Row, kare i this offlcer, Tovok, driving
around with his partner Golonla, who has all this
aleohol $n him, and he said, "I didn't gmell l;
thing, I eouldn't tell anythi g unusual abrat him,”

And these are the men who we trust to

protect us, Theve are the me. whose valarles our-,

“taxpayers pay, and they ¢ome herce and 8lt on that

wii:ums gstand and tell that kind of a stor; and -

expeet for you to belleve him, . , oy

-4. d
& , v Sy . %" )
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| Then we have Patroln;ail Wolff, who had
+25 in him, and if X remember corréctly, : |
m.' Adelgon and Dr, Hoffman t;,sti.fmd that Lo
119 to 420, 1t wonld take from ten to twelve shota
of liguor to get that much licuor in vou, |
For the ;25;\ 1t would take frnm Welve tg' '
fiftecn shota of ligquor to get that mich alcoshol
in you, &xat:'s a lot of drirking whon you atop to
think they went to work at apr roximatcly 3:00 o'clock
and were killed at around 8:30 or 9:00 olclock,
Your common fense 1:9113' you what purlogd of
time they were doingg the drinking, if that vag. in
them et the time they dled. . ' "f;:':‘
But Patrolman Gibbons sald that he was‘uith
officer WollL and he didn't nctice an/thing unuaual
about him - and these are the men who arvent .
peoplcz for being drunk, _ | -
And do you know that 1t 1 11Legul {120} be
drunk in the streets of Cleveland? And herc was
Officeyr Wolff with .25 in him, sitting noxt to a
policeman who d1dn't arrest hin. |
.Andf here wams Officer Colonka, with .20 m N
him, eltting next to a ﬁolthmaﬁ who didn:t arrest
him, . {

Lot me carry it one step furthers
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N Patroluan Golonka and Patrolman Wolff are dcad,

‘Lot me a3y this 2, you, Mo, Lanrier Yo decent B

-¢itizen who resides in this clty, ' la{ yer', (octor,

)

indian chief, nurpe, whatever youi wart to.coll 1t,’

. ean be happy about what took place on July the 23rd,

ffes, my heart grieyed when th-y vhe r..,-].ed
. ;t:h&se men 1n here on wheelchales and .:h e tches,
My hcart bleeds for them, too, God, I d1dr'% vant
.‘to rce 8 oight like thm:.:.

ind, you see, XI'm not talking lile romeone
who l‘iy:ms out of tmm. ‘I-Ihcn vou talk about Vade

Park, that's where X 1live, on Wade Park, I llve
, ' %

T b

right 1n the area vhere this took place, 8o you - .

=4
x
3

know I am goncerned ahout it, and X ccrtainly
G1dn't want to mee anything 1tke this happen =
theze men shot up, memged up, the way they oo

', y

y | b
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+ anothey thing, Mr. Fraﬁecutors that when ve

talk about law and order,
not rovenge. And revenge and justice are nod
tﬁe same thing.

.va,’leﬁ me go a 1itt'e furth:»r. It

. must have been obvious to som: police officers,

. in had to be, that Patrolman (‘olonka ind

. Patrolman wblff wvere in%éxicaﬁaﬁ.

_ try to snatch them and tell them, "You can't

A:d T asy
to you very sincerely that any policem i who
saw these men intoxicated and didn't kry t>

a%@@ them from ﬂerving that evening, . dida't

a .

I

&o cut because you'vre under tha influcnce, ™

. who didn't report to thelr suporiors that

these men were under the influ.nce of aloblibl,

that they were drunk, contribused to ihe -

death of these two men.
- So had they %@ﬁﬂ ﬂtoyp*d, they might
have been alive today.

gaw those men drinking and they wink ab whe

Vthay ware doing, they contrxibu ed to their

death Just as rmob . the men v.ho pulled tha

trigoer on the gun. )

By violating thelr oun rules and Yegu- _

we ulso wart Juetice,

But vhen the offieurs.

.-:i‘

¥
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s |+ lations, they comtributed to ths death of ‘
i i theee two men. ‘ |
E Let's go a little bit further. Thelr } :
: ﬁ sta#f witness, if you want to ccll him ’cha::;,l ‘ d”
t , i ' was a young boy by the name of Walter Uasmngbgh
Ii ! " and I'a going to sper;d some tiie with you |
“‘ ' ;' . ' talkingz about him. Walter Lec Washingtoa.
‘i ii o - . He teatificd about how he went to '
}:‘5‘ E Ahmed's home to f‘ind'outwhen the pop=-off wia : .
; going to happen and thz;ni: Ahmed toid him that | .
ji . ) they were getting ready to hav: & revolution »
lf é ; 11 to engage in a a'hootwo’ut" with police ‘officers;-% i
| ': ‘ ’: that's what he told yous - U_sg . " f
t‘ i “Now, let's talilk about this Walter Lce’
1 Washington. | , |
- Pirst of all, he told you that he Jived
. 1 at 11113 Superior Avenuel. That 's what ba told (‘
’ j ‘you and he told you that he etarted living | ",
3 there at about May orﬂ June. He told you Thut hé

. 1ived in that building uni;il l'ecember whan ha
vas srrested and qonvicté;i of carrying a !cfm- )
cealed weapon and went to the i!orkhouse e

| Objection.,

-

Page 300 of the testimony of lashington will

MR, CORRIGANS

reveal that is not the evidence.

foa AR
s
F]
A




. Corrigan. Superintendent Speighte cae hers . °

' o e oy
- Workhouse. T - 4

''when he was being held for murder, and he

Cand that wag In January of thig year and you

- Ly v, e
oy 3 ., oy,
l!a e ;oak o B g .
T X ok i i i
N . - i e 0
by
.
.
o H W
x

wnn COURTs | Justh a mimutq;g

. The cobjection is GV@rruled¢ ‘
MR, TOLLIVER: Thank yov. e

Well, let me make it wore eluar, Fr., » ¢

from te Workhouse snd he brousht with him wes °
you bnow, there's nothing in the wor:rd that

gspeaka louder than records. You have thosc

records because they avein the evideiwe ard in

thove records, whaL did Walter Washington r&y?

And this was In naaembar when he went to tha o

t

i . . ; %
| N . ;

' He sald, "My address is ««"1t's pight

in that record, My, cgrrigan, s 11113 sup@riur."
Thﬁt'ﬁ what he snid. And let's po o

bit further. We had a stipulasion about wh-t

was sald to the Sheriff when he G OVED Irom %

- the Folice Station over to tha County Jeil

gave it at that-time, his nam: as Walter L.own,

#

.

have that record aﬁﬁ you will recall it, and .

o

he s2id at that time, Mr. Corrigan, "Wy
address 1s 11113 Superior."
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‘they completely razed what was left.

El

S e

. didn't aven exist aftexr July 24th and in Augist,

You heard Mr, 81nger fyrom the City come

and tell you that.

So where was he livin~: at

‘then? - What address did he hrve?

Y

4

[ that. Thot's why he prepared by saying he wos

wasan't 11Ving at‘llil3 Superior because the

place didn't exist after July 24th, althcugh

in the Workhouse he sald that':s whexre he

Aived and he also saild in the County Jail in

Dacembor of '68 end January of '69,

the first lie he told.

Now, we are golng to gnt to some moice

2ies he told. I asked him == I saild, "Well

now, Mr. Washingtonj, are you cmployed?

¢
R “YQB .

"Where are you employed?

"At Royal Paper Company .«

"Where is that?"

e I

¢

(162

G

Mr. laurie knew I was going to hit ¢n '

~ rumning from the law, and, therefore, he hal no

. address, 80 that's Just a lie he told you. Ille

e

PRI
A

2h

¥

That's

« Y b S
1 A .
4923 i A -
‘f lo and behold, that address was completely ™ E
@i destroyed by fire July the 24th, 1968, It g
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rl‘ggli e ‘; B . ?‘
. on . Clair Avenue," ” #
o "ihen did you begin 1 mmng therey °
: "Oh,’ around May or Jine, ’
' Toat's vhat he eald. And then ¥ o wad
‘ him ~ I said "Well now, yo'r're 80 poeltiva N
’ that you wem at Ahmed's how: e on the 23
i ' of July ang Jou can't remeuber when yor sfarteqd
; 0 workinge | S
¥ W i ' s
%: g: "No, I can't, bub It positive nbes
i *; b@ing in Abmed's' house an July 23rq," |
1 t 80 I asked him, I saiq, " '»eﬂ now, ..,f* i~
’ | ,;, since you're so positive Jou were thera, . ?: ,
DR © whet day wes 149 What day of the waek 9" )
| ? He couldn'g mm&mber. i
o T I saig, "wena, am you work that d: g
! "o, I didn't.
1 "D1d you work the day mfm'a? o
| "No, I daidn's,
£

"Did you work on the 21a49

. "Yes, I worked on the rlst.¥

Ncm, tiw elst oi‘ July v1e on @ Sunde;

8o I asked him, Imig,

week do you works"

" He sald, "Prom Monday to Priday."
i sald,

"You don't work on ﬁunﬁz.xy?;f;;

"Well, Fow many dave -

3

RS
b

e

,(
i
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s 13.995 3 : niLL : ¢ mlg:'%’ n , L
N ' X o ST b * ”x :
e ety "No, I don't." - '
, v ’ ” ‘ { o %
* o But Jiny the ?181: was on a Sunday, co [ i
"1
| i that'rs a8 lie he to}d. Le‘b's et to tome more  »
L ; ' l.iers he told. "
4 | 1,
tr | 't &
4
SR f . , He said he worked at Lhe Roysl Fap :
! .
, f Company and lo:and hehold, wh:m ve goeb dig-
i‘. i
{ Lottio Polin.-ky, the bookkeepur there, who sald
|
N : ¢
E. S he worked two wom.a in Novemb ., I thi nlc
£ ahe Faid from ahout the lhth to the 25%h or
y sommmem in tkmt aroa.

B

8o 't;hen'whai: vm.e he doing? How v:at; ha’

L

living? He vaan"b living on air. He had to haver.

~

'

‘ﬂ

a placea to stay. .. He had to have food to eat.

have clot hes to we: r.

1
‘

He wasn't worling.

Heknd %o ‘unat wis he

doing? |
Let's take 1% a 13ttic further. Then X

" osked him, Isaid, "Well now, is your mother B

RYNTR

| alive? | o .’ j’:’. '_ ;‘ fi %
) "Yoz. | I
| ‘ "ihers does she 1ive? -
| ."At 9909 b‘b. C:lair"' '
| Xou,remamher he gaid that? |
;‘ ‘ I sald, "Dc). yéu ﬁawe any prother? e .
gi:}ﬁ@rs?" IR .
Ho s21d, tyegt T T e L
: kS
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thatis what he mm;

where do you live?"

s . A
e ) g, Vgl

| T satd, "How many?"
. He sald, ;’@ﬁa brother and two sist.rs,"”
I gaid, "Are they cld:r than you oy younger
than you?" '

He soys, "I'm the oldast. ALl tte scat of
thenm ave younger than ._me.“

Now, you will see in :he ;ﬂacf:sm th ¢ was
brought ‘cv'er here by Buperint :ndent Fpeligh’ o,

they asked him what was his rther's nare &

- he geve 1t and where is she? She's dead,

Then they asked him, they said, "Well, -

Ha said, "11113 Superior.

"iith whom do you 14v 2" ‘s

He sald, "My older bzo‘bmr, " put o t;he ‘7
witness atand he said he didn't have ooy oMer :

‘brother, that he vas the oldest. Thls ie vhat

'he seid. These are some moxe lies he told.

Now, this is thelir witness ti oy woaut
you to believe, as Myr. Iaurie sald, disreyizd |

‘every lie he told except the one that hetold

aF

on Ahmed. Believe that,

5

But everything else ho sald , you can dise

card—thats——Suthobts another—tie-he—toldi—He———

&
L ¢
ik L D R
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11ved with en older brothor. He didn'® have .
ane,thnt's. what he said oﬁ th2 w:i.tné:zs nteud. '
ﬁiﬁ mothaer was dcm‘i’. That's waat he sald on
the witness stand, that his rmather wias allve,
but in the rcport from Mr., Sp2ights, he se Rd‘ | !
his mother was dead,

| Now, you know, this 13 what uvpsate me.
You renlzember I told you that and the Court a.léo
ingtrueted you that at a ‘Gmn'i Jury heasirs the ‘
defendant nover appears.  He hao no witne. nes
there. He has no lawyers thare. na)body speaks
fﬁr the defendant. f'!;ou i'émmnber, I told Jyoix that. ‘

Then it puzzles ‘xﬂe har in m‘ir;ust or

September -« August, I belleva when this delendant

.was indicted for this erime ond the “ndletmeng

you will have in your Jury rcom, when they
charged him with conspliracy, that at tho tine

that this defendant was indicted, tho only

persons who could have talked to the pollze

about a conspiracy were Waltcr Washiugﬁm,

Lanieriand the. other one that tectified, favtin. -
But they veren't even known fo 1h3 police
at that tine. I'or Washing,ton 301d you the i‘i rst ’

contact he had with the police wes in Ducum\xar

LU NEI T S .

when hé vasg in oheé Workhousea,

!
1




S is is m@; he sald. |

£ K

=

Tanier a&iﬁ the £ivet time he talked -
¥, to the poliaﬁ‘waﬁ about the same tine, and , °

Mortin said he wrote td Mre csriigam when ﬂ@

wos in, from the Refowmetory in November, and
‘5‘,'@-.“& the Gx:’m’xci Jury came back with on indiclhe
}' m&ﬁﬁAagainat this man far‘eangyiraay, whan
'the gé«calied conspirator ox the ong whoe
talks &bsﬁt the canﬂﬁiraay, Hashington, wasnft
‘even known to the police or the prosecuticn aﬁ

-

. the particular ¢ ine,

1,‘? R ' ) H
P ‘ Su then it puzzlea ng thig we thie way,

;.?j: wnshington had & charge against him of fixat 3

degwae murder. He was bowrd over to the Grand

A
3t

CJury and the case was no billed in Januarxy.

*

Rons, remenber the police covtacted Haﬂhinaaon'f

“

qin the Workhouse in December and {they telked
‘about him ot that time and his relationship
,thh Ahma& Evans. |
| | Thmn in J&nuary, wiih no lauyer er.}

nobody to spenk for him in ihe Grand Juzy, the

_ecase wvas no billed.  Someb dy must have amokan

y for him. The case was dimissed., The pmllca

th@ught they had enough on him, otherwlice they

wmuldn't have charaed him, vet tha case vwes no bllle

5l i B

1
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“Shen this man Wazhin ston adnite to three
ar::xo'nm,‘ ong on, c:m.c:i huridred - tvo or 105th Stieet.

and one to the 3t, Mark’s Pr.aby Lext an Ct w. Ch we

: thma of them he adnitted, He rat up thera and, .

“Yom, I éid it, I pled guilty. Y28, I d1d 1t."

He aloo admitted to nuto 'stealing,

- Thon I asked him, I said, "W 11, d1d gou have a

lauyoem®
"YGQ.”
Mho got the lawyer for you?"
"My motner,"

But in the Workhouse, he sald his mothep

' wag dead. MNow, then, after he testiftes hore

againzt Ahmed, all of the chusges that are pending
agalnst him in Jiu';enile Court are dionlused and
he goes to the cervice, . | N |

Nou, that, to me, watinks,

MR. LAURIES - Objection to, the
vulgarity. '
| THE COURT: overruled,

YR, TOLLIVER: You tale @ man

who 13 an admiltted arsontst, You tale a mon
who 13 an aduitted thlefy Y w take a mar vho ;

18 on pamitted criminal, PL mlea all of hia

charges againgt him as a revard for giving porjured
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\\tmtn wony againat Mzma. dcd there i8 no quemim
‘Lhm: xw prwm@ that i.hm man o mmaitw d this wr.}ury,
mi.x wal't:cex‘ Wa%‘i.ng%m. Put he will never be :
chargod with 1%, bﬁw.au% that iz his rovard Cor

telling a lie on Ahmed,

) .
Then m" I.am'm 2ald 1 omethir: aboul,

nell, he's in i.ha zmrvi.w o

‘MR, cmm;.tsm

- last uta‘%mmnt, x:ma falk th@ Jury be instricotaed to
: ﬁ!.we;mr& hia ﬂmmmn‘%, beeal.ge perjury war not

proves in any sohag of the word, for the gl ple '
1 ‘mwon that the matters about which he £aid to the
' man out at the Vorkhouse and the sheriff's offlce

. was not uander oath,

THE COURT: | The ubjection 1s.
gustalned, The Jury will &% regard the wzzarlm'..

Continue on with your ergument, Mr. Tolliver,

MR TOLLIVERS

’)
ropaciMe, lie lied about where he llvedy
11113 « that wos o lle, He catd that on the

witneaa ptand, He 1ied aboul where he worloed,

Hae naid that on the witners gland,

he sald he worled at the placu that he dldn'e

work at on the 2ist, which wan on a

‘Ha. said that on the withess stand,

X object t- this

Tat me be nore

e 1lad when

Sunday .

g

That is perjury.

<
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Taew t
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MR, CORRT GMR

Objcetion, yous

.. .. Honore- That 1s nof: perjury, )

'I'HE' couRs i Oveyxuuled. . Iy

Continue witn your argument, A
MR, TOTLIVERs “That s 1, g
under oath.  I'il put 1t that way.
. THE COURTs Cont inua mtﬁ your |
. argunmm., ’
: MR TOLMVI‘“R: How, iet"w 5o a
. J.iti:ie further, As an army cr ex-ar 1y t;e:»szn,

I wonder, do thoy lknow that t!a boy that thoy Q

;

! inducted 1s a possible pyz'omantac, you know, ane |

i who gets his kicks out of setting firoa? L
Becaune he set threa cf them :nd, o all

things:, met flre Lo a chwrch., And yo1 soe, ‘Lo ne,

‘thm tmells -+ I won‘t uge the other vord,

1 Hr, Laurie -~ 1t auells because of the faet

you'tre takm@ one man who 18 gu adnitied cm}mm,

+ glving him a clean bill of health as long a: hd

' testifiesm, another man who 8ays "J: a1 not ﬁullty.
Now, that is not Justire, That 18 not 5

Justica, Why should he escape purxiahz::mrt:.i’cr |

what he did ﬁimply b@g_auéca he ' agfeez ble to be a

witneas agalnot .‘thtﬁ defenﬂani:?

‘I wonder how the peoplc at St. Mork's feel,

Yoo 4
A e wh
¥ .

ke 1 .
L watae  Fe ¥
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- that the persomn that burned up their whur*ch ggot £
AT S ' <
~ ) © & elgan bLIl of health? . AL
T - \ -
, - I COURTs | Me, Tolld ow F
LT maewild hava our morning receus at this tL.2, %
[ L m: will w ahmt fifteen minutes, i‘olm. RIS
te v: ) ";:
L Obaerw the admonitions I gave you. .
W \ )
§ o : (%m'eupfm a recess wus had,) :
u:l ‘ . W
'kv\ ' ' e
o :
; - ‘ 3 \
b, : .
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e TME COURT: =, Bo raated, please,
) Mr. Tolliver, . o
YR, TOLLIVER: Alsc, ladies and

. .geri"clemm, in péruaing the rezord, I noti.cr*d that
",": - _this witness of the State has used fcur otlur names
K | besidas his oun, Walter Brown, Walter Gin:is,
Yalter Banks, Joeeph Train, ond Bllly Steravt «
- SR theue are the names that he ured, | ‘
" And in further perusiig the r2cord, which
‘ you will find n your Juyvy rocm, this is
Defendant s Quadruple G, you remember we

Before I get to that, you recall tnat”

ars

h’:" iy

when Ilss Lottle Polinski was on the stand,
that she inquircd of the deferdant, §ou vensmber ==
pardon me =~ of ¥alter Banks -« I'm gorry -- c.
| that he locked go young, and I'e salid, "No, T ani |
; in my twenties and I am marricd," enombm* that? .
. He told her he was married, and then quit
s and got hi.s' noney, bébausa he sald that he uad" to
é;o to Petrolt because m.g motiexr oxr g;randmv(:hei%
was dving. | |

He 18 Juzt a habitual liar, He 1 Just'

i :}"' ’

a licwand will ile at the drop of a hat, e

‘‘‘‘‘‘

egspeclially if therzs 1o something in it f«::x' hln}.

L ‘  ‘Now, at tho Werkhouse, he sald here, ' % -

I N
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. he vwas a Black Panther, or thot he belorged (o |

the Black Natlonollstse,

‘and this 18 part of the exhibli, "Sulject rtates

he belonged to Mamzﬁfa group o Black natio: ‘ml‘}mm.

but he btates he doed not now,"
';ﬁ*xém, on tm'witnwﬁ &and, h( 04d the

fivet i’;‘ﬁzm ﬁe ever heard of Ahied was on the 22na

of July, and ‘the firet time he =ald he hod s.'m'

N
et

‘geen Ahmed was on the 23rd of Julye

[

But in the Workhouse yiport, then b 19

talkirg %o the gcoial worker, he sald he bolonged

‘ to Ahmed's group,

W, on the w%nms gland, diont® ho aay

3

PR

 the Penthers?. Bit in the Worknouse repiwt, .

" he pald he belonged to Aumed's grcmp', which ig

And why does this boy lie so rued? v
Becoune he 1 trying to get o't of jJail, that's
why ho was 1ying Doy, lmemme he knew, 4t wom
(pmwv obvious that 1f he didn't bestify -~ "m,
ag Cae p@ We ave eonderned -~ he wae solng £9
Jail,
And 4A¥ he 614 1ie, he could g to the,
pervice. And the service wae where h2 uent,
This boy, who 1g an admitted arsonist, a ti.lef,
a glus-oniffer, a 1lar, ia the one that th- State

R . ¥ . y i
v M’ W
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" viante you to belleve so that you will send this |

' - mén to the electric chalr, bciing thut pew ured

)

tertimony, |
New, let's go a 11ttle bit further, |

The State has en advantage thit cert: inly “Le
Defonse 1awyér£' don't have, If Iwie to «ome m

. here with a witness and it eo1ld bxa thovn 1bat

» T had paid that witness or inTuencec trat uitness,
they would charge me r‘.i.gm: awy with "with: o
tanpering,” ‘

Dut, not, what 18 the aifference p.tween
ny tampering with the witness and the State paying
& witness? And you might au well say it 1 patd,

. because, Af he 13 ‘in Jail and he knowo 1f he does
vwhat the State wanta him to ¢ he can get cut -
of jall, %sn't that the pame as pay-i.ng.,hin? |
. S0, that's what you eall "tainted” ,‘ o

testinony, ‘'Iho Judge will fnetruet you, t hen '

. you talk about a witness op any vitnesa th:o t tialoes

the witness stand, or you tall: about hisz e: ndor,
that 1s, haﬁ he amaears‘on th stand, and ‘13
interaogt 4n the case, 18 he testifying beciuge
he vanta to testify, he wants to tell tha itruthy ﬁ
o 1ls it decause he has éot g uething to ga J.;i?

And if it is shown thut he has got something

k4

Ty
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t&‘gatn, then yau havé to measure éhat ar .
deermine whet horor nat he 11 tclliip ﬂ;s: '&:mﬁﬁ
or he ig testifying to get emething for nlmeelf,

© Now, Walter Washingt:m 1s ncy fm ine
Unitad Sﬁgtea ﬁvmy,‘b@caﬁse the Juveaile oourt
dionmlygeed aii the cnargaa &g%inaé hin, ind isn'e
it a atrang@ coﬁncidenca thag 1t wae aiamlwxed e
after he testified tn this ¢ aey

X Juat dontt believe thaﬁ;thw Stato nén |

canga an intelllgent Jury surh an yoa to xwv the

" fact that whon he sald gomething aboat A 2 wanting

to shoot police and start a revolution, . he waa~

ol Epar

telling the truth:' and that everything e 2o h@

told wag a ile,

Bverything he #ald w9 a lic. dremne he

war trying £o cave himself, nnd he £ounl oty

if

he ©21d this 1ie on Ahmed,

delinguency,

he eould et out. of ,
Jail - and that's exaetly whut happened to hin,.

Ch, Mr, Lourle talks about juvenilo

[

delinquents and the charge agatnat a Juverile 1s

Well, two of teso dﬁfﬁnda:tu,
a4 )
a8 we told you, are minors « John Herdriek dnd

&

Yeslis Jackeon, We told you bhey wicre minorg. '

They were indlceted by tho Grand Juiy,
sven though they weve minors -- and hare 1z ="

wlk .
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R Valtexr t.'ashing’cm; vho has aduitted to tnr:2 arsons,

+ 0 5
T . * ¢

- ‘;' autoc oteallng, glue--an’l.ffing, i he was never *+ =

© . -4ndilcted by the ﬂx*axzd .Tuz'y, he ney cor got 1::; the
(}rand Jury on thome charges. And thy cne he dld

‘get to the Gr'and Jm*y on, it: vag convenlently noe

i, . )

T pilled.

S Nou, if this boy comm.tted a crime, why

.- L o i . . ! .
©+ 44 . should he get a clean bill of health when sther
. people, whon they commit a or.me, they hav: to pay,
"' ihey have to bo proseeuted?

I ‘

The ansver 18 obvious, This vau part of

" the deal, pat @ rm around this defendant's neak

S A
i P . . W
¢ r o . Lo . N s N y .
d

V- .7 ana you will go free," and that's exactly uhat
| happcnod.

| Now, let's go a 1ittls bit further. ¢
They had another witness by the name of 'I‘hnmasf -
Lanter.  Now, this wag their witnesu, and what |
a1d Thomas Lanler say? 'Now, veuembrid, Werhington
said that he leit m: noon and, when he cano back
to Ahmed's placc, it wms a day or two latecs,
ax‘ter Ahmad was in .;ail.

- Now, anlex- was therc unt1l about 100 ¢ i
c'clock 1n the af‘ternoon, he testifi g, ard N 1
. murie aueked =« opr pamdon me, Mr., Corr m, f

ha e L L3

T velleve, asked him to tell shat ha?apanec,. z: o

Rkl 1
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wood L ’ T :f:” . " AE 1
; And he sald, "All we talked about wagm . -
Y Bt e
1 4 . ’ \ . t
‘ blacx higstory, There wag sore guns there ong: !

a4 et

Sy

t
1
'

“witnensea,

¥ 4

Ahmed showed usg-hou to operatc the'guns. ard Fo
ve listendd to receords and ta)ked,™ ‘
.And Mr, Corrigan asked him agweiﬂicml;y,%
waé ﬁhere'éng canveraaﬁ&on'abmut noney?
- And Thomas Lanier salcd: No, thore wasn't,,

Now, this was their witnesz, who ia contradloting

Vashington, So now you have zot an Tneoms iotency

betvecn State’s witnenses,

| And when you resoive Tneongieienclc 2,
they na§® to be resolved in fovor a?fha defcn&an@.a
For Thomas Lenier made a llar out of Washington,'

¥

and romember both of these boyg were State'n

Ianler gald, that's all ﬁhe& talked about,
vas blacg hictory, about blacl people wanting
their land, that “wé listened to recovde, there:.

(Mere iome guns there,” but he :atd there war no )

:convergatiun about monéy.

And Thomas Ianter 614 not tentify that
Anmed sald anything about theve was going to be
g pop-off or jump-off ar'thay were going to shoot

any policemen, That wae wha' Thomas Lanlzr gald,

He never testified to that, .

St
& ) p
oo oo %
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50 you have got this inconsic vtenoy, do

you not, bebwecu Si»ate ‘a vitnensen? .

1

Then anmner witneas testiflicd aw uull,

i

m&ny othw witnooges teat ificd, showlng wn o
certuin thing,a were bought and from thete They ¢
were béugm:. nd iet me gay this whila X an
think wg abc»ui thats Mx'. Lourie saya, winther

o1 nm: we are ﬁ*omg to deny that Mmcd vovht the

“ ;'ﬁf‘ coumre,' we are not golng to deny it.
We wouldntt {nsult your Lni:elugenee: to dtand up
twre and say he didn't buy thew gung .

Yeu s he bm@ht f:ham. And a atrane;e thing about 1t

1a thm. Here is a man that they would tell you

. that 1s buyinzr guns for the rurpose of :r.iJ‘J t.rg

polic:emen - mm is what tnemwoula hawz vr:u

t
!

balu,m. . ‘ '{ '. : .
Yes, thig man, m hio aaahik‘l., with the
beard, goes to all tmse places himg: Lf, p'»mon-

ally, ana buys t&maa guns, te slghe hilg m'wa

. in fact, Mp, Aﬁamn, I think hia name wvas, who

was from tm gtore that i3 ot in Mayfiald Heighta",
you remember, he satd that i order to bily a gun
1t 13 an ordinance in the Mayfleld Iloights district

that you have to slgn a stateoment o the police




! . % —r

i E .
B T (U MU
v &

dep.;;:ri:mnt s Slving your name rnd your adir s,
- Now, can you imsgine o men that {e solng
to 11l policamen, who 1m buy’ng gung for {hat

purpoce, iv going to go some rlace ani slgr a

: . 4
stateront for s police departrenty o

. o .
Wow, that just doesn't make &y .70 )

If he 18 going to do it, ther: are other wiig
he conld buy thege puns., He could bhave go il Somow

body clse or sont through the mail, 84 € ried :

- each one of theso persong, I vrald, noi, s there

¥
&

-anything 11legal obout buyivg sunse?

Ko, that's what you are in buninwme for,

L aven®t you? Yee, 7o gell thinge end make money.

Isn?t that right? Yes,

And vhen he came in, youasked hin <o £y

T

identify nmém,. D14 you have any troublc ulth

P him?

‘ No. - | ' | 4

Did you have any difficulty with hing .
No, | S

' Did he readily give you hig name @l
p— o
Yenr, he dide A \
l’~ How Gld you ascertain what hir name and
addrors was? & | i A‘

T 1. —




e ghouod us his driver's lizense,

‘l‘.nd on cvery one of thege e::’.ﬂblfs that
they ave reguived to ask wheie he 1ised and who
he was, you will £1ind he ga.e his r'ghi addreans,
he seve his visht name,
. _ Naw, yeir, they are g lng to “ell you that
he iz buylng thuse guns to k71l poll wemen, and he
ie golag out thore making hi 3¢1f that congpicuous,

That just docsn’t make any scnoe.
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« ., Migs Schepperd.
. will come back to Miss Scheppexrd, and 12 I

Now, ancther witness they had was “

‘Let me got to MoMillin, &nd

Jurp bmzk and for&h, you forglve me, because
that's the way my mind vorks sometimcs. '

‘ Now, Mr, Mclillin is a tow tiuck dxlver,

1 who claims and states in thio ‘Court that Ahmed

N\

Bvang shot him. wa, let's examino his

testimony. o | ;,
First of all, I asked ,' him wh:m'h diclv he

1dant1fy Ahmed as to the day, who shot him,

and he said two oy three days 1ater, the pmnm

cane and brought some n pictuma, and you remember

he soid he picked Almed out of those plcturcsj
and I asked him h&w many othcor peoplz 1n ‘tha
other pictures had beards, and he said he
didn't remember how many of the other people
had beards, but he aaw as soon as he aaw '{ ]
Ahmed*s picture, he;recognimd him. |

Remembex, he is not charged with shooting

'Mcltillin, and as far as thie case is concerned,

: A {
he is charged with murder; McHMillin 1s not one -

‘of those; but let's dlscuss 1i¥ for the suke of

discussion, because it was rolevant to what

Tt

hoppened, and that 1s why the Court pernitted




L Molillin to testify.  MeMillin said he ccmldn't -
it e . w . L *
. -tell, first of all, he said, w211, he uas 3ix

1 . feet tall, and you‘remember when I read the

1 - deposition to him, hé sald he couldn't tell
' w'ikﬂ how tall the mén was that‘ahot him,  Remeuber
. that?

' SR He said, well, he was slx feet tall.
yo I saia, aid you niem; a statemcnt to the police
b ‘“:' ;t | and'yoﬁ have the mﬁétemgnt as ﬁarbas the eviw
| . dence. He aaid~yea; I mndelu s%atémant, and
in that etatement, diq ybu téll them he wa§

'
! .
| . *

six feet tall? ' Yes. - |

i

< T e e e

X paid are yOu yositive and he said yes, Fall
' I am positive. So we got the ntatement from the
i Prosecutor. Io and behold, in the statemont - |
'1‘\: g he dldn't say anything about the defendanf or | ;}i
| '; the poraon that shot him being eix feat tnll - | |

‘ {. didn't say anything abnuﬁ 1t e but ha. renem~ .“

o bers he aaid he mas aix feet kall; but at |
hig deposition at which Mr. Laurie wWes present

' ’ 1n thls court builaing, I asl'ed him under oath,

o n’u”:,‘)'?; I aaid, how tall uas the man?

RL ';"’”“ ' He sald, I don't knoi;, But on the wi?neea

b : . etand, he sald he was six feet tall; end £ asked

' him, I said -~ well, now the fact that the

I
A N
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“ence, not & 1ittle difference.

) "(to the man that he coum talk to him, that they

. were hzivings a conversation a:b the ¢©im2 that the

2 R e
B

t‘r

defend&nt is six faet four, would that make any

‘ Ch, Just four im'-aaa, tmt'a
!
ell, he said. That's a whole lot, and I asked

differenca to you?

g

him, I sald, was 'ﬁha man that zhob you as tall

as you?
He sald, & little tallexr. Well thexe is

a big difference between @& man six foot four

Y

‘and a man five foot eéleven. Thit's & blg differ—

)

He 821d the '
nan that shot him had a beard, and bhad a pointed °

chin . ) ’

: Has Ahned got a pointed chin? You look
at him. He didn't’ put that in his smtemant,

that the man had & pointed chin, but :he daid
say that it was the defendant; and thon I said,

well, how cloae were you to this man? T

[

: * Remember now, he sald he was close enough |

§

man coama up to the truek wherc he was. They vere
I} R , ‘,‘ !
having a conversation. o

-, ) |
¥ + ' +
,

You remember there wan some vulgarities . #

L] (7
w

uaed ~e you &re one of the 80-and=80E x:utting s
avay the car -e he :said, I am not arm ed, why

H@ sa,ld the man wes from

sj,,k; Zu . -

are you shooting me?

1“
.
.
i

b

]




halir

Vel Vo7
)

. he had on, end he said no.

*

five to fifteen f@et away, and I mcasurnd off

. fAfteen fect, which iz about here (1ndivating)

It was broad, open daylight, you r¢membex that. ’

he said it was‘daylighﬁ, Hon remember that, he
Bald it was daylight, end I asked him, I sald,
‘¥ou mean to tell me that tho man was fifteen

feaﬁ from you end you ean't tell us what ha had

on? And he said no.
4 I eaid, well, diQd hc ﬁave a hat on?

I don't yemember. Well, wag he bald«headed?i.
Well, he cou;dn;t even renmerber if the man had
bair on his bead,  This is what he sala.
" Well now, I asked hin‘ee I cald, well,

now you can't tell us how he waes dressed, ‘what .

Now why did I ask him that? Becouse
this defendant’ had N a dashiki, which im tha

aame kind of o garmanﬁ he hai got on now, - Q

-----

‘Well, you see, that's unusual, that's not a

typtcal.kdnd of elothing. That'a unusual, -

anad being fifteen feet away, and tal:ing to a
person over a p@riod of a couvple of minutea,
as he testified, 2o he should have bzen able .

to tcll what kind of dress ti'e persc: had on

¥

e P w3

that shot on, especially when you're dres&éd .

g
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e X 1 . i




hohe

— i et x

LR
© R

!

i A o

He 'had & dashill on and 8 tiki

; ‘ :
around his neck., |

Now, these things arc prétty obvious,.

like this.

¥

You can't miss a thing like that, and yét
Melflllin said he couldn't re iember what he
had onj ani then you remember we went into o

the State's evidence and wa (ot to the dashikl

" that the defendant had on, ard I walked over
" and bhowed 1t to him; ang x ad the tiki and
, & showed 1t to hin.

i

I said huve you ever seen thesea befora?

" And he said I.have never seen them before in v.f

myllifo. Vell, that's what the defendant

had on,

but yet, that's a positive identification, the

State would have :you believe, of the defendant.’

\ Then, through My, Young, we were able

to get the people from the hospital who waited

on him., Now let me eXplain a little samething -
to youa '

We have the ruia‘éallud the rcos gestae
rule which ie a simple thing, let me cee if I

can illuatrate it to you.

I had @ case vhere a ran was shot by

i - y o Lt

Yet, he 2a1@ he hed never seen them;

44
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his wife, and it was whit you call a triangle.:“

a
U ey

There was & dlvorce pending, ond she had @
boyfriend and the husband walled up on them .
< one dny, 8nd they got in a fight. -
| " ¥me husband pulled & [un and the wifc, ‘
when the gun fell, the husbani was shaking the -
béyfriend;'and the wife shot 1iim; so wheﬁ the
péople gathered afo;nd to talk to him, he said,'
"My wife ehot me; my wife sho’ me; my wife
" ghot ne.” i o
Then, & 1ittle later on, when he had a
chance to reflect, he figured, well, now, X wif
.. can get my wife back and get rid of ny cumpet1~
tion hy saying John Jones, th: boyfricnd, shot -
me; 80 by the time heé became conseious end the
police talked to him, he had changed his 'tstory,'
you seé, to say that Jﬁhn Jon2s shot himj so o
when the matter came up t6 Court, the wifa, ffi{m;v
for some vemson, couldn't or dldn't tostify.
I don't remember now, and 1@ came up in.frcnt |
of Juige Hoover;
ﬁhe witneases that he'wrd him make the

.statement that, "My wife shot me," tcatified.

Well, you see the res gestae rule is very axmple.

That while this particular ig 1@@95 ia at_ll L

v
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fresh in your memory and still fresh in your
mind, you tell the truth; you tell what happened
to you, before time‘has pagied for you to think

of some other atory.

So what happenmd wh:n this particular

case came to trial, these witnesses told what

- they heard this man say, "My wife shot me,” end

i

* the Judge dismissed the cas: against this

dafendant.

| Now, how does thin r'ompare with McMillln,
when he is in that hospital after this thing

" has first happened to him? What does he say? .

Pirst, the 'nuree" asked him, ;:ell, o

Mr. McMillin, whcf shot you? I couldn‘t‘ﬁen,

: there was so many of themy T couldn't sce any=
thing. And they asked him thig three, four or-
five timea, and each time b2 said T couldn't |

f

\bell who shot me.‘ : 'Rxere vi2re so rnany of them, |
' “I coﬁldn't see. | ’l‘lmt'a wkt he said. .
| Then the o;"derly wes in there and he
heard him say it.  He teatified to the some
thing. }Ie said he couldn't tell who shot me, .
I couldn't see -~ thera wers £o many of them. ; |

c’s

That's what he said,

W RTR T N g e L e
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Thon tm X-ray techniclan got up and ,

he sam to the X-ray technician the aame thing:

- Xt was a bunch of them, I couldn't sce who zhot me,

And the étranz};e thing 19, he kept Junping off fhe
table -« and this 13 vhat shoe testifled to —= ‘x
“)w,al'xtipg to u;se the phone to call the police?
INo. To call his wife? XNo,

" put to call Paul Sciria so he can got his
name and picture on TV, Is't that what she

testifled to? And ahe must have becn tell:tng

" the truth, bccau:-m they didn't ask her any

Rt PN

qustiom, the X-ray technlci ian, on cross—examina—

(R Y

tion, they didn‘t &ak her one question,

!men ghe got through testifying, she got

out of here, becauﬂe they vere Bseared to ansk her

any questions, Sim wag telling the tmth.
"Call Paul Sciria so X ean get my pleture on ™"

~ Hexe 18 a man that 1o auppoaed to be 8o ‘
seared and shoclced, he 1.9 tmnxcmg abwﬁ getting .

on television, go he was = £ Vhen he testified

. here that he is now positive that thils defendant

shot hin, bhe Just wasn't telling the t:mt:h.

‘ Ehai.'sx all there {s to 1it,

He told the truth in that hoopltal, and

do you notice one other thing that was so Strenge?

[ERE SR PO
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ity
g B
i
i
-




2

B e

- You hnow, w& fiave what ve call "mbﬁttal,"
¢ ol - :

. after the witneamé" have test' lf'ied tha State has . ‘

§
t!w right to. cal‘l peopze back to rebut uhmever
ouz' w’i.tneaaes say. : You notize they dmn 't Go 1t?

i

I thought they were ga’l.ng to call Mcms.nm

w somebody bacl and rebut, vaat thece paopla pald
'A at the hoapitalt, but they dicatt do 1t, bocaume the

©

people from the hogpital are telling the ‘Lmth.
' Oh, mich wilu be made about the mrse who
read the report, snd she read the report ond she

sald fmm the mpcrt that the only wounds she could

, m that MeMlllin hadwere sholgun wounds, '

+ ’ J

" And tne doctor came in and sald: no,
there were othez*':wounw,. othe» than shotgun woundé.

Wen ghe 18 a mwse, ghe is not a doctor,
That's en honest mistake, Iat they didn't remt ‘
the other part of her testimoiny when she:told what

MeHL111n told her about he dldn't know who shot him,

|
4e couldn't see, #

Angd anomcr thing that 1s awfully atrange

to me, didn't rwmlm have a partner by the nane

of Noy Densley? Didn't he have a partner?

He never testifled i.n this cave, thou,,,h, dia he?

Ha iw conspicuous by his absence.

why aidn't Roy Bemle*r teatify in this case?

i 'y A)._A.‘.AJ

X
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Becauze he coulﬂn'i: support FoMillin, that's why.
Your common senge wul tell ym that, beenuse you

P .
now, as bad ac they want to hang this man, if

‘Roy Banaley gzoulé have had anrthing ¢o pay that
" would have gupportéd this coniplracy against this

defendant, that's what the cougpiracy 18, he would
have been here, ’
" Bat he dlLaA't testify, dld he?

'men, another thing, let's tcuc about

- M. McMillin some mom. Another policeman by the

namae of Horrigan, you remembe r he testificd, )
that' he heard the calling out that the tow trueck
.was in ?:x-mble in this area right hexva (tndicating).
you ramember, and he came up vith hig partncr-
‘right up ﬂmund here somevherce (indlcating),
and he got out and they were shooting at:'h‘lm." .
Remember that? . _. ‘
" And he gald he sau a nan chac ing mnulm.:

'chis 18 & policenan now, he eav o man chaming
Melilling who was dressed in a black robe and had ,
sunglagees on - that's what ﬁoﬁ*i{;an said,

But Mokl11in sald thet the men vho shot
him, and he taoﬁﬁtfied him ae the defendant,
aldn't have glnsne:s on. That's what ncmnm sald,

Xow, Xzorwman, ‘Lf you mcan, mm a part

‘i PR bl b
ESS
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" of '@:h!.a specilal ﬁaak foree th:at had been spf'veillirg

in this axr'«aa, and he tenﬂfi«:d that he had ceen
Ared Evens at this address, 12312, about an howr
or 80 imi‘om. ‘ . ‘
Now, surely Ahmed Evans vas yresh 1n his
memory, and yet, wvhen he got over here (1ndicating),

the man that he eaw chasing I201111n dom hord

. {indicsing), he oaid he coulca't ldentify him,

And 'you Imow, 4if that had becn Ahied Tvang

. he saw chaging Meitlllin, he would have told you,

 you?

Novr, thoe otﬁer lady, the percon, the witness
they bt;'ough‘i: in, was Misas Schepperd, and they‘ would
ha'va you believe she was gcared to ‘wentii‘y the |
Gefendant. And if I ever caw a atrorg woran in my
15.1‘@. ghe wag ‘2.1:..". o

" Remenmber what she al® She ssaid; "1‘ vas
reading my Blble and, vhen all this vas mppenm,'f
my tenants got upset, and I told then, aon't' :

i

‘worry, the Lord will :'pro{mct ug," ang -ﬂhﬂ Baid,

"I am not going to let 1t bother me; let them
Fight 1t out themselvess" And she went to bod,

Doez thot sound 1ike a mecarec woman, to

What dld she say? Sho sald ghe sew four

men chasing licHillin, She said, two vert across

FRE S
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thc ﬂtreet -~ not ehaning -e let mo rephrare thm:‘
~ 8he gay i:z«m men acro: § the Mrcet.
She Lives at this homm right heve ( Indicat ing).

Sho paw one at the corner of the hou i@y anc she paw

onc up on a gavage, I think, her: (1 zdiaatiaag) ,*‘ }
?_ ! and they were all shooting at Me™1llin, | t ’
SR Isn't that what she 1o1d you: Aad she |
; S ' aescriﬁed the meon ‘ch:ﬁ: ghe gcw at the coiwrwer of: :
'} ,) | the gate, ghe m‘!.d,: "lle wag from 20 to 25 ¥y :ara of '
' ’ f - age, he was about © Teet 8 irshes tall, " e :ember a
. ls 1 thare | | | i }1_
| " 1 ,' . "Hie had a black x'o'be o and'a b?.at.k head, \ ;
’ ' x :.‘ j and she aaw he was a very ha'msome blavk m:m. }}
| s You remember she sald that? | T w;’
‘ And vhat ¢lse did she eay? Sue sald that ;{
: l "that mn'g face 1z in my memc ry," ‘ 1
» - ‘ f And when aﬂlmﬂ by the prosecution, "Wes he
,‘ 1 in thils 00111"1.1 r‘;mx, shee aam. "No, he isntt 1n .
. thia cmu'tromﬂ.“ " | ' E
L a . MR, LAURIE: 'A ‘ Oﬁaecti.ﬁn. i
. . 57 : THE COURtTs : | Overiuled,
15; / f fm. TOTLIVERS | That s wh at ohe "
,ﬁ ‘ ~ maid, . | .
v ; . Now, you will mee the protocold of Iopoy ,.
i o Willtams, and S1ldney 'i‘ayi('w“, Ro, thome thio |
: .



N hosh . S ot e
protocols earreupond with the descriptlon the i -
4 ' S Lo

,! T 4 gave of the men she saw, Noti, ramember,
X © Ieroy Williasms?! Dody was found over hove (1 vHeating),

o . .

. “in this area somoyhere, and 'rely the man che saw
Y b ¢ . . N .

o e

_eould not have baen the defen’ant, bocaude ho 49

w ; not from 20 to 25 years. of agrs he 1o aboit hinty-
) | E _ eight, Me 13 not 5 foot elg't; he i3 6 1.9t fowr
k R " m, nwREm | Objection,
| J? " : . ' There i no evidence as to ho ' tall he _i'm.
| \ THE COURT: | Overiled, '
- ‘ : MR, LAVRIN: Not a bit. -
Cob m, vomwme 0 stenawpe L | ]
: ot e, wawme objection, - i
E THE COURT: ObJection overe %
- 'yulad, | | R
‘ 1 MR, LATRIE: l"' At thle bime?
: il MR, TOLLIVERS, Ian6 feot tadl. | .
¢ ‘ . . MR. CGRRIEGMI:: ;}Q | | ObJection, ' ‘:_
‘ , '%, m; TOTY.TVER The Jury mn'see
i“ ‘ " that I am 6 feat tall, |
]( o m, CONRTGAMN: e ObJection, “‘
Loy T COURT: b overruted, | i
% | ™~ R, TOLLIVER: You seo ho much - | -
i L tallcr thie man iz than I anty Co
l ) Have a mat,‘j» | N
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. man, you can tell how tall hc ig,

e B) s

When they say there i3 no evlidencc ng to

.how tall he 1g, that insults your intelilg moe.

MR, LAURIEs ObJ.sctlon.,

?

ki
THE COURTs

t

| Overruled,
M, TOLLIVER: You can soa thﬁis ;
I have f,;orf to
prove he 18 6 foob four? Ycu can't sea? |
You dontt have @yéﬁ? . You Jrige 1f he ‘s G foot
four or not, . A
And the man that Misc Schepp wd o) cén't ‘
be this defendant, He 13 nct 5 fee: elgh::.‘

He i@ not from 20 to 25 yeare of age. And

i

whother he 1% handsome or not, X wiil leave that -

up to you,
R. LARIG:
W\ COWITs

MR, TOLLIVER:

A
H

Obj etion,
Ove “rmled,

So tha b‘ LN wWag

" she vas secarcd to tell 1t war the defeniart,

not the defendant,
And vhen she sald that he wa m't i this .

courtroom, the man that she raw, she was {71ling

~ the truth, because the man sle gaw ten't in this

1

couriroom, and they would have you bcliwwve that "

t

And gomething else cimes to mind, now

that T think of it -- I am g tting

iamal. A

aiiead cf myself,

i it b
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. “ but I have to ten it as X tmnk of 1ty
';i: ) - )
e When Jean Qrioby vms ‘m the rtard, x'asn't
i:.iiere gome mentioh made by Mr. Laurte atout :
: . "gid a white vioman come 'tn yo'ir bar, wilh o wooden
_} 1eg"’ - uan he talking about M’ns Sehe ppepd. o0k
LT deply ‘because she xmuldn"c 111 a 3o on ‘his ‘:,
g . defendant? . 3
?‘, ‘l _— MR, LAURIT: GbJr etion, your
é o Horor, L . o
: . . THE cowmT: Sug’ained, |
The Jupy wﬂl dtcnmgard ‘chat lazt roari, R
, * by o
oo | ;:’ ‘ ~ LT ’ ' ' i A u‘;& .
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' aboﬁt the identification.

" ;
£ ) B,y

MR, TOLLIVER: Now, the neit =

witness «- oh, let me get into something ciae,

In the face of all that dicerepancy,

" @ the ldentification of the defondant, ss the

' person who shot MelMillin, you are the Jury,

‘and 4f you still belleve that ho shot FcMillln,

.. in spite of what we feel or a 1ot of discxoprne

cies, then I fay to you this, rimember he is
not on trial fic that. He is 'mtrial fox
murdér; but we are showing you discrepancies

because we want you to see how desperate the
v ] ¥

. State 1s8 to convict this man, i !

Then we have the testimony of the police

offlcers who arrested the defen ant, Détective

. Stolker and Detective Shankland; end tho evilionce

+ showed that the defondant came cut and surrealored

he sau the defendant when he wac arrestd,

and that he was bare~chea£ed and that the of ficers

who arrcsted him wore all white officers, B
Now Patrolman stafr aaid”this, he aéw

the dofendant whenle was arrestcd and I will

Just let you know that the officers - 16 salq

" that he surrendered to tuwo coloved officers,

- that's what he said, and that he had a voba on, .

PRI S

Py
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. body. He had his pants and sandals on, mt ” f"

" bhad nothing up here and no white offirexr: iu

MR. CORRIGA3='Y | ‘ ‘Oﬁje:tion. -

THE COURT . ; o overrulad. S

© MR, TorLIVER: | That's whet .‘
he'ﬂaid, and if you‘remeﬁber corractly, T i '

aaked Detective Sioiker and Shanklaﬁd, one
of the tﬁd; about Patrolman Starr's tstimo .y,

and they reiterated that he hrd nothi g on his

o,

the area =~ I'm sorry -- there were no blaclk

officeore 1n the arca at ﬁh@ tine Ahmed surzen- A

dered, and what did thay say Ahmed told him?

He sald they gave him his Constitutional
rights, and what have you, and he asked ,hvw, y
how nony of my men are dend? And thaey :m L(il
threce or four; and he Béid, "hat's too had;
they died for & good cause.”

And when that was mentioned by Mo, ﬁauria,
he caid something vafy'curious. ‘He zald, ”UhAtJ
ever that meant," | 4

Now 1f heiwas talking so freely, an the&-

say he was, 1f he vasa tnlﬁing 30 openiy, ar

"they g8y he was, why didn't thay ask him, "hat |

do you mean? Wnat is the caue2?"  Dut thoy

vant you to speculate that he meant by the cause

;
o

P
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to shoot policemew wa, & result of thn cnnr v)lracy

vy on July 23rd, but they didn't ask him wh: Lt )

meant. | l :

. ‘ , |
Lt Wow, if I may get ahecd of mysell, he

~  claiume -as he talked 0 == what was hii nmo ~e |
Dick Teagler from the Press, he claim:d thet

he told his brothers to arm thamselve:s, hecauge

| , . the boast -~ and that's what they called tiin

police -- and I moy digress for a mom :nt &
. Bay, you know Sergeant Ungvary and scse othirs .

would say when they uze the tcrm beass, Shoy

prejudice in them; but when he'said l;ae used

PRSI I P

*  he wan taikmg gbout the police, and becauro -
they have got both blmck and whlte policu, 16,

ie £till a derogatory term that I don't um*m"

. with, but I will get to that later; but unyiay, -

he rald, arm yourselves.
Then what happ.ened aﬂ:er that was chaos,
' Now, Evans, 1f£ you tak.2 evexry shing i;.!?mf; !
they sald he said literally, 'does this shov that’

4

there was a conspliracy to kill police? I« me

T

see il I car_x‘ develop that a little fu-thor.

Now he had the i;nprep&: lon, as he told

meant white people, and this was to aroune "

‘thé term beast to the news i'ep:rter, Dick Ianglexr,

g e it g g g A T g
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. Mre Peagler, that because of an expericnce that

.

thay had down 1n Akron, where reople were grased

. and brutalized by the police, the eame thin; was R

goin& to happen to them, and Mr. Lauric says .
that was Just en imagination «- the polica ao
weren's going to do anything to them, *

Lat's take that statemrnt by Mr., Lanrlie

~and let's eay for the sake of Giscussion, thni

he uns absolutely wrong at the time thnt he
gave the order to his brothera or his follo nra
to arm themselves- that the police wercn's galng

to bo ther them.‘

Ry

Let's say he was absolutely wrong in

that. That atill isu't a conspiracy. If, in

 fact, he gave an oxder for them to arm thome

selves and he said he ran'out ia the atrepﬁ
and there was shcating at each other, that
is not a conspiracy. That’s a spontaneous -
exuptlcn, and evexry pérson that shot somelLody ¥

. would have to be responsidle fo! what he ¢1d.

That's not a conspiracy.

So then,-anbther qﬁeptinn was auked
of Qim by Amos Floyd. -He sald, what dld yon "
accomplish; and he said this is only tha - 3ﬂ ‘

beginning. Not that, "You haven't seen

% i “ bl




s e

_meant; and 1f you have to specilate,

he meant. .

. vere boing aitahked?

anything yet," Mr. Laurie, but, "Thig is only -
o F ! It

_the beginning.”

What did he ﬁean by th1t? Nobedy acicd
hin, And you éfe left to speculate what ho ffé
that g
means it hasn't been proven. Now he wae thorg -

in their custody. ¥hy dldn't they acgk kim,

"What do you mean, this ig ohly the beginniwz?n e
Whét do you mean, they died for a good caug2?" ¢+ L7
They didn't ask him; bt they want you

to sny that those words prove o consplracy;

“and they did not, hecauna nobody a&sked him what {

3

' Wes the fact, when he told them to |

: j
arm themselves, was this & defcnsive thing ng

far s he was concerned, that e thougat they
were being attacked?
Even if he was wrong, did he think they

If so, then that is not*

a conspiracy. The people then tho did the ghooting -

or-dﬁd the killing, each person has to stard for

himscls; or, ag my,grandmother said,-"aach tun

has to rest on its own bottom," v
" Let's go one stepifprther. This: police

officer, I forget his name, who was driving the

coxr escPrting the defendant dovintown, he says
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' defendant prior to the time that this officer

that ha heard two pqliceﬁep glve him this ;
Constitutional rights, two patrolmen. He '
,couldn't remember who they were; because he x
knev he wasn't supposed to talk to the defen~

danL ualess he was avare of his COnstltutional
rights, the defendant, that iz, And he said{
‘he couldn’t remember Qhé they were. | |

And I osked him if onc of them was

black, and he couldn't remember whethey one

wag black or night; but Floyd was with the

¥ M
e X

took him downta&n, and you remember Officer
Floya said he m’m give him his Constitu-
tional'rights, neither he nox the other
patrolmen that hé ﬁas with,

. He heard one of the dctectives, prae o
sumably Stoiker or Shanklend give him hiz ., .
Constitutional rights, but this other ofmcer'.i_
who brought then dcwntéwn said he heard him : ﬁ‘
give him his Constitutional rithts; so lot's
take everything the defendant said, becauséO
I qoubt that ~~ I dbn't sée hot he took 1%
.upon himself to questlon‘the é3fendant, h;'
is driving the car and the othir two officors

arg sitting in the back and didn't ask him |

EP L P
pirte Tl b T,
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P34 A 21 ..‘; “:é‘
-anythinz, That's tainted to me, but let's * 5
take it for what 1t 18 worth. o ‘ *

o He told the officers, according to this
officer, that he was smoking recfers and he seid, .
"I am not yellow; I stopped shooting because ny.

( .

gimz.jzun.ngd," And he is suppored to have elco .

,. sald that if my gun hadn't janmod, I would ct!ll

be knling police officers,

L.

, i The Judge will tell you in hias chaxge that

_ there is no evidence that he killed anybody.
MR. LAURIE: | ObJectlon, . ., -
THE COURT: Lg|‘ : . Counsel, como up.,
(Whereupon a discussion was held between

Court and counsel , outaida the hearing of ‘_hm Jury .

".and off the record,) | .
N THE COURT: Procecd, proceed .
’ oY

¢ with your argument. - Rephrase the atammemi'h,

A

. Mr. Tolliver. P

. wlae
T

" MR, TOLLIVERs .,  All right, Judge.

There is no evidence thit you J.miiéu tnd | .

‘ genﬁlemen have heard in this ca“e that i:hia

defendant killed anybody; and in fact, .. I.aurie o

y

said it when he was argulng, tht there wes no Ea

evidcnee that he directly killel anybody.

¥

” i

That was the tem he uged; and letts {,o
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IRPE. J..tttle bit I‘urther.

-came from that weapon?

B0 1f, when he gave this commard tiat

L.t me geo it I can
illustrate that, Mr. Laupdc,

4 . ..MR, LAURIE: ' . Do that,

¥

+ . MR, TOLLIVER: . I ghala, ° ~

MR. LFIURIE’? . : ) Tiyo

THE COURT$ ALl right, boys,

. 80 ahead with your argument.

. MR, TOLLIVER; ‘ Th:y have Mp,

who is one or ‘Lhe finest hal: Li'xtics
experts in this country,

Kova, c.‘l C,

& vary finc o offficur, KN

They wm:-firaa Stat g Exhibw‘zgc, |

i wh ich is the rifile that. Ahmeq Evans had ¢n tha.t *

£ !-
B

mght. Now you #earch your memory, i d‘,
they bring in one bullet that came fiom aay o ‘

. dead pouceman that they founi was shot i‘:mn K

+

that weapon? Lo

[}
'

The angwer 18 no, CO

- Did they find one bullet thas came from

A |
any person that was shot and wosn't killed that

t

.The. answer is no,. Lo

2

- So there 18 no direct uvidence 14l this

defendant killed anybody.* Noi’ this ia‘im;&::‘t banﬁ,

they araa, .,

. 8aying, that he told Nr. Feagler that he:did, =~ s
! ' ‘ ) L KN .
g‘“ N " T ~ & ‘;?ﬂ wg‘:‘k

» i
oy ey L
P 3 . L
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. this 10 my opinion,

© Judges of the facts, They | aven't rroven by

-gpecial pollceman, - The defe wdant toolk re 'vge

"

"Coneplracy” 1e when you prove thut there

A A e SRR

was an agreement beforehand io kill peoplc, and
that people were killed as a result of a ¢ one

gpiracy. Well, they haven't: ppoﬁen by ei ldence,

o - Tl -
e o e Tl S R R Y

t

Ybu ladies and genﬁ;vmen, of ¢ouriin, are

evidence beyond a reasonable doubt that ti 13
detendant conapired to kill nybody, ani.I told
you, 1ﬁ'the be@lnning,’ﬁea, le i3 a Dlack
N&timnalist; yea, hg aéeoci#tes with Blaz'c
Nationalists, and 1t might well be that some of
the persons that he 18 assoclated with and vhose ’\:
nanee arﬁ on thot exhibit, on the payroll,’
as Mr. lLaurie called 1t, might have killed oomew
bocy, but that doesn't mean h» dig it, '*

.’ There baz been no she.ting of a conplracy.,
Now, let's go a littla bit fu-sthen, | W
Mr, Laurile ﬁ#lka about "beiny fulr." : ’ i

Here was Mr, Turpln, a man wh>, himeelf, 1 a

S o
in Tuvpin's hone, up in the z5tic,

™o dayn Iatef,‘mr.‘Ttrptn,gave a ztateﬁ;

1

‘menﬁ to the pollce ag to what hayrpened, o -

- - . ‘ y
He went to the morgue and {dentified the mn |
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. but we subpoenacd him,

\ wootw
IS S Moy e e

Fum -
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-~

that he saﬁ shooting down Lalaview as 'chg. *:ow' -
trucky He gaid he went to tne poﬁue Tou ox
five t‘lﬁms anq‘ g,avé them stat menté.

| e, Corvlgan called him, and he go. o him
a statenment, MNow, he‘didn't have to, he ‘iuaantt
sittpeenaed, = M, Corrigan called hiit and ~atd, -

"I want you to come down," ani he care dow i and
/

" he gave a statcment, ) ' e

You tall about being fair, 'her v wilidn't ’

even call hin az & wlitness, If we badn't found

him, you wouldntt even have tjard frcm him --

and this 1s important == this 1z the man whose
house the defendant was in, ‘yc:t the i.'s'tata a.en't

t Vhy? :
Because his testimony mipht bave b Ilped

call him as a vitness,.

the dofendant, that's why thcy would 't eall him,

. But we called him. And yet they will %ok about,

yes, thelr oun witness sald they saw him ccnmin(z
over the fence with a gun, ‘

' Well, he recally ahoul 4 have lazen their
witness, becaure they lmaw ab 3{11: him bef'ors we 4id;

An&h W, wa tre nct trying

-0 hide anything li’rom you, .‘

O But Turpin satd, defialtely, the povrgong

\

: .v.a}’,‘ -

that were ghooting at the tow truck, noné of them

e
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| everything wmm atcrp, which would mean thoe

" ghooting at policemen and the police shootingat

.. was fimed, And what elmse d1¢ Turpin teutily to

that 18 ©o 1mportant?

¥

Now, lNr. Laurie gald this man was a eoward,

that he ran and wag trylng to get out of the way, ’.

' that'a why he was doing this,

What wag the reason t1at Turpin acild that

Aurac gave him for wanting to svrrendert lle pays,

MY ywant to surrender because I woant to ey the

ghooting and burning.”

Nowr, 1f he was g cowoed, all he ticd to do
wag go up in that attlc and hide. But lir. Turpin
asald he came doun at least three or fous Glmes v
and told him, "Call the police, I want to

surrenter to two black offlecvas; call the police, -

. £ vant to aurrandei' to two black offlcers, to

stop the shoo‘t‘m@ and burning,”

He was oi‘ the opinion that 4f ha pove up

i

f

‘other people, and the burning and vhatever clse

wag happening - 'Lhai: 'o why he wanted to surrender,
He could tmve atayed up in that atl ntc;

ha dién't have to teu them e wanted e: r'menﬂux',

threo o :‘our t'I.mea.

s 3 -
S R T ey RS TPk o
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In fact, all he had to have done, 'if

+ he wonted to refleét, he was up thexr: sever:l
| hours, he could h&ée sneaked out of there and Y
got: eway; but he ¢ ﬁay@a in that attic, and he
kept telling them,"call the police; I wunt o »
sprrenﬂer, because I Wabt to stop whut 45 = ™ ’

going on."" o . v
/ L
Now how 15 that ecrrohoratedy SUpdrinw .

s
L

L.
k4

~tendent Speights came here and told you that '

he had had theaaxconversatianu with Turpin,

and how Turpin told him that fhmod was up in’ |
: the aﬁtic and he wanted to stop what was gaina

¢ ’

on; he wanted to ﬁurrender‘ and they both

ST
called the police aevcral tim<s, come over 4"5
here and get this man. S R

R And for bhat, you knon what. thoy aay, ‘ i
that v, Turpin ia trying to hige somvthihg; ii»i
‘he in trying to protect the defendant; arﬂ ‘ f' ;w

‘what else . could the’ mnn do? He has Conc.
evarything_a decent cltlzen ig supposcd to do.

Ha called the police; he gave them b
statnmcntn* he went to the Moriues he cvent y b
ES

‘gava Me. Corrifgan a statement, and they would * b

i
wh Xl
s .

have you believe that Turpin irn't telLing
the truth. : | , y v‘f o

o 8
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e Now another queation that arises ﬁia T
4 ] ' N ! 5 5.
P who and when and where -
: “: , VA , i T ¥ . :“
'mm coumz : Mr. Tollﬂver,
i ¥
§ g [
! pronably this would be & good time to recess
1 j '
‘ ! . for lunch.
} ) MR, TOLLIVER: Yes, certainly.
! oL :
. . THE COURT: We will reccss
i L . ! R ' E
. o ‘until 1:15.
+ ) i
}
) r ‘When you are out of the court roorr,
; : observe the admonitiona that I gave you befcre,
' ! A
- ! (whereupon the noon rcecess wes taken.)
i i : L o ! ' : ' P LT TR
} . . ¥ t X - ) v . ]' + "5 e K
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- Ungvary said tNQt Ahned had mnde certaln predlcttona

FRIDIY APTTRNOON SESSON, MAY 9, J9Cg *

. »

THE Coung: Mr._wolltvcr,

e TOLLIVIR: Ladles ard gentlemer,
anothor witness that testifled, 1f you recal L, wan
Sergeunt Ur@vsavy. And Sergeunt Ungvary teetifted
that h@ had had several oonderzations with tha
defendant, bacl in 167, '68, und he hng aanitted
that he hadn't made a report cn what ahmed had told
him but he was reeailling 1t from MemIry,

Ang, an i, Laurte said, that Sergant

abcut blood ﬂowinsg inthe atrests of c:.eveland.
On cerogn-examinatlion, 3ergeant Ungvary
adnltted that Awwned was an ast ?ologer' and that
he talked a ot about starsy ead that he wagn't
mtn!ugont ahout aatx'oloa:y ani he wouldn't, talk
to him about 1%, about ther starn, |
Then, if you can"x'ec-al" T asked h?m,, 'y sald,
"!Iall, then, ien't 1t a i‘act that the ‘Lh‘m{a that
Ahmed predicted was his coneep :Aon of uhet the Btare

.i‘

revealod? "

ind he pald, yes, he aumitted ’cha’\'. l\tmed'ﬂ

¢

predlctions about biood i‘lowmc; in the streotn,

and revolutlon, and what-have—;y'ou{ vag a prediction

x e Lt

.
> ; R . A i e
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that he based on uw ptars, hluself, 'mlm was one

w

ﬁredintim thdt was asked about that: ﬂhmn had made

1

'that denoted some king 'of Vloience,

And then Sergeant Uné wry adniited this
pax;*:icular praedletlion didn't come trua, - -
And then T asked him ~bout, waat 619 he

3

nean by "the beasts," and I s.-1d, "No., in the

bool: of Revelatlon, 1n the Bille," I raid, "they .

gpeak oi"a beast,” I 2aid, "is this the baast
that Ahmod was talking about?” | | *
He esald, "No, that's rot the beast that
we're talking about,™
;‘ | I sald,. "Well, then, Sergeant, ean you say |
that vhen he referred to f:he Least that he vasntt
tallfirg from a biblical translationy” '
And he honestly admitied, he vald, Mo, *'
I cennot,” Bocause, he sald, "X don't lncu any- - |
thirg about the nnble and I ecn't tall about 4t,™
30 theae pmmct:iona taat the progce: uto:t-

tall's abou'c vere predictions {1at Sery; eaut rgvary

‘admitted were buased on Ahmed's study nf the mtgz:'s,
for he 48 an astrologer, ' He Jdeals in antrology,

and these praéiction are made by him ag an =~ 3

astrologor,.

¥

I will say this. Thero 1s g lot of pgopl’e
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*"‘ thig countxy, zmd Goa knows, X hope it navei* cmes !

who hava maée predictmm a'bout racial conﬁ ict m

*
4

§

true, but there are & 1ot of people whe maka the |

prediction and,\you inow, I gucig, what 151 L ==

> voltaire, the French philosophc?, vho tald,

1

N

i,
I may not agreo but," you know, "with vhat you're

aaying, but I will fight to thc death or your right

. to say 1it.," / .

. So these predictions tlat Ahmed mace, he had
a richt to make the prediction:,

The quem‘ian w, that ., Laurle hus ralsed,
Md, of

*

‘course, the State says he did, and we say he aid not,

¥

Now, may I digreas Juct a moments ¢

d1d he try to cam out this prediction?

:
Mr., Lourle advanced a very intrenting the s, |
wvith Dr, Cyril Wecht, Ittm pretiy obvious, when
Dr, Vieeht made an ﬁmprossion on M, Iourie and |
he 11‘1@6 to advance the theor‘f that J anezs Ch*lpman,
the vound that wag in h‘l.ss hea | that c:ux..ed Ms .
death was made by a tracer bu Jet,

And, of courge, it scit of cought me off
guaré, I muet admit, that he sronl.d crmé v vith
that theory, with:wurpatholog ist, vhon he h:fver
gevoloped that theovy with Dr. Adelsun, tie State's

pathologlst, the one who exarined Chupman and who

A

g T
. o

. . ?

B |
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i
m. Adelaon wag neveyy rilked anyth*mg about

te ‘C

a tracer bullet, wmoether a tracor ar buillct cavied the

] wound. Tney didn'k aok him thrt.  Por, 0. Adelson
R adnittcd that the only thing & at he cAll ¢ iy was
that, 1n his oplaton, the wount wag male by o
'buiiet f‘vcmi é high-powaered weaon, and he ¢ nxalfim‘t:
give any estimate og to how fa- sway the we pon was

o ,at the tinme that 1% was Lired.
Well, tho fact that Dr. Wech® hacl £ e

1P EmCaersTmmr  —yrereesmpog e R,
. R P B
&

£
i A

alangreement With e, Adelaon dseantt meun hat .

B
. -

thm:*a 18 any dlsvenpect, lawyers dinagrge.

E- DU

There are times vhen Judge Mo onogle nlght have
3 it 1%%2.

made a ruling and I dimagreed with hi',

a alsierpegetiul apreemant, Ve can dlgapmo and

L
st11l reapect cach other,
B And T eonfldent tha: Dw, Veoht &l
e, Adeloon may have some dle qeveenert, ag d mt:om »
R am? yet they are ms:smo*ki‘u}..

“ t

i
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hotrs

i Aﬁ, 5
ad . A
+

e

-

-

Now, this neutron activation teat,

it

seened that thore was some qu o stion o t9 v :other

or not it was testifled to bythe Stat: that

thene particles from the bullct were in the

brain and I “2ad to you from Iage 204, sher I,

e

was cross~axamining Dr. Adelsun,
"Queséionz | ﬁbw, it was my mdar-
atanding, Doctor, that there vere séma'X~rafm
taken, 1s that eorrmct,'aﬁr?
YAbout whom are we ref@rr;ﬁg?
; "Questions James 0h&§man. ;
'f :*“Ybs, we X-rayed Mrﬁécﬁapman'a head.

g
o

; “« "And wers thers some fragments Pound? ¥

"In the X~-ray, the ra‘iologist ==
X-xoy mpeclalist -« veported fragments of

vullets going through.' I haie his report

herea, Would you like fo aec 1t? .
"Yes, |
"(ﬂocumén& handed to counsel.)

"Anower:  When tho bullet pas ses through

tianua, Little pleces of bullct -~ this is

éigmeﬁ by Or. Gene Kaufjnan,, "=ray spceiallag,

and on the staff of the Lakeview ==" parim o

me, "lakeside Hospital.  He sald, 'The Ab,

anterlor-posterior view of the skull' «- tiatb

lsimsan i gl
3
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2 )
C v~ means shooting K-rﬁyw fron% to back up we %.f
‘f?' *ehown extensive fractures of the calvarfgg' i‘g'é
| 4]1 ©. that means the vest of the skull wag broken. |
ﬁ * "Multlple{amu {mil1+ metem), which
i §§ §5‘ means they are less than 1/25 of an inc¢h-in .
., vﬁm :ﬁ size, many densities representing frogment:
?: 'gm §~' of bullets," | :
‘ | This 1s what he said.
" %37 E { "He can't say one or.more. . Concluslong
ﬁ ‘i5? Fracture of calvaria with bullet fraguents.”
_ So that the doctor said that there
. ' §  +, were fragmenta of the bullet in the brain of ° .
. “'g l‘%l chapman. wa,'th1§ is what Dr. Adelson W
! . % " satd. o .
\ : *f Now, then I asked him -~ I sald, "wml;,
¢ |§ now, Doctor, is there such an examination or ii {
ﬁ’ ) % test called the neutron activation anmlysim?dt'y
; f .\ I asked Dr. Adeleon that. ‘ o
- .;‘ | "Answer: Iibolievetithwt 48 some type
' of chemical analytical test, yhysical chemical
test, )
d "Question: . VWhat would be the pUTﬁose‘
f of that test? ’
: "I don't know too much abcut 1t. It'a'nw
; really a test that 1s done by chemists“aég L
iy R

. S
e
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phyelicists,  I've niever tione it or had it
done. I'm not sufficiently familiaxr with it 7_
to discuss it réallylintelligently," thie io -
what Dr. Adelson said.

‘wa, this makes me resnect Dr, Aﬁeiumnf
eéen more because heésaid I heurd of 1t but N
It not fambliax with it.. :Thiﬂ is an
1ntellig&nt man that &amita what he dcoosn't
P . know. 'Thgn he qoes on end T aeked hims ’
| “Well then, could you {ell ws whethoy

or not this test was canducte@ on the fragments *

| ; |

Fa
;P

found in the brain of James 6ha§man? “ A

L

"Answers Therews n5 test done of
fragnents., In fgcé; I recovered no fragmenta,
The lragmente are dust-sized, really. They

are so tiny you couldn't recover them. ]
"As I felt through the brain and éxmminé&ﬂ

it, I couldn't zee anything thot I could gracp

and vecover comparable at all ‘o what I founi
©AnMr. Wolff.  These ave biny thinge, almest
like flour, lilttle tiny thinga, pinpoint siua.“‘ )
"This parbicular test, that neitrsn g

sctivatlion analysis, wasn't mace?

"Corraect.”




T ) e r : i
% e Now, it is the opinion of Dr., Cyril
‘ f{ ’“ " Wecht s our p&*&hmiaé@t s Who le foamilicor with
‘ i ; tmé test --'gmv, r"bb;la émm't make Icstay
Ve T ? Adelson, as I always can him, Dr, Adx::!,sn:g;g ‘
f | '.1@3 of & doctor because this is some:hing %
1:.“_ . “he is not familiar with. .
{ ; i There are same facets that tho Judgn &
; [? m -f vknmm«and I d'cm!t linow. There might by some ;:'
? o ? vhasen of the law ﬁ!;at I know and he is not *
x : o familiar with, bu% that dosan't make him Yloos
i - = | a ?lawer, We are both BLill mwyem.' ‘ u
*s ;,t ; * o :Tha fact that Dr. Wecht knew about thils \
o test and Dr. Adelson doesn't -~ then why d;:;zmé *:
o grade Dr. Wecht?  He didn't say that tmin
| | was a guam;:taed thing that ycu'd find the X
R i Killer, He dldn't say hat, 1o said thot
5; this %eaﬁ was availableg that if you took all’ j
L of the fragments and all of the tests from "“
' the weapons that you have herc, in other words »
| | | you tegt-fire wéry one of these weapons and \
you toke those tea%mrm{g pellets, elong uwith &)
,. these fragments from the brain of Chapman and
E ’ send ‘&:hs;m to this labordatory in Californis,
i : ,
they would be able to tell you whether or nsb
I - o




sgrg ,

+ " o : ,w e
A o % . &Xfi X N . g‘"
] s W .
" . " in fact, this bullet or these fragnments came from !
a8 . ‘any of these guns. 'That's whot he told you. & ¥
* f t ! [ M v :%-.‘
b PR " And he said that the Coronor's offlca ~
! ‘3 k3 i . . b
P of* Cuythoga County never sent 1t. That's what [ 7
; "' 'Pr. Adolson admitted. It doesu't mean that o
). | ‘ﬁ they wore going to find out who killed Chapuan ;
! L *  pecause, perhops, these fragmerts and this .
“‘ ‘v ’ ’ *!'}‘ ; !
: G test shot from the rifles that they would sed
- f " oud thore wouldn't match these fragments at C ﬁ
A
}
.

A i . . - N
. 7. all, you see, ! -
" . .
i i B " p N
. But what he is saying is that the tost -
t .‘\ PR
i ' 'rr i o ‘k % ‘-.‘, :
PR N ) !
‘ ; 4 was avallable. , S
oy oy ey i‘. {‘. X " . . ¥ ¥
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Then, why d14 he say thisgy Bmauw it is
the rvromcutimm mapmmibﬁ 1ty t:) gal th@ truth

am, thm@ teats ave avallsbla, ho £t that

' they sshmﬂ.d fhitva a‘mﬂeé ther aelvea of tt.

N’cm, {hore was no mal %.m, n@cvm;my’ 0 ‘L!m

- part of Dre Adelaon not to sribmit it, beoawie he

didn't lmow about 1t, Me'm 1ot familime wm\ it.
m‘t why dmmgmﬂea Tr, Washt b wmwa ha ougeated
gomathing tnat e dont't know my?:hirg abouts
This im what you call progres:,

I'm glad he mentioned 41t, and I hope in the

| future, if this teat 1s availidla, that oup path- '
| olopist fx-m our caramr‘s ofi'lce will ma!’@ it |

avallable to then, For, you ree, in any cri.miml

trinl, you want the facta. “‘ou want the txuth,
And £, 1n fact, ons f thesc peliets came

f‘x'oz"x' one of these puns and th's test can x;@‘wai‘ U’:,'

you are entltled to mow this, And 40, i frot,

all the guns are tosted and 41 Lo found that no

. pallet i‘mm the gun killed Ja en Chapman, thm you

are entitled to &,*x'&w that, too, _

And this 18 81} Dr, Oyril Wecht was toying
to may., It may have helped cad 1% my not have
helpac, but one thing you wm.x}. 3 have »:““i.‘t:imz' leaped

these weaponz or 1t wouldn't Live clenved thom =

. 5 a
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© already done,

i N

which iz & thing we have & »ight to knou,

And #o they 2o into all of thils big dluserta~

~ tion about how long 1% took the doctor to meke his

analynin, Well, remember, he ¢idn't perfoem the
am:bfpsim. The autopsies were : lready perfoam ad,
The X-rays were already taken_. Theoe tnlnge wore ‘.
A1l he had to do was to emm; in and xrcview
what tho other doctors had done and, on thin ¥-vay
slide, hé could see the particlos thm‘ nere $fken

from the brain of Chapman and, “n his cpinion, they

.- wewe suffictent in number to bé subjectzd to thie
o noutron activation test, That's all theve 15 to di.t,-
. &nd they malke a blg thing out of that, that that is

1 gome Tind of wonder, coming in, telling us how So

run this county,

Any person, and I em su e, knowing

S - L ﬁﬂe:‘mm ag I e%ic:, is open to muggestlon, and

. any time I £ind & lowyer, X don’t care uho 4% 18, 4'
.' ‘that lmows somothing that X don’t know and X rsed

" to know, X want him to tell me, beeausc thin 13 how

. we improva ocurselves, by talkin; to pecple vho }mw‘

thingn that we don't know,

And for that, De, Wecht is crifloizad,

simply because he 48 familier with the procesc that

o

L s

%
- N * . .
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i L D, &mmon ism”t fami&&ar with, " A
i ¢

2%

el T e meip

e

could porform as an officer, _—
f - .

other two doctors malas

" mach,

Then he mnﬁ orx to testafy abkout the alcchol

. in the blood of the pcﬁca officers, anl how ho gald

mm: no ponm officey mth that mach glcohel in him

‘

&

Well, how doey that difier from what the
It docen't differ that

. {
One sald that, as far az Golonk: was cons

- cerned, with the .19, that 'W&B ir, Hoffan, he sald

. that he sculd perform but hie rcaction and his

[

perf.'az mance would be ammmma - that®s what he satd,
And, of course, D=, Kof'man agweﬁ - 25,

3
¥
i

youfm cirunlc,

i

Drey M@m‘m.:n egld, no huwuan being wtth 19 :;
or .25 in thelr system could do a Job that they
wore w;;zpm@mﬂ o, ¥No human be'ng could furetion '_
M:i:h &mt muich alcohol in then, 'y:.- '

So where ie the big disogieement? |
maicai:i.y, they all agree,

Ko, another problem we had is: Vhen was

the firat shot fived, and who fired it, where was

it fived?

How, you mcalﬁ e, Booiw, who lived vvay

" here in this avea. (indicating), teatiffecd that while

o'el cxak,

&
DAL it Tetallia i,

he was watching television, arcand 8:00

>
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U he heard some shooting, &t fMyst he tiouzht 1t

" was coning from hiz TV -- remenber he naid thaty

And theng afteor a uhile, when he kept Liearing 1t,

UL A WL & S

. he went out to smea what was happening and ha saw

R

p S two pepe youths wiﬁi rifles Junp over the fence -
L 1 ' » and they were running {rom soms thing.
And then he =314 he e police with »ifles, ‘

Lo . Now, this 48 around 8:00 o'clock, betwoen 8: 1%, and

‘j‘ . . " he palid, up In hers (indicating), he o= ma he aw
. police with rifiem, because Mr. Flemin: ask:d him,
[

;

v

he gaid, "How do you know 1t wea @ pifiss?"

Then he went into tm\mzzt that he vaz a

e e, e

- { L | aewm&man* that he sald, "How do you know "that 1t
| _' wasn't a ahotagun?" - He waid, L was in mc»
| service and I know the differenie than & shotgun
, ’ ' and a rifle,” ‘
' ; So, in thie area (indlenting) he oav pmlic@
R | with rifles, * o
. And then he was asked by Me. Flomings ‘

. "Well, did you gee any mm.ntam«! doing any shooting?®
He saids ."No, the only person I guw rﬁoing
the ghooting were police off'ieers who had rifles '
and ghotguns,” That's what he nald.
| Now, you rem«emﬁer it we'r alwayn tc:m:iﬁ‘ted ’@:o'

that the only persong who had h gh-velocity umfsaqs ’
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‘another officer, Wood, that he brought hiu rifle,

pe
at leact 1n the beplrming, was the Dack Natlonalinte,
And goling b&m‘k to Patrelman staam, yim
remenbey he z:*,aid :;:bwu"%‘: Tsd5 ox 7160, th\‘;*ré 1o e
broadeast on the ﬁéé;m that all perszons with mi&h s
policenen, that iz, with high-;‘wm:»&ﬂ’:v‘i'.i':!‘,m, . to get
to this particular scenaz, Yon renembor he ~nid that?
&nd he gald he hm‘a eovbing and he ame overs
éergezanf: Kovacly, a very fine ¢ (ficer, tent! 'led,
when he arrived on the scene, Le paw aitt loas . four
o {ive ‘p«f:a_‘j.ice» offlcers with hizth-veloo ity vonpons,
and he alzo saw police officor: with cubmrel e gung,
S0, we know jzhat the police had high-powered
rifles, Two of them testifled here, One pald' =

well, ve know there weve three, becaurc Lleuicnant

Jones had one, Then there war testiflad tu by

And {hen Starr sald he brought nig, And then
Xovacie sald there were other officers thore with
high-povered rifles,

So ft:}mn the question ecaes doun o {ulas

Who killed James Chapman? Nubody kncws,

st
-
8t
4
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e Now, our doctor, thoe one thut t?ey P

! " ) %

‘ i ??i K disegree so much with saiqd that WhD&VﬁP.kllled\ i
) g 'ﬁ him, held the mﬁzmle nf the gun no less tumm ¢ |
;‘% two inches and nn;mnra than six inches from
i gi © - hils head when the weéﬁcn - when the bullct
) § struck him. Now, that's what ha‘teatifﬂuﬁ foé

" ek % Now, we inest that Pobrolman Gibbous,
%N t ﬁ’ when he arrived on the scene with Patrolmrn é
': ‘ i §  'Wblff; you remember he said a detectlive wos =
; ?’ beckoning for him and on the ground there :
i ;n ‘ wag a Negro man and‘tﬁat tpgm detective wog
\ E { holding him down with @ guh. p
};t L ‘¥i~. " X?iiThen Patrolman Gibbons said that this QL *
% ‘ f? déteeti#@ told hiﬁ'tq keep this man down hore, )
. and then he left. And thgﬁ was right in
S . front ©f == right in this arca here (indicating),
| ;‘ by the fence. This is what Gibbons testiflaed to;
x; ‘ Row, who was that man that wos 1ging
. : down on the ground, that was being held by }
i that detective wiﬁh & gunt Was that Cheprian? )
Chapran was later found in that area.
Gibbons said that he ot shot and o
doean't remember what happenel after that, .
; but who was that? ¢
f ~ Now, they're saying thwmt this defendant, . .-




his cohoxts, to uaa Mr. Laurie 8 terminolpgy,'
are the ones that killad chﬂpmﬂn. ’ ¥
Now, we don't know whers Lhapmwn got
killeﬁ. Ve dcn't!knmw when he got kill&d.
They know when his hody waa found . bui nobody

saw Chapman get killed. Wovr, when they

~ found his body, thera's no tec timony how (

© long he had been dead. These's no teatid

mony by anybody that they saw him fall, in

there?

So now who killed him? n & soane | -

N
¥

like this, where there 18 a lot of ghooting

going on between the Nationalists and the'

t

¥

A
B,
2

LI

police, it's hard to tell whe §4d what Rillina

with ail of thess bullets flying aronnd'like ‘
they were. - | |
When you talk aboub &.raméa; Chnphiaity
there's ﬁb evidence that thiz man even kew
who Janes Chapman was. There's no evidwﬁ:a
that he ever had been to Chrpman's house pr'
_had any contact with Chapuan,

' Now, there is some conflleting teostie

mony about Chapman, too. Yo remember Mr. Doone

sald that he saw a police olficer get into

)

Chapman's carj thet ho got in. Chapmin's €ars .
&

il 3
¥ s
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handcd hls gun to another youny; Negro civilian, .é

and that the three of them got in the car anﬁ' X v

:started_down the styeet. o -
You femember he said the police officoer

who (ot in the back of Chapman's car pulled oo

off his shirt. This was also corroﬁorated by |

Sergeanf Gentile. Hé said thot he saw Santa ¢ -

Earia‘in the back of this man's car because ¥

ha qouldn't identify,him as Chrpman becauée'.

he couldn't gay who that was diiving the cer.

He couldn't say whethex it ﬁaé Chépman or .

who it waa, but he dia see him in the car snd

g
RS T

he 8214 that Santa Maria hed his ahirt ofr,
but when Santa Maria testified, he diantt -
tastify that he pulled his ghirt off, but '
‘that he had it on. That's what he sam..im
alliof them said thatthey saw fanta Maria. RN
when he got out of the ¢ar, but they don't ?’
know what happened to ‘the other man. '
The last. they saw him, they was getting
~out of the car,
Now, what happened‘aftnr that, nobody
knowc. So Chapmaon was killeq; ’ho killed him?

How was he killed, nobody know:: . e

They're saying that this man (1ndicat1ng)

3
- L .
i “a wiger e

%

¥
ol
3, o o
3 * .

s b N k! at
R A e g ekt




4
P P T, N

ﬁ'»‘night:aeaaon. '

r
o 4
¥ 3

. you have to have broken into a place in the

S :

w4 Now, that's just how technical tha law ;is.

Now, if in fact, thesc2 two men that we -

oA

talked about, CGolonka and Wolff, were so intoxie

Dk éated or under the influence >f aleochol, were

i

]

\Q‘t\‘ =

1
}
i

3 _: 'I{”

" mente and you will have to decide whethor or |

10" they then police officers per forming thelir duties

| if they were in violation of police regulations? .
If they, in fact, were so intoxicated they
covldn't perform their duties, were they then

police officers?

* Ybu sea, a man isn't a policeman Junt. @

. simply: because he has a unifbrm on. . He has to*

- T

fnnction as a policeman,
Ify, in fact, they wer2 in violation of
the law of intoxlcation, then were they polices .
. men in- fact, simply because they had a ﬁhiférm ‘
-on? The Judge ﬁill exblain to’ypu thenavéle- ‘
;oL

.not these men, becauge of the condition that - . |

' . they wexre in, whether they fell into that N

categoxry. - - ‘
Another curious thing, the progecution
keeps talking about the brasz; why they would

send these policemen to thelr deaths with these.
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,w waxw curious to me, that while they had ¥ oh

had 411 this informatlon about an informant.

; - permnﬂ, with th@m hi@hmpmm ad rifles, with .
b ’ ! . B a,una, to use his 41llustzration =
) 3; Sy MR, LAUREE:E Water pistols.
. ?: m. TﬁﬁAIV%?’.E: Or wa';&mx platols.
. Thank you. I never knew a shotgun t§ be o water
: '; . pastol. g ' :
’ ) MR, LAURIE: | They were thab 'ﬁ\'
g I;. B |
| o MR, TOLLIVER: ‘ora .3 tobe
: ! " a water platol eifher,hut thai's all right. "
; i L Sergesnt Ungvary testified, and this ’
§ o

thia high-level me}eting, as Mr., Laurie would
call it, at City }Ia}.l, I asked him =« I said,
"Well, Sergeant, you had ull this information .’ [

about guns and so forth at Ahsed's house. You

"Did you ask or did Ifmpector Coffee,"

that'n who he =ald was there, and Captain Cporber.

I s0id, "Did any of you ask alout getting a

search warrant?”
He said, "Ho."
Howr, you read in the japer evc'ry dey hms:
policc officesm et ammh warranta,

Bow, ‘;au "

onti

solon from City Halk |
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. . to get & search warrant. Any Judge in this fel
X Yy . . . ’ ooa
{p “ 1 X 'Y
' .+ . County can give you a search varrant. Jud.e C
. N B " . : kY w:: !}
S McMonapsle, or any Judge at Muni Court can give
i'J v . '
. I . police officers search warrantn. *
4 3
, . . ' . ) . 1.”
o . . Now,”4f they suspected all this contra- .
k [
& f [ o
‘ T band, ag they want to call it, why dida't he

: k ‘ . " ¥

2 -4 - get a search warrant and go thnre and take it
g b . .

CE N out at Ahmed's houce?  Is thore eny testimony
: } L. .
i Yo ' .
IS A e . . , R " .
b 1, o that they attempted to get one and that thoy
. . ' ; l
¢ t
' l N - ware refused? '

| ‘ ‘
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| You lﬁiﬁwa, there {8 an old saylig, "If you
don't losk out for yourself, who will?" 'They had
all thia {nformation abnuf:' & shoste-out with the
" police and all of the amnunition was supposed to have

H

‘been in Ahmed's housze, ¢ ‘

F Than eomnonaense dictates that ihey should’
.have gong in émr:i taken these wezona out, bud tﬁ?m' )
ﬂién'ﬁ Was'it.xwmect on their part, or was 1t

because of tho fact that there riwmlly wes no such ’

 Information?

The police were 'khem.: They kept survellling

. ithe place, And another curious thing, you remmber

-

" ‘*\“’-;Boone, the fellow that Ifves up here (mdicgttng), o

’
o

. he testified, he sald, "I used to come throurh heve

| ;a:u. the time and I saw crates ani boxes that, in m&
‘ iopmion, iozﬂcad 1ike guns and amnnlition g;bing‘ 'ﬁtg‘
‘fth.at houze, " ' | , !
So e, Fleming asked him, "Well, now, as a
good citizen, did you hx*ing that to the attention
of the polleer™
He sald, "Yes, I brought it to the attention
cof the police," Ko sald, "What happened?”
A desk esvgeant, I don't know hir name, but "When

I told him what was happening at the house, he ", N

oAl

sald, ‘*We know allabout it,"and hung up on hin,.
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killed hin.

80 then you've gob enotaer prohlem. - 0ne ~

of the charges in théhlndictmenh is thut the

. police officera vere killed, Iﬁ*ut&n&nﬁ Jonaa,
?aﬁrmlman Wolff end Patrolman Coloﬂka, while
they were in the performance of their duties.

And when @ policeman 1c killed while. T,r;
' (

~7
¢

' 1n the perfoxrmance of his dutiecs, this is
v first degree murder, No quasticn about it.
But now; the queatioﬁ is this: One thing }@

that wo bave in the State of Ohio, that all . .

a

e

~eriminel gtatutes are strictly construed.

'

£

.©  Let me see if I can explain that, I will

'ggivg you this illustration: | |

. If %2 am in & building, in this builaing

© &t high noan, suppose I had broken in here and
the police catch me in here and I coniﬂsa anﬁ
they charge me thnn with burglury. then I

come ‘before the Court and I am charged with

A burglary for breaking into this building &t

. ! high noon, they'd have to dismiss the case

becausa under Ohlo lau, you ca't bresk into

a place in the doytime and be charged with

]

burglery. That ia

haumabreﬁking. '

‘ Py

S In other words, to be guilty of burglary,
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. Kow, tnéut*s what Mr. Boone mald,

e g A =

: blam that on City Hall?

P
M
P

Sn, i:f‘ thiaz 3-!11'(!!%&"3103 wag ave xuébln to
them, why dicin't Lh'vy do gometning abcut 147

imw, you can'tma:uc about Ccity Hall I’or' that,

- city a1l domn't get search varrante, Pollce do,

and they get' 11:'.t‘x.:-om. the Judge and not from C'I.t:}
Hall, | ‘ |

Ma X asilcod Sergeant Ungvary, you recall
I said, "Did any:!mdy ask for & search uarrant,"
or, "Did you talic at all about getting a mearch
warrant? " |

t - He mald, "No,". Ncw, are you going to

Pt

Now, another thing, when all of this broke.

-, out, you remember what Shmed 21d to Dick Feaglen?

He gcid, at that point there was no 1ézu3e;'3 it was
every man for himmelf, |
| How are you going to have "every man for

himﬂelt’" in a eompimcy? Becawse, in a c-an"pu'acy,
everybady 18 working together,

He sald that when that broke out and I vent
downata ira, he said, ”J: vag the leader; but at
that point there was no leader, it wae cvery man
for himzelf," That 'a. no .consz}iracy. It%a ,jusﬁ‘

what he sald, it was every man for himself,

5 s
- i >




v weemzr s

§ogll 3 “ : ", . e
: ot 8 5 Y P
: g oo "Timt's go a little bit further. They ;
: i i P . ' ;
o hl . Lo
i ¥ + anked, why did we bring in 1l thene people from
: ‘ 1 CoL
) ) the bar? The &sasver 18 very B/mple, Ivery police
' : ».offiaﬁm"that wa agked, that arested these people
;-? x‘r'xixn tm bm*. vie anked mém, My 818 you arrest
' - " i
E , hem? ’
f X . Most of them @idn't knw,
gx» . o . (‘
. I sald, "Have they dony anything? What
" - Gid you see them dov™: ' : ‘ E L

[

e

N@ne’af them could givae ma“an amwwér.
They were  SJuest following orderd, They nrrested them,

:Was anybody shot in thure? No. -

vy

‘Yam anybmdy Yeaten in there? Nb;

'Hell, why 414 you arreﬂt thewe pesple?
Nubody would sav, ' . G
50 tncn they goid we are ﬁhrcv!ng‘up a mmnkew
gereon by ‘bringivg all these piople in. . -« °
The veracilty, the tiutnfulness of ony |
'w;tnéﬁa ig always at lesue in a eﬁiminal eanC,
No emokewcreen, And thewme pecnle tentifled ag
to vhat happened o ?hem.' o
You vemenmber Loulee Broun way the first one,
She teztlPled that while in tﬁz tavegn, and she

cane there all the time to req Jean Olsby, whb”f

waﬂ the barmald, she came 1n thare to talk, and
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. m" then acmmtimea ahe would go into thia house over
1 M ?1“'.0 '} .
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whethc*r or not ashe uwas telling the truth?

- what was her mothop's name, and she sald “Broun," -

. "Reed,"

i
¥

3

- name, and she ecaid "Boown," ard he aslod her

A1 I know 18, "I have my mother''s name." And

father and mother before he i3 torn? Tuat 1a

hem (’Lnﬁi.cat:mgf;) mcawm her Father 1ived down= - * '

stairs. ' o :
7 mp, Taurle tallks about being falr,  let me

tell you the underhanded thing he did, as far as

I wan concerned, he agked that girl what was her ’

* And then he asked, "What 15 your father's

name?"  And she sald, "Reese," or «- pardon mg e

And then he sald, "el1, 1f that's your
father', why didn't you taka your i‘ather'a name?"
And phe said, "I don't lmow about that,

he walks up and sa1d, ™ell, I don't understand that,!

i %

Now, he unﬁeratood. Thoe girl's father and .
- mother wemn% married, As a lrwyer, h2 knows that:
or, an an adult, he kxxew that., ‘That's obvious, l

He knew that, low, what dig trhat have to do wi.th

You know, any person thit ploks out his

blologlecally impecsible, She's not rcoponnible

for who her fathor ang moi;her ar:, What 'a that got

3
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him, fnd 4f that woman would ave had a ér:tmiml

,. recoa:*d he vould have been bae': heve with scmm '

+ to do with vhether ow not pHe ‘a8 telling th@ "tru‘ch?

S Juat 8 way to try to mmharmsm the woman, ‘

Now, she 'i:»:alc? you rhe !ad no criminal
record, And you mfmw that Sergeant Joyee here is
a very fine, a very efftolent ¢ fficer, ' I've known

him :i'ér yeara, T have a grea’ dcal of respect for ,
{

memd #o ghow ghe had a tmtmu 21 record,

So you can bet your swe at life, a3 we say,
ghe docsn't have one, 8he alco atated that she

worked at the Job t“arm ., that rhe learned.in Job J;

$

pd

bmwm ?:Ms tx*ac‘fe, T thin!c 1‘!: hod smtmrg to de r

w‘?.th OO0 - mm?' do you eall 5t?

MR. PLEMING: Dietic1an,
MR, TOLLIVIRS Diletician,
Thanlk you,

Iind that she worked at the Btate Hoapﬁ.tal
as & Metm’ian. Now, you knot 4f she hadn't
worked there or rhe hadn't gona to Job cwpa,
they would bave hod mome peoplc from Job Corpam,
they would have had some peoplo from the S‘cateie’ |
Hospital to tell you f:ﬁat ghe dldn't work there

or ghie didn't go there,. .

‘The reagson they didntt bring them Qam

5"4
3
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. the amm-lom or aonebody, just 1ike wo ald with |

« who was telling her what to do., {nd you could

s Y v ; 1 v «
. k2 3 .
L@ ) g = 4
*»

L because she told you the truth,  She nald she .

Mved on a cex-‘t.am addregm on uzperiorg, X rorgat, 5 *

and ghe nvms ttwm with her moz:her. - If that

,wasm't ao, they would have brovkght soma; hody here,

11113 Superior, to show that she aldn't 1llve there, "
So then she beging to relate what happened

to her, é::a they got an amusemcnt out of the fact

that she said that Licutenant Jones wan the ong

i

" tell she 1% not @ Pa, D., but che 18 tulltm; it

as bcst as she could remember 1t.

[T
R
£

She Ineu it was a ponce 1ieutenant, and

gomehow she thought it vas Joncs, Nou, if we

¥

. were goipg to conccet 'a atory or have these people .

tell a 11e, as they twould have you think, doh't
you think we would have said, "Don't say Lieutenant ]
Jones;  say licubenant somebody else,” But she

viag teinng it as she'jremmbemd 1t, and she knew

| 1t wag a lieutenant, .

dnd she 281Q «« let me show you that i.he
people who are docent aren't prejudiced, ao

¥r. laurie would have you think, .She sald that -

' L‘Leutezmnt: Joneg, . o vhoever ‘the lieutenant was,

wag a white llcutenant and that he was decent to her,

tie treated her all vlght, and ihe dldn't have any
cowla*mw against him, o
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And let me say something further, No :‘

- W L intelligent person condemns & whole for a ée*av.
,; b And I am not golm; 60 stand up here and say that .
4* : out of 2200 'poii.icémma or appmximigely in the ‘
‘ 4 City of Cleveland that I sm giing to claseify
’ ‘ ) "'the&m all with the ones who wece drunk that day
: ¥ i . . or the ones who were caﬂmsst%ing these aﬁmeim(ué
:3 ; .acts on ﬁmw people that day, becaurse 't;haé is
4 “ § D -8 puall minority. | |
‘ | 4'§‘ . I can sit hf:-are‘ and tell you snd stangd
... here angd tell you that I come in contact with
u i { t police every day bmmu.m‘ of my work &8 a
"‘" ‘}  criminal lawyer and tha 99 per cent 'of them |
E . ‘that I come in contact with ave the finest
- pecple that you ever want €o need,but thgx'e N
"were a few out there that weron't and those ?
i are the ones I am talking aﬁc»a.ﬁ:.' S '
‘ ’ i . Just that small minority., © -
‘ ] Now, she told you how John Be ‘%‘:3??;% was
ghot, how Brown and some of the other ones
Y wera benten, and "fzmy would have ybu think that _‘
: ahe doesn't know what she's talking ebout; ‘t:hat‘:
. she nust have dreamed ell this. It must have
v ' been something that she imaginedy ,;‘ -
i, | A l | And how vhen they went dcﬁm in;’,tl';ix‘t place
ki 4 g M
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. - people aven't stupid. -

: and Pegues was bleeding and vome of the other

++ beat them?

P
B \F~ *

r4
¢

e

peop’e were bleeding that were struck by the

+ Yifleg, how the women would take their personal‘

garments, bathing thelr faces with it, trying -
to stop the blood from running.

| Imagine that, too? And they are tryiﬁa
to say‘th&t these persons wers shot by the
militants, the Black Nationalists, Thess
They are nol dumb, You
meon to tell me they don't krow or they don't
have seﬁse enough to khow who shot theﬁ, vho

¥
b

They arellooking at the people

'1ahooting them., They are looking at the people’

beating them, but the prosecution says, "No,

that didn't happen that way. It happened

gsoma other way."

I

And they told this wWouan == she told

+

how when she got outside, how her brecasts were‘
ravished by the greedy fingers of gome of these

policemen. She told you sbout that.

She told

. you how they reported this to the NAACP. She

couldn't get the initlals right. It shows

you that she is telling it as it 1s; that she

wagn't prompted, md, then she said, "I also made

a report to the FBL."
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Ang then Mr. Laurie acked her, he said, -
w , Well, how .do yo@ know i1t was the FBI?" N
: ,She zald, "E@Q&Qsa he showed me his badge.
’ © and smi‘f." - And then she scid, "And also, h'é
§z was your color.®
y? i;i \‘ . MR. LAURIE: . Objection.
; - MR, TOLLIVER: Well, that's
;,  { " what the saiqd. | )
| ‘i o MR, LAURIE: _ Objection. I
o '.)l ' dian't say that.
; : " MR, TOLLIVER: . } Well, that's what
‘é ~é '554 ‘she said. She said to Mr. Laurie, in answer to
; E” T‘ﬁg ;hiﬂ question. B _‘ . '.{ ’ : : {ﬁ§ g
P THE COURT: It waen't the
X f " PBI that she wos talkling aboui, It uas the 'W
. policeman. . o ! e
) - MR, TOLLIVER: jﬂb, she was | ;.v '
P o talking about the FBI, | | .
| THE COURT: - Well, the jury '
- will remember the conversation. Procced, | :
- ' MR, TOLLIVER: She ldentified
the foet that she mmeﬁ it was the FBI byztha
| fect that he had the badge ani stuff, ag she
I put it, and she locked et lMr, Ec,aurie'and she ‘{,'
%. said, "He was your color," meaning thagiyé waq‘j&
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'me a moment, Judge.''

This is the excei'pt.

2

i

I a:uassa I.'ll have to read it..; Give *

t

' We will get the

exact page.
"Question: And when you talked to

Mx. Ybung, was the 'q‘ués:bion brought up of being‘

a witness in this case?

\\\

"Answer: - No. | ;
© "It wasn't?
-

"o, no.’

\~“ ,. "I fed,. And \ “'-

wl N t 13

N | "But the other man I had talked to, he
told me

I might have to come to court.
\ B

. "Question: - I Bea.. The other mé,u, you'

mEBN =

whab othei' nan?

"Answer: Thé FBIL. .
"pardon? i

C . A
“The FDL.~ , 1 TN T

"What was his name, incidentally?
"I don't know. ,

"How do you know he wis an FBI egent?

"Eecauée he said hé wns when he showed the

‘badge when he came over to my house.

'

"You lookeé at hic Béaige, a phiiceman's

—badze?
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"Not a policeman's .baa.igge. I donit know
what he was.  He said he wos en ¥BI. R
-  "You Just took his word?

“H»t;: hod pepers and stuff,"

I knew the word "stuif" came in there

. Somerherae.

"He was your color, rayway."

| This is wlmt‘aha aald,
"Question: Perdon? | B ,
"fle was your colox."

Ang r. Laurie wezmg into this tirade ww

. MR, LAURIE: : Objection.
! m{'I‘OLLIWi:‘Rz - '™mat do you !
_mean by that?" '
‘ THE COURTs . o Overruled.
MR, TOLLIVER: 5 "He was your
color, ' N :

MWhat do ya\z'mwn, my color, matam?

MWell, you saild why did I believe it,

"o, no.  Just tell me what do you mean
by you sald he was my color?

"Just your cclor. ‘hat's all.: .

"hat do you mean by that?

"Nothing. You 5316 - yOR B2ked me ww )

"What is my coloxr?

i~ PATRE s . N N
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"What? %mait is your color? L b

"Yeg. s ’

- ' "Well, I”aci;ua‘lly doni't read up on it. -

%L I just know my color. That's ail. | -
"You hate white people, don’t you?" ' -
Now, there wasn't any need for that, ,

i And the answer was, "No." | ‘

} "ir. Flemings Obdcr(::tion, your Honors ,

"rhe Courts Overruled. "
"You hate white people, donit you?

' "No, I don't hate white pecple.

:
o 1 . .

L e "ou don't? _, o

;uﬂl“ fgf . .‘ \ , 4 ‘}’. 'n’;%

u " . k ey
h . " , % Y # .
- ,‘}; , 1 No. st . . 4

“ v T A P N 4

"But there is a distinction between ny

color and your color, is that what you are saying?

"No. l
. n Aa
"There isn't? v

"Uhduﬁ.\‘. T )
"Were you bom in this couﬁtry?
"Yes. \ '. :
"Go to school ‘;.x;\_this; ‘ecountry?
"Yes. . . - \

"This country was good to you, wasn't it?".

There was an objection and the Court’

: I ;""{1‘,
: suztoined it. I3 ',
~ . " A_‘l;'i‘; . »LL .
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‘ ;" - “ i . "You mc@im& training from the .
" K 'H U Gox'mmm&m;, diﬁn;t you, in various fields A
‘ s ﬁ 3 x qif your endeavors, didn't you? I* 3
L [ “‘ SRR "Y%am ! |
e o _ o . ,
‘r " i | "Wasn't my coler therc txaining you '
opln L peemer |
‘ ; i ‘” : ,? Ovjection z}aa sustaind, k
: fl “ h . MR, LAURIE: ‘ What's he ma;ding.
; - ! o' 1% for Af it was au;lztalmd; Judge? '
S E a L THE COUN®: Proceed with your
?' argument, ‘ '
, | : MR, TOLLIVER: Thank you, Judéa,
; ” it §: o “Iﬁtom you i‘t,ﬁon't nake no d'ift;‘emnée:}‘if
. | ’ to me in no way. "
»l "Wasn'*i; my color the people that put 'np -
! " the money for these programs?”’ A; ¢ -
; R, iy ‘
| '\i‘ ‘”( ,ﬂ‘ g Objection. Objection. - ‘ .
ko N ‘\‘ \\ . ™ou don't need to holler at me." 4
e ° | 5 “ ' oY Thatlas 'mmt‘ ghe tm.d FOuo |
o . “Mr. Lauries At this time I'd ike
.\ - to take & recess. " | |
Then @ recess was taken. And he talks
o about being fair. | |
B  ' | When I had the privilige of baing.a | ’
; ‘ lawyer for the mwymrs f:amsti tutiomal D@mpmi o
| ", ! .
ST 1 T |
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L o THE 'Gﬂm’ﬁa % Procecd with the ”
o ilw . argument, | % ‘ ‘ ) " ! -
x; | MR, TOLLIVERs And X went to : :
K | T, mmimmpi.am} Em{m;mna - ’ “ . ;o
o "' b | MR, LAURIZE ‘Objecsions .
| TUF COURTS Overeiled,
R wm. LAURIES It happened m(:m:ma
1 ; § , tmtm county, | |
] T | THE COURT: Overraled, .
i ; Proceed,
B 'y wmm& this 1z to ﬂemmwam ammm@g
- s oo i as pm'i; of bis mwxx&mﬁ:w Jv
j e R, TOLLIVERY C Yes,' sie, '
THE COURT: Wall, px-mma. i
: 1, TOLLIVIR: Wnlle I was down
i in thoze mawﬁ that they cml "s:m smm. I naver
. ." heard & lawyer conduet himself in that fashlon, even
t J down there, ‘@z I heard M, Laurie do in this emﬁw
. ' voom. It wam most degrading. It was raclem in o
| 3 - its worst, | | | "
: y Then thir girl wﬁt m to tell what ehe
‘, ' had happen to her, and he would have you to bellove
} that all thesme pecple are Just mnm a~1m on*
| the police. | | -0
i | | Then the other woman told what ha@;emé to ’
u | "*' e Y




T A s oy,

fE: S

."."";“‘:A‘her, I won't go “Lhrough all of it, Jean Gx"lsby, . (

how the police pulled up hep regs, ag ahe put 1.1:.
,:Then the Ofher girl testiried, the thipg one e
whé‘c vag hex néuﬁe? ~= thattas p13 right, ﬂ: will
come to me, .Mxm, Peggy Fin;oy. ’
o An;i you remember when She wag getting ready
. to tell you what {the polﬂ.ce did to heir, how they
:‘ viexre feeung hw, it was such an emoﬁ’tonal thmg
with hep, ahe couldn't talk, rhe almont brolce dmm
‘and eried, that's hoyw embarrazemg lt vas to hep,
And they are going to tell you theae pPeople ara
making this up, 1t didn't happen to then; o
; ""‘ And then “chey did anotaer 11‘ctle cute thing
when they got to talking about the nmn that got
. ®hot, they took out his pletura and began to show
it aroung to let you Inow the man that got ahot
had & police rocord thai: 's what that waa I‘om
_And we tool the pwturs and, with no

t
obJecti.cn, ve hagd it entered in tne evidence as an

‘f'lexnibzc. We dontt have anytaing to hida,

Ang then along ccmee this man, John Pegeusn,

. a greac big fellow, ynu vemen: 2 him, and he told
you, he uala, "Yes, I got & crininal record, b

: I went ¢o aan in 1953 for thir’teen months for

_ burglarvy," vy r*emcmbex' that,  ° . P




been comrtctcd of anyth“.tng gince,” You mmember-
‘E:hat? He maid he wag working ag a cook for sone
restaurant, i T remember, on che west side, for
eleven years,

'J\nd then this man begs x‘ to tell what

happaned to him, how he waz shit, how he was

‘beatoen, called all kindg of f1lthy racist names,

Then, how they ook him to Mount Sinal and thoy
couldn't do anything with him, they threw him in
Jail. Jle wag bleeding all ov.r the cell, Iie was
bleeding all over, i.n the basenent, down at
Lakeview, . = | s
Hovw tea'x" gag vas tﬁrwn on them, knowing
that they were down there, and thon arother thing
he told you, as to how honest “hir man 1.9, you -

vemenbor he saia that Sergeant Kovaclc calleéd to :

£1nd out i.f there was people in the tsverm.

You remnember thot? ]

fAnd he told him, "Yes, thera zre poople’

. here, They a:p;e patronz, They don't hove anytbing

to do with thls shooting.™ _y
lle sald, "iell, we're zending pollce there,"
He ®ald, “When you come in, ploase donft eome in

shooting.”  You remember that? "Bscnuse there's
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‘begging the pollee to toke this men to the

- hospltal, snd they wouldn®t do 1S,

‘after he had beon oubside, he sald, in the wngon

m}b@dy hc;a:m ca:mmcmé with the shootir 8"

1ow, knouing Sergeant mmzxm ag 3: do,

) @& very honeat mon, 1f in fact he hadn’t had the

convereation with John Pegues, they weuld have pub

him on the witness stand to mehut i%;, bt thoy
dién't because he was telling ohe truih,

" Then this man bled all over tte baueont,
(

‘he bled at the pollece station, How ihey vere

89, fixwl Ey,'%h&y took him to the im::g:gtal,

é
%'
i

S

. for about an ham' ocutnide, st1ll bleeding, he . ;‘w '

‘wag hollering and screaming because he ' aﬂmmﬂ

hels going %o dle with all there bullct holeo 4n |

him,
ﬁmy {in: xmy took him Co the kmamt al mnd, ‘

. when '&:%my took him to the hosp Lm“s,, wm’c aid ‘b&wy

do? Pul him in the m*mm wad gnd rald he wes
going to be charged with f’mmizwﬁﬂmm marder,

Then, whon they checked it out, they fmmﬁ
cut that he hmm"ﬁﬁ rkct;né anythiag, ‘&h&:y; put hiia In
the general ward, He was off from week flve
months, He' Iuaky to be alire. ‘

And what doos the pros :cution esay,

R ¥y

s it s
) e
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s ©7 e Laurie? e pays, "Well e Y€'re net intovested

o e

S m_tmt, about th@aa;pmpm be'ng beaton, boing

F

SR I shot, these women, these decent women belng molested,
we're not intevested in that,” That'c what he said,
v Welly, let me axmai&n'ﬁwm@tnimf to you,

© Ghere arve three tines when & pouliceman can uoe his

Bl St aass o IR S

B
g guis  Whem he's trying to eff' ctuate an ar-cat and
’ g ;; . the people don't want to be a'r*..:. egted gnd thry arve
t ‘ veslating and he hag $o use it 1o order to cubdue
_,, | l ‘them, |
, _ i o He ean use 1t to save iim own life,

n g ? " 1 Ox 'hef can use it to aa"s}j@‘ ama»‘i;mﬁy elge's 1ife,
i Now, 1f & police officar ehoots nomabody
yC and nbxm of theme thiwe condltions are pregont,

: , .

x .+, then he has 1llegally shot & porson and he can m

", L. - echarged with shoobing to wound or k1ll, jusi 11ke

— Y agmmﬁy elge, A

ot ; ‘ : |
Sl s . So, #e, Iauvie, the presecutor, 1f uhat

- * ; ;:ham paople 8248 18 true ~« prd 4t mist be oome

truth in 1%, becouse John Pegli s wag nover, onnrged

e

with anything -« then he was 1 legally shot, zmd,:l;
‘ - éia a progsecutor, you ghould be interected in wvho
; ghtt him, Bt you said you're not ntarest- A4
) e I just hope that he's 1ot epesting Tor’
o ey Cormigan, AR . s ™
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